
flllage
Salado

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING AND WORKSHOP OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

CALLED MEETING AND WORKSHOP AGENDA

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10,2015
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

("Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.")

II. PROCLAMATIONS/SPECIAL RECOGNITION

• Salado High School student volunteer workday, coordinated by Keep Salado Beautiful, Inc., at the
Municipal Building and Chamber of Commerce.

• Keep Salado Beautiful, Inc. for its efforts to beautify the Village through its installation of aNative
Garden at College Hill with the assistance of the Native Garden Grant from Keep Texas Beautiful,
Keep America Beautiful, and Lowe's.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen. Citizens should give their completed form to the Village Secretary prior to the
start of the meeting.

IV. REPORTS

Mayor's Report

Departmental Reports:
• Police Department Report, Chief Jack Hensley

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10,2015 • Page I of 3



• Fire Department Report, Chief Shane Berrier
• Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Report, Executive Director Mary Poche'

Village Administrator's Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, November 19, 2015, Regular Meeting
b. Resolution (R-2015-129) supporting the Ultra 520K Texas three-day endurance race in and around

Salado.
c. Contract with Baylor Scott &White Health Plan for employee health coverage.
d. Authorize the position of Business Operations Administrator as a permanent part-time position in

the Department of Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.
e. Agreement with Pape-Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of expenses for

engineering and surveyor services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an
amount not to exceed $98,000

f. Services Agreement with James Construction Group, LLC, for reimbursement of Village costs
associated with providing school-related traffic control services on and around the 1-35
reconstruction project.

g. Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors for completion of certain surveying services for the Village
Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $10,000.

5. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to Section 4.2b, Protection
of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-20 Flood
Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 4D Variance Procedures, for the Creekside Meadow subdivision.

VI. REGULAR SESSION

6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-131) granting a petition oflandowners
within portions of the 276 acres of land of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts Survey, the
Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell County,
Texas more particularly described in the petition for annexation requesting Annexation for inclusion of
the following property into the Village of Salado corporate limits, (aka Sanctuary Development), lying
adjacent and contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for
completing annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation
proceedings; directing staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

7. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-132) granting a petition oflandowners
requesting annexation of 20.017 acres ofland out of Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861 in Bell
County, Texas (locally known as Hidden Glen Senior Living Development), lying adjacent and contiguous
to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing annexation;
directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing staff
to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10,2015· Page 2 of3



8. Discussion and possible action on a Request for Consent to the Creation of a Municipal Utility District to
be named Sanctuary Municipal Utility District.

VII. WORKSHOP SESSION

9. Discussion on the process and approach for review and approval of Standard Operating Procedures and
General Orders for the Police Department.

10. Discussion on land acquisition for a second wastewater treatment plant site.

11. Discussion on an amendment to Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance 2013.08) Section 5.3, Fencing, Walls and
Screening Requirements as it relates to Single-Family and Duplex standards.

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

12. Discuss real estate as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.072, Deliberations about Real
Property.

IX. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, December 7, 2015.

Removed from display: _

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10,2015· Page 3 of3



POLICE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING November 30, 2015

Update General Orders Havebeen reviewing the current operations manual and
updating the policies to meet the Best Practices
guideline. There are currently 169 sections in the Best
Practicesmanual. 47 sections have been completed for

ur review.
EmergencyOperations

• The EmergencyOperations Planand Annexes
have been completed, however we will continue
to gather additional data. Thiswill be presented
at a workshop

• Need to assignsomeone to serve as Emergency
Management Coordinator

• The annex's are completed and we are now in
compliance with the state standards. We are
now working on the BasicPlanand will have this
on a future work shop agenda. We are drafting
ordinances and resolutions that may be used in
the event of a disaster. Need to establish
interlocal agreements with partners in the area
that will assist usduring an emergency.

• Identify resource list and arrangements for goods
and materials necessaryduring emergency

Develop 5 year action/strategic plan The construction of a Police Department strategic plan
2014/2018 Hasbeen com leted.

EarlyOutdoor Warning Systems

Training report

Starting to gather information about vendors and types
of rams.
No training this month - 1 officer short / one on light
duty- waiting for personal history statement on

icants



BREAKDOWN OF TYPE OF CALLS FOR SERVICE
Average response time 4:03

Offenses 8
Arrests 2
Motor Vehicle Accidents 8
Alarm Calls 9 (7 residential,2 business,0 Medical)



CONTINUING PROGRAMS
House watch Physically check the house while Positive feedback from citizens

citizen is out of town

Calls For Service

40

35

30

25

20

5

15

10

o
Crash Offence Arrest Animal

Complaints
Alarms Information Assists



" Salado Fire Department
P.o. Box 503

Salado, Texas 76571
Tel. 254-947-8961 • Fax 254-947-1006

In the month of November SaladoVFDhas responded to the following calls

In the Village

12 -EMS

6- FireCalls

21-MVA

County calls

22-EMS

8- Fire

9-MVA

FireChief, SaladoVol. FireDept.



ACTION PLAN 2016- 2017 December 10, 2015 UPDATE

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation Status I Updatetype Needed Schedule
Networking/Member After Stroll assemble focus Data to be used in website update Chamber/ Staff I 1 January 2016 Begin process at conclusion of Christmas Stroll
Support groups to gather data & revamp Tourism website

provider

Business Support Conduct activities that increase ribbon cuttings, groundbreakings, Chamber Staff 1 Ongoing Will begin again in January 2016
business awareness in the quality information programs
community

Business Support Support business/lodging Create marketing plan Tourism! Staff 1 Q12016 Executive Director gathering data to aid in creation of
marketing and advertising efforts Chamber marketing plan

Support members Improve communication with Executive Director getting out into Chamber Staff 1 2016 Executive Director to become more active after Christmas
(increase current and inactive chamber community Stroll and when new Market/Event Manager comes on board

membership) members
Quality oflife Support quality of life initiatives -Identify capital improvement and Chamber/ Staff 2 2016-2017 Vrllage/Tourfsm working on infrastructure, sidewalks and

facility projects that improve Tourism signage.

quality of life
Tourism development Hold events that attract tourists - Wildflower Art Show Chamber/ Budget 1 2015-2016 Currently hosting these events that bring in overnight guests

and overnight stay - Mother's Getaway weekend Tourism Volunteers but ne~~ to work on improving all events through new
New ad

- Midnight Madness Down Main campaign
ad~~rtlslDg venues (i.e. television, print, and website.)
Critique each event and also hold meetings with businesses as

- Salado Fine Art Invitational marketing to how to make each event better. For the 2015 Christmas
- Chocolate &Wine Weekend Stroll bought radio spots that spoke to our demographic.

- Christmas Stroll More forthcoming

Tourism development Website revamp mobile enabled -to facilitate event booking Chamber/ Budget 1 2016-2017 Create more Salado packages for groups. Work with
and awareness with creation of potential Salado - Create packages including other Tourism Staff Wildfire Ranch and Solana Ranch and Stillhouse Hollow

regional businesses to create better
Outsource lake.

app provider
tourist experiences - e.g. hunt
weekend at Solana with spouse in
Village
-Featuring tourism businesses

-

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation
Type Needed Schedule



Tourism Awareness Improve way finding -Install kiosks Tourism! Budget 2 2015 -2016 Have been working with TxDOT for the last several years for
-IH 35 Gateway sign Chamber!

o~r IH35 ~ateway sign. Met in the last two weeks with Betsy
~Itt.man with TXDOT to discuss installation of both signs,
timlng, covered cost, landscaping etc.

Tourism development Promote Salado through print -Visitors Guide Chamber! Budget 1 2016 Currently working on membership renewals which drive
materials Tourism Business guide's content; currently working on ad sales

support
Tourism development Improve marketing activities and -Create marketing plan Tourism! Time 1 2016 Methodology for creating plan is in place with data collection

approaches -Reflect tourism study Chamber Budget happening after Stroll which is specific to website but will drive
recommendations ancillary marketing as well

-Expand use of social media
Tourism development Further identify existing venues -Develop and implement Tourism Tourism Time 1 2016 Chamber membership committee and Executive Director visited

I Venue Master Plan - Budget majority of lodging venues in October 2015 and collected
Resource pertinent data to populate our website-Define what we have & what is Person to

missing: Inventory of venues, recruit

restaurants, retailers, meeting new
attractions

space (type, hours, presence on
road)

Tourism development Attract groups (tour and meeting) - Create and distribute materials Tourism! Time 1 2016 Executive Director to make sales calls in Texas Triangle
for destination meetings to recruit tour and meeting groups Chamber Budget

-utilize social media
-develop and execute list of
organizations to market to
-Identify additional ways to recruit

Business Make community aware of role Met with Tourism Time 2 2016 Schedule program for Salado business & industry where
Development - the Governor's Office for the Community Relations Director - Larry McManus talks to them about the initiatives of the

including State of Texas plays in local Larry McManus Gove~nor's Office f~r Business Development including
recruitment, expansion & retention

recruitment, communities in business
expansion & recruitment, expansion &
retention retention

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation
Type Needed Schedule

Additional Information not regarding the Action Plan:
• Tourism/Chamber Office organization and systemization - ongoing



• Marketing & Event Manager position filled - Erin Klingemann - formerly Hutto EDC VP and Chamber Board Member - expertise in Business Retention & Expansion & large scale
events

Small Business Saturday - feedback received was good from merchants; lots of traffic and several large receipts were entered into the drawing _ to note, marketing materials etc. reflected
on all businesses in Salado including lodging. Lodging receipts were eligible as well for the drawing.

•



Village of Salado, Texas
Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen
6:30 p.m. Thursday, November 19, 2015

Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Frank Coachman,
Alderman Amber Preston Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Others present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Leah Hayes, Village Attorney; Morgan Bird,
Salado High School representative; Mary Poche', Executive Director of the Salado Chamber of
Commerce/Tourism Bureau; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

1. The Mayor opened the meeting with prayer.

2. The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations / Special Recognition.

None.

III. Public Comments.

3. King Copeland, P.o. Box 192165,Dallas, Texas 75219, read a statement about the First
Amendment to the U.S. Constitution and voiced concern about Executive Sessions
and violations of the Open Meetings Act.

Linda Reynolds, 507 Santa Rosa, issued appreciation to Jodi Wheatley of TxDOT and
Janice Means, and she also questioned why tying into a regional sewer with Belton was
not explored further.

IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report:

Mayor Blancett asked Attorney Hayes to review the Government Code section that
allows municipal Bodies to adjourn to Executive Session.

Board ofAldermen Regular Meeting, November 19,2015• Page 1of6



He reported that the town hall meeting with TxDOT and James Construction was
productive. He said that concerned citizens can sign letters to elected officials and
TxDOT at the Chamber of Commerce.

The Salado Christmas Parade will be at 5 p.m. Thursday, December 3. The Board of
Aldermen will meet at 6:30 p.m. Thursday, December 10, so that BOA members can
enjoy holiday festivities following the parade ..

He thanked Keep Salado Beautiful for the work done on the flowerbeds around the
Municipal Building. He also thanked Aldermen Coachman and McDougal and George
and Laura Kocian for putting up Christmas trees along Main Street.

Alderman Reports:

Environmental Committee: Alderman Dankert reported on the Combat on the Creek
event to clean out the brush and trash along Salado Creek in the area of the Sirena
statue. She also reported on the Clearwater Symposium she attended along with
Administrator Foutz. Also, she discussed the need to perform tests on dead deer found
within the Village.

ET J/ Annexation Committee: Alderman McDougal deferred to Administrator Foutz.
She reported that discussions are ongoing with the school district.

Ordinance Committee: Alderman Coachman reported that the committee is working on
the Sign Ordinance.

Street Improvement Committee: Alderman McDougal reported on the striping and
placing of reflectors on Salado Plaza Drive as it approaches the low-water crossing. He
also reported on the progress made by TxDOT and James Construction Co. on the
reconstruction of Interstate 35. He said Tx DOT has placed the electronic signs to direct
visits to Main Street for the Christmas Stroll and will pay for a billboard for the Village.

Main Street Committee: Mayor Pro Tempore Brown reported that all maps have been
received and that white lights are being put up all along Main Street in preparation for the
holiday season and Christmas Stroll.

Stagecoach Wastewater Status: Administrator Foutz reported that the wastewater
treatment plant requires major repairs; this item will be placed on the BOA's December 10
agenda.

Financial Report:

Administrator Foutz said there is not much to report this early in the fiscal year; see
attached.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 2 of 6



V. Consent Agenda.

4. a. Minutes, November 5,2015, Regular Meeting.
b. Minutes, November 12, 2015, Regular Workshop Meeting.
c. Amend Resolution R-2015-124, adding additional signatory.
d. Resolution (R-2015-130) adopting a policy for naming and renaming Village Facilities,

Public Lands, Public Streets, and other Village-owned properties.

Alderman Williamsmade a motion to remove Item 4dfrom the Consent Agenda. Mayor
Pro TemporeBrown seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the ConsentAgenda (Items 4a, 4b and 4c).
Alderman Coachman seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

d. Resolution (R-2015-130) adopting a policy for naming and renaming Village Facilities,
Public Lands, Public Streets, and other Village-owned properties.

Administrator Foutz explained that there were changes to the policy as a result of the
Workshop conducted November 12, 2015. Language pertaining to deed restrictions was
clarified and an application fee structure was added.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve Item 4d. Alderman McDougal
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

VI. Regular Agenda.

Mayor Blancett elected to consider items in the order below.

5. Discussion and possible action on the appointment of a Municipal Court Judge.
a. Appointment of Donald Engleking as Municipal Court Judge.
b. Administration of Oath of Office.
(This was Item 6 on the Regular Agenda.)

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to appoint a Municipal Judge as presented.
Alderman McDougal seconded, The motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion and possible action regarding the proposed Bureau Marketing and Event
Manager position and associated salary range.
(This was Item 7 on the Regular Agenda.)

Executive Director Poche' explained that combining two positions with a greater salary
will enhance the hiring process and lead to a more seasoned and better-qualified hire. She
said the Chamber Board of Directors unanimously approved these changes. The changes
would require adjusting the Chamber/Tourism budget with a net effect of -$16,270.

BoardofAldermenRegularMeeting,November19,2015• Page3 of 6

------------------------ - - - ---



Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the proposed Bureau Marketing and Event
Manager position and associated salary range as presented. Alderman Coachman
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Discuss and consider action on the following proposed agreements related to the Sanctuary
Community development project:

a. Donation Agreement between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks Jr., and
Salado Utility Company, Inc. for the donation of6 acres ofland and Water
Quality Permit No. WQ0014898001;

b. Wastewater Service Agreement between the Village of Salado and Sanctuary
Development Company, LLC. for the funding and constructing of improvements
to the Village's wastewater collection, pumping, treatment, and disposal system,
and the terms and conditions for retail wastewater services to the proposed 297
acre development to be constructed by Sanctuary Development Co.; and

c. Development Agreement between the Village of Salado and Sanctuary
Development Company, LLC. for the terms and conditions of economic
development incentives related to the proposed 297 acre development to be
constructed by Sanctuary Development Co.

(This was Item 5 on the Regular Agenda.)

Alderman Coachman suggested that the BOA adjourn to Executive Session; Attorney
Hayes concurred that Executive Session was appropriate in the case of economic
development and real property.

The Mayor closed the Regular Session at 7:26 p.m. The Board convened in Executive
Session at 7:31 p.m.

The Board adjourned from Executive Session at 9:35 p.m. The Mayor reopened Regular
Session at 9:40 p.m.

Property owner King Copeland, P.O. Box 192165, Dallas, Texas, 75219, expressed his
displeasure at the Board's actions.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve the Donation Agreement between
the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr., and Salado Utility Company, Inc., for the
donation of 6 acres of land and Water Quality Permit No. WQOOI4898001. Alderman
McDougal seconded. The motion carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Mayor Pro Tempore made a motion to approve the Wastewater Service Agreement between
the Village of Salado and Sanctuary Development Company, LLC, for retail wastewater
services to the proposed 297-acre development to be constructed by Sanctuary
Development Company. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried by a 4-1 vote
with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 4 of 6



Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Development Agreement between the
Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust; BHHC Christian
Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development I, LLC; BHHC Christian Development
IL LLC; BHHC Christian Development IlL LLC; Heidi Hanks Waters; Heather Hanks
McGready; Old WorldBBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado Investment IL LLC,for the terms
and conditions of economic development incentives and development standards related to
theproposed 297-acre development to be constructed by SanctuaryDevelopment Company
with thefollowing agreed-upon changes:
i. Delete the word 'future "from Section 1.30;
ii. Add a Section 5.04 to read, "Street lights and Security Lights. The Master

Association shall pay for all maintenance and electric bills associated with street
lighting and guardlighting in the Property; and

iii. Delete thefollowing language in Section 11.01 "No such maintenance bonds will
apply to PID Project Facilities that are funded by owners and subsequently
reimbursed by the PID (eitherfrom the proceeds of PID Bonds or by payment of
PID assessments to the Owner).

Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert
dissenting.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Chapter 380 Economic Development
Agreement between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust;
BHHC Christian Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development L LLC; BHHC
Christian Development II, LLC; BHHC Christian Development IIL LLC; Heidi Hanks
Waters; Heather Hanks McGready; Old World BBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado
Investment IL LLC, for the terms and conditions of economic development incentives and
development standards related to theproposed 297-acre development to be constructed by
Sanctuary Development Company. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried
by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Tourism Marketing Agreement
between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust; BHHC
Christian Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development L LLC; BHHC
Christian Development IL LLC; BHHC Christian Development IIL LLC; Heidi Hanks
Waters; Heather Hanks McGready; Old World BBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado
Investment IL LLC, for the terms and conditions of economic development incentives and
development standards related to theproposed 297-acre development to be constructed by
Sanctuary Development Company. Mayor Pro Tempore Brown seconded. The motion
carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 5 of6



VII. Adjournment.

Alderman Dankert made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Coachman seconded. The
Mayor adjourned them meeting at 9:56p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19,2015· Page 60f6



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #4b

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Resolution (R-20l5-129) supporting the Ultra 520KTexas three-day endurance
race in and around Salado.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The three-event will host approximately 25 elite athletes, each of whom
will bring a crew to assistwith the race. In addition,people will come to observe the event. This eventwill contribute
to the local economy through hotel reservations, meals, and shopping.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution R-2015-129



llage
Salado

RESOLUTION
No. R-2015- 129

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO IN SUPPORT OF THE
ULTRA 520K TEXAS ENDURANCE RACE

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado recognizes that endurance athletes are among the elite of
performance athletes; and

WHEREAS, the Ultra 520K Texas has indicated a desire to conduct an elite event in and around
Salado April 29 through May 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the event encompasses Day 1: 6.2-mile swim and 90-mile bicycle ride; Day 2: 172-
mile bicycle ride; and Day 3: 52.4-mile run; and

WHEREAS, the geographical landscape of Salado and the surrounding communities provides a
beautifully serene environment for an endurance race; and

WHEREAS, the event will promote Salado as a community that supports healthy activities; and

WHEREAS, the three-day event will bring approximately 25 elite athletes and their crewmembers
to Salado; and

WHEREAS, the event will assist with promoting the local economy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO THAT:

Section 1: The Board of Aldermen endorses the Ultra 520K Texas Endurance Race.

Section 2: The Village of Salado will support the Race through marketing activities coordinated
through the Salado Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.

APPROVED AND PASSED by the Board of Alderman of the Village of Salado
this 10th day of December, 2015, by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 4c

Consent Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPIIDIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator and Chrissy Lee

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an annual contract with Baylor Scott & White Health Plan for employee
health coverage.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Village of Salado currently has a contract with Baylor Scott &
White for employee health insurance. The Village pays for employee only premiums. Additional coverage for
spouse or family are paid for by the employee.

Current employee only premiums are $427.84 per month/per employee. The current fiscal year budget reflects
funding of $450.00. When new rates were received on September 29th. rates were significantly higher than
anticipated at $580.93 monthly premiums. Staff was able to request a re-rate of the premiums based on also
choosing a Senior Care Plan. The re-rate was processed and staff was able to secure coverage at a lower premium
of $432.15. The rates include an eyewear rider and a dental plan (paid by employee with a $7 per month
employer contribution toward the premium for those who choose to participate). The following are plan
highlights.

Monthly Premium (employee only) $432.15
Copay $201$40
Deductible $750
Out-of-Pocket Maximum $3500
Co-Insurance 90/10
Eyewear Rider $1.59 per month (employer paid)
Dental $21.10 per month (employee

paid wi $7.00 per month
employer contribution)

FISCAL IMPACT: The premiums, eyewear rider, and dental contribution for employee only will equal
$440.72, which is approximately $10.00 less than the budgeted amount of $450.00.

ATTACHMENTS:
• PPO Plan Confirmation form



~ Insurance Company of
mil SC01T&WHITE

Group Name: VILLAGEOF SALADO
Requested Eff.Date: 1/1/2016

<,',HE "i BaylorSt:oH & Wb itc l lealrh
PPO PLAN CONFIRMATION

[JRenewwith current benefits (check this box if you do not want to make any changes to your current plan)

[JBilling Option Please select one: CJ composite rates CJ member level list billing

[JSection 125 Please select one: CJ yes CJ no

Choose a Medical/RX Plan:
Choose a MetLife Dental plan, one basic Lifel ADaD option, and
supplemental Life plan (MetUfe productsare optional riders')

Medical / RX Plan Choice

ltt1>Po Gold750 TIERED/ ST09073520
C PPOSilver 1500 TIERED/ ST09155530
C PPOSilver 3000 TIERED/ ST01305030

~ BasicDental
C MidDental
C HighDental
C Value Plan 1 /500
C Value Plan 2/1000
C Value DHMOPlan
C Premier Plan 1 / 1500
C Premier Plan 2 / 1500 with Ortho.

Dental Plans

C $25:000
C $35,000
C $50,000
C Supplemental Ufe

Optional Eyewear Rider Basic Ufe / AD&Doptions
~Sjj NO

Short and Long Term
Disability

C STD/LTD(seechart)

Pedilltrk: Dental Coverage: The Affordable care Act (ACA) requires us to be reasonably assured that each member on this insurance plan has coverage for pediatric dental
services that are essential heatth benefits. To help you meet this requirement, you can seect MetUfe Dental coverage, which will meet the requirements of the ACA relating to
essential health benefits. You may also obtain dental coverage through another source. If so, we ask that you attest that the dental coverage you are providing to your employees
and their dependents meets the essential health benefit requirements for pediatric dental benefits and provide us the name of your dental carrier,

I hereby attest that the coverage provided by the below listed carrier meets the requirements for pediatric dental benefits required by the ACA:

INAME OF DENTAL CARRIER:

At least 50% of the employee's single premium

Indicate New Hire WaltlllI Period

JLate Enrollees
1st day after 90 day waiting per-ted",or 91st day
"Nmety-day period begins on the date SWHPreceives the Signed enrollment form.

Term of Coverage End of the month

Newborns Within 60daysofbirth (with notification)

Dependents To age 26

Retirees Not covered

Leave of Absence Not covered

Participation 75% of eligible employees

Employer Contribution

Employer agrees that SWHP wllf only be available to employees who work at feast 30 hours per week

Medical,prescription, and dental benefits are based on a calendar year
Dental, life and disability coverage underwritten byMetLife(Metropolitan Life Insurance Company,NewYork,NY10010).
Employer agrees to maintain workers compensation or to be financially responsible for work-related injuries or illnesses. SWHPdoes not cover work related
injuries or illnesses,
Premium is due the 1st of the month that coverage is effective.
Foryour convenience, you can pay online at www,swhp.org

PRe Rev 11/2015



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #4d

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPTIDIYISION REYIEW: Mary Poche', Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider authorizing the position of Business Operations Administrator as a permanent
part-time position in the Department of Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: This position is currently staffed by an individual who works part-time on
a temporary basis. The Bureau wishes to make this a permanent, part-time position involving 20 hours per week,
with a pay scale that is adjusted with a $2/hour increase and a title change to Business Operations Administrator..

FISCAL IMPACT: This item would involve a financial commitment of $16,320 in wages.

• Staffing proposal (presented on 11.19.15)

ATTACHMENTS:



2016 Salado Chamber/Tourism Staffing Proposal

Fiscal Impact & Future Budget Amendment

Becauseof the need for stability after much recent turnover and the need for an aggressiveapproach to strengthening
and growing the organization, I wish to suggestan increase in the total salary line item from $125,050 to $141,320. This
will allow me to hire a more experienced professional in the new combined role of Marketing & Event Manager.
Additionally I wish to hire a ~art-time Business O~erations Administrator to handle office needs, bookkee~ing and

ermanent art-time. Pleasenote the following existing salary structure and desired salaries for the positions
previously described and the desired amended areas in the Chamber & Hotel/Motel budget. - Mary Poche'

***********************************************************************************************

iTem~oa!:yPart-time Administrative Assistant (20 hours/week @$17/hr) $16,320

Marketing & Event Manager $55,000

**Note - Rangeis $50-55K DOQ;will usemaximum for this report

ExecutiveDirector (existing) $70,000

$141,320

$125,050

$16,270

Total

Existing 2016 Salary Budget

Deficit

Pull from Chamber Budget

5436 Travel/Training (current-$1400; go to $1000)

Pull from Hotel/Motel Budget

5495 Village Admin. Fee (current-$3000; go to $1000)

5421 Dues& Subs.(current-$1090; go to $500)

5436 Travel/Training (current-$4600; go to $2000)

5210 Printing (current $15,000; go to $12,000)

5450 Contracted Events(current $10,000; go to $8,000)

5402-2 Trade Shows (current $3,000; go to $2,000)

5402 Public Relations (current $77,995; go to $73,315)

$400

TOTAL

$2000

$590

$2600

$3000

$2000

$1000

$4680

$16,270

Budget Net Effect $0

$16,270

$0

Total

Net effect



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12110/15
Item#4e

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DErrlDlYISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an agreement with Pape-Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of
expenses for engineering and surveyor services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an
amount not to exceed $87,061.25

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as per the agreement with Sanctuary
Development.

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS: During negotiationswith the Sanctuary, it was agreed that in order to keep
the wastewater plant and collection line projects moving forward, the Sanctuary would continue engineering and
survey work on the Village's behalf. Estimated costs were provided to the Village via an engineer's proposal dated
July 14,2015.
Reimbursement for work completed is as follows:

• Survey work - Ron Carroll Surveyors - $75,482 for two invoices received. Note: a separate contract
between the Village and Ron Carroll Surveyors is on this BOA agenda under Item 4G because the $75,482
covers field work only and in order to receive deliverables, additional work must be completed). Also, an
$8,500 invoice is pending reconciliation andwill be addressed at the meeting under the Ron Carroll contract,
Item 4G if applicable.

• Preliminary Engineering Report - $3,750
• Environmental- Jurisdictional Waters - $1,350
• Minor Amendment to Existing TCEQ Permit (200,000 to 300,000 gpd) - $2,250 to date; plus $750 to

complete the project
• Project Management - $500
• Cultural Resources Study - $2,944.80
• Expenses - $34.45

FISCAL IMPACT: The total payment and reimbursement to Pape Dawson is $87,061.25. These expenditures
are bond-eligible and will be paid for through the Series 2015 Wastewater Bond account.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Proposed Pape-Dawson Engineers Agreement
• Pape-Dawson Invoice No. 15090008

• Pape-Dawson Invoice No. 15090224

-----_. -



LETTER OF AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT made the 10th day of December, 2015, by and between the
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS ("Village"), and Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc .. ("Engineer").

WHEREAS, the Village desires to pay a claim for reimbursement of expenses for
engineering and surveyor services completed by Engineer relating to the Village Wastewater
Services Improvement Project ("Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Engineer has provided invoices detailing the services completed and
attached hereto as Exhibit "A";

NOW THEREFORE WITNESSETH that in consideration of the covenants and
agreements herein contained, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

I. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. The Village agrees to pay Engineer $86,311.25 in full satisfaction of any and
all claims for payment for engineering and surveyor services provided to benefit the Village
Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

2. The Engineer agrees that payment of said invoices satisfies any and all claims
against Village for reimbursement or payment of expenses for engineering and surveyor services
provided to benefit the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

3. The Engineer further agrees to furnish the Village with copies of all existing
work product completed and referenced in invoices fully incorporated and attached as Exhibit A
(provided, however, the Village acknowledges that much of the completed engineering and
surveying services relates to field investigation and data gathering which has not yet been
incorporated into final reports and work product).

4. The Village acknowledges and agrees that engineering and surveying services
related to the Project have not been completed. In the event the Village elects to engage
Engineer to complete Project engineering and surveying services, the terms and conditions of
such engagement shall be set forth in a separate written agreement to be executed by the Village
and by the Engineer except as provided below

a. The Engineer agrees to complete the minor amendment to the existing permit
for an additional $750.00 ($2,250 for work completed to date is included in the
payment provided for in Section 1.1). The current WWTP discharge permit has an
initial phase of 200,000 gpd and final of 300,000 gpd. This task is to prepare and
submit to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) a minor
amendment 0 adjust the initial phase to 300,000 gpd. One submittal is assumed,
and one meeting with TCEQ staff is included.

1

- - - - - - ----------------------------



II. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The Village and the Engineer each binds itself, its successors, executors,
administrators, and assigns, to the other party in respect to all covenants of this Agreement,
except, as otherwise stated herein, neither the Village nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet, or
transfer its interests in this Agreement without the written consent of the other party.

VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS ("SALADO")

BY:
Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney

PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, INC. ("Engineer")

BY:

Printed Name: -----------------------------

ATTEST: __

Printed Name: __

2

------------------------------------------------------------------------- --- - - ----.



EXHIBIT" A"

INVOICES

3

------------ ---------------- --



...I PAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS••• Invoice

Village of Salado
301 N. Stagecoach Rd.
Salado. TX 76571

September 17,2015
Project No: 50n4-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

ATIN: Ms. Kim Foutz

RE: Sanctuary at Village of Salado WW Facilities

Profmlonal SelVie" throuah September 11, 2015
Task 190 Survey- Ron Carroll Surveyors

Total Fee
Percent Complete

94.352.50
40.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Bimng
Total Fee

37,741.00
0.00

37,741.00

Item subtotal

37,741.00

$37,741.00

Total Fee
Percent Complete

25,000.00
15.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

3,750.00
0.00

3,750.00

Task 205 Preliminary Engineering Report

Item subtotal

3,750.00

$3,750.00

Task 233 Environmental - Jurisdictional Waters De

Total Fee
Percent Complete

13,500.00
10.00 Total Eamed

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

1.350.00
0.00

1,350.00

Item subtotal

1,350.00

51,350.00

San Antonio A u s t t : Houston Fort Wortn Da las

Transportation I Water Resources I land Development I Surveying J EnVironmental
PllIlIse Remit To: 2000 NW Loop 410, SanAntoniO. TX 78213 T 2103759000 WhVlPepeDawsoncom



September 17, 2015 Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

Task 237 Minor AMendment To Existing TCEa Permit

Total Fee
Percent Complete

3,000.00
75.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,250.00
0.00

2,250.00

Item subtotal

2,250.00

$2,250.00

Task 290 Geotechnical - Alliance Geotechnical Gro

Total Fee
Percent Complete

23,491.60
0.00 Total Eamed

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Item SUbtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 501 Project Management

Total Fee
Percent Complete

5,000.00
0.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task
Reimbursable

Reimb. Expense-Fees
71912015 Massey, Mackenzie

503 Direct Expenses

Copies of WWTP Permit
App

24.20

Reimb. expense-Travel
71912015 Massey, Mackenzie Driving to TCea to obtain

records
10.25

Reimbursable subtotal 34.45 34.45

$34.45Item subtotal

..JPAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

•••



September 17, 2015 Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

Task 606 Cultural Resources Study

Total Fee
Percent Complete

29,448.00
10.00 Total Earned 2,944.80

Previous Fee BiDing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 2,944.80
Total Fee

Item SUbtotal

2,944.80

$2,944.80

INVOICE TOTAL $48,070.25

Billings to Date

Fee
Expense
Totals

Current
48,035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Prior
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total
48,035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Pleasepaypromptly. terestof 1% permonth is addedafter 30 days.

~ PAPE·DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

eoo



..J PAPE-DAWSON
,. ENGINEERS

11••
Invoice

Village of Salado
301 N. Stagecoach Rd.
Salado, TX 76571

October OS, 2015
Project No: 50n 4-01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

ATTN: Ms. Kim Foutz

RE: Sanctuary at Village of Salado WW Facilities

professional Services through September 25, 2015

Task 190 Survey- Ron Carroll Surveyors

Total Fee
Percent Complete

94,352.50
BO.OO Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

75,482.00
37,741.00
37,741.00

Item subtotal

37,741.00

$37,741.00

Task 205 Preliminary Engineering Report

Total Fee
Percent Complete

25,000.00
15.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

3,750.00
3,750.00

0,00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 233 Environmental - Jurisdictional Waters De

Total Fee
Percent Complete

13,500.00
10.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

1,350-00
1,350.00

0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

San Antonio Austin Houston Fort Worth i Dallas

Transportation I Water Resources i Land Development I SUfveYl()9 I Envrronrnental

Please Remit To: 2000 NW Loop410 SanAnwnia TX78213 T 210.3759000 WNN Pape Dawsoncom



October 05, 2015 Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

Task 237 Minor AMendment To Existing TCea Permit

Total Fee
Percent Complete

3.000.00
75.00 Total Eamed

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,250.00
2,250.00

0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 290 Geotechnical· Alliance Geotechnical Gro

Total Fee
Percent Complete

23,491.60
0.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 501 Project Management

Total Fee
Percent Complete

5,000.00
10.00 Total Eamed

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

500.00
0.00

500.00

0.00

Item subtotal

500.00

$500.00

Task 606 Cultural Resources Study

Total Fee
Percent Complete

29,448.00
10.00 Total Eamed

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2.944.80
2,944.80

0.00

PAPE·DAWSON
ENGINEERS

IHlm



October OS. 2015

Billings to Date

Fee
Expense
Totals

Current
38,241.00

0.00
38,241.00

Prior
48,035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

Item subtotal 0.00

INVOICE TOTAL $38,241.00

Total
86,276.80

34.45
86,311.25

terest of 1% per month is added after 30 days.

------------------------------------------~.----»------
...I PAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

fJlJ!i.1



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 4f

Consent Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPT/DIYISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator
Jack Hensley, Chief of Police

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider a Services Agreement with James Construction Group, LLC, for
reimbursement of Village costs associated with providing school-related traffic control services on and around
the 1-35reconstruction project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Services Agreement as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: James Construction Group, LLC (James) is the general contractor on
TXDOT's 1-35Reconstruction Project. James has offered to reimburse the Village for actual costs incurred for
providing school-related traffic control on and near the 1-35project.

The attached contract reflects the following provisions and staff used the original James contract as a template
for school-related traffic control services:

• School traffic control by Village police officers and other qualified personnel
• Schedule for such services shall be Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00

p.m. on days in which schools are in session.
• Contract term of December 10,2015 through June 10,2016
• Reimbursement for services provided between August 15,2015 through June 10,2016
• Reimbursement rate is based on actual base pay of the employee plus $2.00 per hour for benefits
• Base pay rate shall not exceed $32.00 per hour
• Village vehicles will continue to be utilized, however this contract does not include compensation for use
• Activity supervised by the police chief
• Personnel providing traffic control services and vehicles will be covered under the Village's general liability

and worker's compensation policies
• Reimbursement is for regular hours worked only; not overtime hours. The Chief will ensure that overtime

for this activity is not incurred, otherwise the Village will be responsible for this portion of the expense.

FISCAL IMPACT: The reimbursement rate is based on actual base pay of the employee plus $2.00 per hour for
benefits. Base pay rate shall not exceed $32.00 per hour

ATTACHMENTS:
• Draft Services Agreement



VILLAGE OF SALADO
SERVICES AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS § Description of Services: Provide School
Related Traffic Control Services

COUNTY OF BELL §

Date: December 10, 2015

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between James Construction Group,
LLC ("Company") and the Village of Salado, Texas ("Village") a Texas General Law City,
acting by and through its duly authorized agent, Skip Blancett, Mayor, who agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT

Company desires to reimburse the Village for the provision of school related traffic
control services on and around the 1-35 Reconstruction Project (the "Project"). The Village has
agreed to provide such services.

The parties to this Agreement enter into this Agreement in order to clarify the anticipated
scope and nature of Company's request.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

2.1 This Agreement shall be effective from December 10, 2015 through June 10,
2016.

2.2 The period covered for reimbursement is for services performed between August
15,2015 through June 10,2016.

2.3 The Parties reserve the right to enforce the performance of this Agreement in any
manner prescribed by law or deemed to be in the best interest of such Party in the event ofbreach
or default of any provision of this Agreement, including immediate termination of this
Agreement.

3. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between Company and the Village and
no prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreement shall be construed to alter its terms. No
additional terms shall become part of this Agreement without the written consent of both parties
and compliance with relevant state law.



4. ASSIGNMENT

Company shall not assign or subcontract its obligations under this Agreement without the
prior written consent of the Village.

5. INDEMNITY

IT IS AGREED FOR ALL PURPOSES HEREUNDER, THAT VILLAGE IS AND
SHALL BE AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND SHALL NOT, WITH RESPECT
TO ITS ACTS OR OMISSIONS, BE DEEMED AN AGENT OR EMPLOYEE OF
COMPANY.

THE INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS HEREIN SHALL SURVIVE THE
TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT FOR ANY REASON AND SHALL SURVIVE
THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK ON THE PROJECT.

COMPANY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND
VILLAGE, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
LIABILITY FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, SUITS, DEMANDS AND/OR
ACTIONS FOR INJURIES TO THIRD PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH), AND THIRD
PARTY PROPERTY DAMAGE (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), AND RELATED
EXPENSES, INCLUDING COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, AND
OTHER REASONABLE COSTS TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR
RESULTING FROM COMPANY'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ALL SUCH CAUSES OF ACTION BASED
UPON THE NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF
COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, AND INVITEES.

COMPANY FURTHER AGREES THAT IT SHALL AT ALL TIMES EXERCISE
REASONABLE PRECAUTIONS ON BEHALF OF, AND BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR, THE SAFETY OF COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, INVITEES,
AS WELL AS THEIR PROPERTY. IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD ANDAGREED
THAT VILLAGE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS,
AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, AND INVITEES.

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, VILLAGE AGREES TO INDEMNIFY,
HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND COMPANY AND ITS AFFILIATES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, INVITEES, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM
AND AGAINST LIABILITY FOR ANYAND ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, SUITS, DEMANDS
AND/OR ACTIONS FOR INJURIES TO THIRD PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH),
AND THIRD PARTY PROPERTY DAMAGE (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), AND
RELATED EXPENSES, INCLUDING COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS'
FEES, AND OTHER REASONABLE COSTS TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR



RESULTING FROM VILLAGE'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ALL SUCH CAUSES OF ACTION BASED
UPON THE NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF
VILLAGE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND
EMPLOYEES.

VILLAGE FURTHER AGREES THAT IT SHALL AT ALL TIMES EXERCISE
REASONABLE PRECAUTIOONS ON BEHALF OF, AND BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR, THE SAFETY OF ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS THEIR
PROPERTY. IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT COMPANY
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR RESONSIBLE FOR THE NEGLIGENCE OF VILLAGE,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ABOVE INDEMNITIES,
THAT VILLAGE AND COMPANY WILL PROVIDE THE OTHER PROMPT AND
TIMELY NOTICE OF ANY EVENT COVERED WHICH IN ANY WAY, DIRECTLY
OR INDIRECTLY, CONTINGENTL Y OR OTHERWISE, AFFECTS OR MIGHT
AFFECT COMPANY OR VILLAGE, AND VILLAGE AND COMPANY SHALL HAVE
THE RIGHT TO COMPROMISE AND DEFEND THE SAME TO THE EXTENT OF
THEIR OWN INTERESTS.

6. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY

6.1 Traffic Control Services

Company will reimburse the Village for the actual regular salary and for benefits ofthe police
officers and qualified personnel carrying out scheduled school-related traffic control services on
the Project. The Parties agree that the base hourly rate that Company may be charged for a Police
Officer assigned to perform the traffic control services will not exceed Thirty Two Dollars
($32.00) per hour. The base hourly rate does not include amounts required to cover the payment
of employee benefits; reimbursement for benefits will be at a flat rate of $2.00 per hour.

Company understands and agrees that it will be charged a minimum of 1hour for each officer
providing traffic control services even if the officer works for less than 1 hour on any given day.

7. OBLIGATIONS OF VILLAGE

The Village will provide the personnel and vehicles necessary to carry out the traffic
control services on the Project; however, Village is not required to provide such services or
vehicle usage if, in the sole discretion of the Village, it determines the resources are required to
carry out other Village business. The schedule for such services shall be Monday through Friday,
7:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. on days in which schools are in session.



8. SUPERVISION

The police officers and qualified personnel providing traffic control services under this
Agreement will work under the direct supervision and control of the Village Police Department
through their direct supervisor and the Chief of Police or his designee.

9. INSURANCE

The personnel providing traffic control services and vehicles will be covered under the
Village's general liability and worker's compensation policies. Company agrees to reimburse
the Village for any deductible payrnent(s) Village must make to its insurance carrier in the event
a police vehicle is damaged while being used on the Project.

10. VENUE; RECOVERY OF FEES; DISPUTE RESOLUTION; CHOICE OF LAW

Any suit or claim or cause of action regarding this Agreement shall be brought in Bell
County, Texas, as the choice of venue and jurisdiction and site of performance by the Parties.
The prevailing party in such an action may recover reasonable costs, including cost of court and
attorney's fees. The Parties are encouraged to enter into mediation should a dispute arise during
the term of this Agreement, the costs being shared equally by the Parties. The Parties further
agree that the law of the State of Texas shall govern any interpretation of the terms of this
Agreement without regard to conflicts of law provisions therein.

11. ETHICAL CERTIFICATION

Company certifies that neither it nor any of its agents or employees have or will offer or
accept gifts or anything of value, or enter into any business arrangement, with any employee,
official, or agent of the Village.

12. NOTICES

Any written notice provided under this Agreement or required by law shall be deemed to
have been given and received on the next day after such notice has been deposited by Registered
or Certified Mail with sufficient postage affixed thereto and addressed to the other party to the
Agreement; provided, that this shall not prevent the giving of actual notice in any manner.

Notice to Company may be sent to the following address:

VP Texas Division
James Construction Group, LLC
5880West Hwy 190
Belton, Texas 76513



13. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

This Agreement shall be administered on the Village's behalf by Kim Foutz, Village
Administrator, and all notices, questions, or documentation, arising under this Contract shall be
addressed to the contract administrator at:

Village of Salado
P.o. Box 219
Salado, Texas 76571

14. MODIFICATION

This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of both Parties
hereto in writing, such writing being attached hereto and incorporated into this Agreement.

15. SEVERABILITY

In case anyone or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such fact shall not affect any other
provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if the stricken provision had never
been contained herein.

16. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

The execution of this Agreement shall proceed as follows: signature of Company (and the
Corporate Secretary and seal, if applicable) shall be affixed hereto. The Agreement shall then be
signed by the Mayor. After such approval, an executed original of this Agreement shall be kept
on file in the Village Secretary's Office.

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Skip Blancett,
Mayor, Village of Salado

James Construction Group, LLC
By: -------------------------
Title: VP Texas Division

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray
Village Secretary



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BELL

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of _

2015, by Skip Blancett, Mayor, Village of Salado, Texas.

Notary Public, State of Texas

---------- - --



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item4g

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPTIDIYISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors for completion of certain surveying
services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as per the agreement with Sanctuary
Development.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS; During negotiationswith the Sanctuary, it was agreed that in order to keep
the wastewater plant and collection line projects moving forward, the Sanctuary would continue engineering and
survey work on the Village's behalf. Estimated costs were provided to the Village via an engineer's proposal dated
July 14,2015.

Expenditures for survey field work only will be covered through the engineering contract with Pape-Dawson
Engineers which is also on this BOA agenda ($75,482.00). In order to have the information produced in narrative
and diagram format, i.e. deliverables, an additional $7,775.00 in expenditures is necessary. Staff proposes that the
Village contract directly for these services. In addition, there is an $8,500 invoice pending reconciliation for survey
services that will be addressed at the BOA meeting. Therefore, the total contract amount will be determined at the
meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: Expenditure will include $7,775 for survey deliverables. The $8,500 pending invoice will
be addressed at the meeting. These expenditures are bond-eligible and will be paid for through the Series 2015
Wastewater Bond account.

ATTACHMENTS:

• Proposed Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors
• $8,500 invoice pending



Surveyors. GPS. GIS. Construction layout

December 7, 2015
SURVEY PROPOSAL

CLIENT RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENT: Village of Salado
CLIENT ADDRESS: P.O. 219, Salado, TX 76571
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Village of Salado, Bell County, Texas.
PROPERTY ADDRESS: Sanctuary/Hanks Property, Salado, TX

This is a Survey Contract between Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc. (SURVEYOR) and (CLIENT). This
contract is a legal and binding document binding both parties to the content and purposes for which
it is implied. Pages 1 and 2 of this Survey Contract when signed and accepted constitute the entire
Contract between CLIENT and SURVEYOR. All previous quotations, correspondence, negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral are completely superceded by this Contract.
This Contract between CLIENT and SURVEYOR confers no rights or benefits on anyone other the
CLIENT and SURVEYOR and has no third-party beneficiaries.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Complete all Deliverables to include:
• LIFT STATION DESIGN SURVEY AND PREPARATION OF EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO.
• SEWER DESIGN SURVEY OF LINE A, B, C, &D FROM LIFT STATION TO WASTEWATER

TREATMENT PLANT (7500').
• WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - 6 ACRE TOPOGRAPHICAL AND BOUNDARY

SURVEY FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES.
• TOPOGRAPICAL SURVEY OF DISCHARGE LINE ALONG THE CREEK TO FM 2268 (4000')

IN CREEK BED.
**THIS ESTIMATE DOES NOT INCLUDE SUBDIVISION PLATTING.

FIXED FEE AMOUNT: $7,775.00 (Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Five Dollars) This
estimate does not include special printing costs; any required filing fees, and is subject to change
should unforeseen problems arise. Payment for services is due UPON DELIVERY. All prices
specified in this contract will be honored for six (6) months after both parties sign this contract.
Continued services after that time will require a new agreement.

Any Additional Services that are beyond the above scope will be billed at the hourly rates listed
below:

3-man Field Crew
3-man Field Crew>Bhrs/day
2-man Field Crew
2-man Field Crew>Bhrs/day
2-man GPSField Crew
2-man GPSField Crew>Bhrs/day
l-man Field Crew
l-man Field Crew>Bhrs/day
l-man GPSField Crew
l-man GPSField Crew>B hrs/day
RPLS(Not incl. in field crew)
FieldSup. (Not incl. in field crew)
Draftsman (CAD Operator)
GPSComputations

$145.00/hr
$175.o0/hr
$130.00/hr
$150.00/hr
$160.00/hr
$1BO.OO/hr
$lOO.OO/hr
$llO.OO/hr
$130.00/hr
$140.00/hr
$125.00/hr
$ BO.OO/hr
$ 70.00/hr
$ BO.OO/hr

5302 S.31't Street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447 • Fax (254) 773-1728 • rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



Ronald Carroll SUNeyors, Inc.
December 7, 2015
Page 2 of 3

GISTechnician
SurveyTechnician
Clerical
Plots,Copies
Crew Travel Rate
Mileage
PerDiem Rate
Motel Expenses

$ 60.00/hr
$ 80.00/hr
$ 40.00/hr
$ 50.00/first plot; $5.00 after first plot
$ 95.00/hr
$ .55/mile
$ 35.00/per crew member, per day
$ 85.00/per room, double occupancy

CHANGES: CLIENT will notify the SURVEYOR of all changes to the Scope of Services in writing.
CLIENT agrees to pay for any changes to the Scope of Services that SURVEYOR fulfills.

SCHEDULING: SURVEYOR estimates to complete the requirements of the Scope of Services
within 45 days of receipt of signed contract, barring any unforeseen circumstances (i.e., extreme
weather conditions, unexpected and extreme staffing shortages, additional requirements, etc.). In
cases where easement information must be noted on the survey, SURVEYOR shall rely upon
easement research as provided by property owner or Title Commitment received from
CLIENT'S Title Company. SURVEYOR does not warrant or guarantee accuracy or
completeness of easement research that mayor may not affect this property. Delivery of
survey shall be a minimum of 2 business days following receipt by SURVEYOR of any title
commitment or easement information. Delivery dates are estimates only and SURVEYOR does
not warrant or guarantee completion by any date certain. SURVEYOR reserves the right to assign
services under this agreement to any SURVEYOR personnel or subcontractors at SURVEYOR'S
option.

IMPORTANT: SEE PAGE 3 of this Contract for additional provisions. Work will commence upon
SURVEYOR'S receipt of this signed Contract.
RONALD CARROLL SURVEYORS, INC. (SURVEYOR)

Ronald Carroll, Vice-President
DATE: December 7,2015

ACCEPTANCE
The CLIENT signing below hereby states that he/she is authorized to represent and bind the
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY and will personally guarantee payment to SURVEYOR for all charges
and expenses hereby incurred. To accept the terms of this Contract and proceed with this survey,
please sign both originals of this Contract and return one original to Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc.
CLIENT hereby understands and agrees to all terms and provisions set forth above and on page 3.
CLIENT understands this signed Contract shall be binding upon both SURVEYOR and CLIENT.
CLIENT hereby accepts, in full, this Contract, subject to the terms and provisions as specified herein.
CLIENT agrees for the purposes of this contract a facsimile signature will be considered an original
signature. (CLIENT)

Signature

Printed Name: TITLE: DATE:
STANDARDS OF RESPONSIBILITY AND RULES OF CONDUCT --------
Ethical Standards 663.1, Section (d)
Any complaints of the survey practices of this company should be directed to the TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYORS, 12100 Park 35 Circle Bldg A, Suite 156 MC-230 Austin, Texas 78751 or 512-239-5263.

IISBS01IAdminlAdministrativeFilelProposals& ContractslBeliColSurveyslSALADOVILLAGEISEWERLINE PROPOSAL0623151Villageof Salado_Sanctuary_120715.doc

5302 S.31" Street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447 • Fax (254) 773-1728 • rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



Ronald Carroll Surveyors,Inc,
December 7, 2015
Page 3 of 3

CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS
1. GENERAL:
a, All of the terms and provisions set forth on the face of thisSurvey Proposal and contained on this side of the Survey Proposal shall

Constitute part of one entire agreement between SURVEYORand CLIENT,
b. SURVEYORisan incorporated survey company that performs Land Boundary surveying services in the State of Texasfor the public,
c. CLIENTisa person, group or firm that has requested SURVEYORto perform a certain survey(s) of the property as described in LEGAL

DESCRIPTIONOFSUBJECTPROPERTY,
d. SURVEYORfully intends to perform services as outlined in the SCOPEOFSERVICES,CLIENTfully intends to pay for services rendered

and invoiced,

2. INFORMATION FROM CLIENT: CLIENTshall provide SURVEYORwith full information about the Property including CLIENT'Sobjectives,
specifications, constraints and information as required to establish the legal boundaries of the Property and the location of any underground
utilities and easements, SURVEYORshall be entilled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of this information,

3. ACCESS TO PROPERTY:
a, CLIENTwarrants to SURVEYORthat CLIENTis lawfully authorized to enter the Property, contract for surveying services and grant

SURVEYORfull access to the survey site for activities necessary for the performance of services. SURVEYORwill take precautions to
minimize damage due to these activities and will not be responsible to the cost of restoration, except in the case of gross
negligence on the part of SURVEYOR,

b. CLIENTwarrants to SURVEYORthat CLIENT has secured permission from all adlolnlng property owners for SURVEYORto enter their
property for activities necessary for the performance of services. SURVEYORwill take precautions to minimize damage due to these
activities and will not be responsible to the cost of restoration, except in the case of gross negligence on the part of SURVEYOR,

4. TERMSAND PROCEDURESFOR PAYMENT:
a, CLIENT_willbe invoiced on a semi-monthly basis for services rendered to dateJnvoices are payable within 15 days offer the invoice

date,
b. If the invoice isnot paid within 30 days, SURVEYORmay, without waiving any rights against the CLIENT,and without liability

whatsoever to the CLIENT,suspend or terminate services and commence with collections procedures, Invoices unpaid 60 days
after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 5% (or the legal rate) on the then unpaid balance,

c. In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 75 days after invoice date, CLIENTshall pay all costs of collection or
legal action, including reasonable attorney's fees. Oient is fu")' responsible for po)'ment of suP'e)'bofo'e delj"o')'.lf there are any

disputes or claims made during the project, all arbitration will be
submitted to non-binding arbitration.

d. No portion of SURVEYOR'Sinvoice will be retained or withheld for any reason.

5. INDEMNITY: CLIENT SHALL TO THE FULLESTEXTENT PERMITTEDBY LAW. INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS SURVEYOR. HIS OR HER OFFICERS.
DIRECTORS. EMPLOYEES AGENTS AND SUBCONTRACTORS FROM AND AGAINST ALL DAMAGE LIABILITY AND COST INCLUDING REASONABLE
ATTORNEY'S FEESAND DEFENSECOSTS ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE PERFORMANCE BY ANY OF THE PARTIESNAMED
ABOVE OF THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPTING ONLY THOSE DAMAGES LIABILITIES OR COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFULMISCONDUCT OF SURVEYOR.

6. LIMITSOF LIABILITY:CLIENTHEREBYEXPRESSLYAGREESTHATTOTHEFULLESTEXTENTPERMITIEDBYLAW, SURVEYOR'STOTALLIABILITYTOCLIENT
FORANY AND ALL INJURIES,CLAIMS, LOSSES,EXPENSESOR DAMAGES WHATSOEVERARISINGOUTOF OR RELATEDTO THEPROJECTOR THIS
AGREEMENTFROMANY CAUSE,INCLUDINGSURVEYOR'SNEGLIGENCE,ERRORS,OMISSION,BREACHOF CONTRACTOR BREACHOF WARRANTY
SHALLNOTEXCEEDTHETOTALCOMPENSATIONRECEIVEDBYSURVEYORUNDERTHISAGREEMENT.

7. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: TheCLIENTor SURVEYORmay terminate this contract should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder. In
the event of termination, the terminating party will submit in writing, to the other, a statement of cancellation. The CLIENTshall pay SURVEYORfor
all services rendered, all reimbursable expenses, and reimbursable termination expenses incurred up to the date of termination within 15days of
submissionof final invoice.

B. NO WARRANTY: Not withstanding any other provision in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing contained herein shall be construed: 1) to
constitute a guarantee, warranty or assurance, either express or implied, that SURVEYOR'Sservices will yield or accomplish a specific result; 2) to
obligate SURVEYORto exercise professional skillor judgment greater than that which can reasonably be expected from other Surveyors' under
like circumstances; or 3) as an assumption by SURVEYORof the liability of any other person. SURVEYORwill not be required to execute any
document that would result in its certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of conditions whose existence SURVEYORcannot
ascertain.

9. INFORMATION FROM THIRDPARTIES:SURVEYORreserves the right to rely on information from third parties for the completion of services. Third
party information includes, but is not limited to, tax appraisal information, tille commitment information, deed information, plats of record, flood
plane information, monumentation information from governing entities and maps of all types, as well as plans, electronic drawings, etc. as
furnished to SURVEYORby CLIENT.

10. BINDING EFFECT:ThisAgreement shall be binding upon all successors and assigns of CLIENTand no assignment shall be made by CLIENT
without the written agreement of SURVEYOR.

11. LEGAL ACTION: Thiscontract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. If SURVEYORshall employ an attorney to enforce any
provision of this contract, or to defend any suit instituted by CLIENTin connection herewith or defend any suit by CLIENTbrought on any theory,
CLIENTshall, if SURVEYORrecovers judgment against CLIENTor successfully defends any cause of action filed by CLIENT,pay to SURVEYORthe
amount of its reasonable attorney's fees and costs and expenses incurred, as well as SURVEYORbillable time used and expenses incurred in the
enforcement hereof or the defense of any such suit by CLIENT.

12. COPYRIGHT: With the exception of preparation of documents specifically for public record, this survey is being provided solely for the use of
the current parties to thisContract and no license has been created, express or implied, to copy the survey except as isnecessary in conjunction
with the original transaction, which shall take place within 6 months after the date the survey isprovided.
\\SBSOl\Admin\Administrative File'Proposals& Contracts\BellCo\Sutveys\SALADO VILLAGE\SEWER LINE PROPOSAL 062315\viIlage ofSaJado_Sanctuary_12071S.doc

5302S,3]51Street. Temple. Texas. 76502
(254)773-1447• Fax (254)773-1728• rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc.
5302 South 31st Street
Temple, TX 76502
www.rcsurveyors.com

Phone: (254) 773-1447
Fax: (254) 773-1728
Email: rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

INVOICE

Invoice Date: 11/24/2015
Invoice #: 7870
Project ID: 15084_PAPE-DAWSON

Business Name: The Sanctuary
Client Name: Robert Sulaski

PO Box 65
Montreat, NC 28757

Mailing Address:

Site Address: Salado, TX

Job Description: Tapa survey for Discharge Line, in the Village of Salado, Bell County,
Texas.

Details: Interim Invoice (09/23/15 - 11124115) - Design Topo: $8,500.00
Non Taxable

Billed Amount: $8,500.00
Amount Paid: $0

Amount Due Now: $8,500.00

Make Checks Payable to Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc.

Please refer to Project 10 on check(s) or if calling in credit card authorization.

Please retain for your records.
Thank you for prompt payment.

Please Note: All payments are due upon receipt.
The Client will pay, in full, each subsequent invoice within two weeks (14 days) of the date on the invoice, and may pay an additional
charge of (5%) of the amount of the invoice per month for any payment received by the Surveyor more than fifteen (15) days from the
date of the invoice. Accounts 45 days past due will be subject to lien, unless other arrangements are made at the time the Agreement is
signed. The Client authorizes the Surveyor to charge Client's credit card, as provided to the Surveyor, in the event invoices become
past due.

(See Contract Standard Conditions)



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #5

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration ofa variance to Section
4.2b, Protection of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-
20 Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 4DVariance Procedures, for the CreeksideMeadow subdivision.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff and the Village Engineer originally recommended approval. See
attached letter from the Village Engineer.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: This item was originally considered at the November 5th Regular BOA
meeting. The variance was denied based upon a vote of 2 in favor/3 against.

In accordance with the Village Subdivision Ordinance and Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the applicant,
Randy Taylor hired an engineer to prepare an application and associated documentation for a Conditional Letter
of Map Revision (CLOMR) to be approved by FEMA. The application is for the Creekside Meadow / Tuscany
on the Creek subdivision which is just off of Van Bibber Road.

Since that time, the CLOMR was approved by FEMA and the Village Engineer has reviewed the application
and recommends approval. Section 4.2b of the Subdivision prohibits cut and fill development activity and
requires a variance by the Board of Aldermen for this activity to take place.

This item was placed back on the agenda at the request of Alderman Coachman and Alderman McDougal for
reconsideration.

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a

ATT ACHMENTS:
• Engineer's recommendation letter
• FEMA Letter and Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document



· " . !

KAS1.....;JRG,PATRICK & ASSOCIh. ...'ES, LP
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Texas Firm F-510

Temple
One South Main Street
Temple, Texas 76501
(254) 773-3731

RICK N. KASBERG, P.E.
R. DAVID PATRICK, P.E., CFM
THOMAS D. VALLE, P.E.
GINGER R. TOLBERT, P.E.
ALVIN R. "TRAE" SUlTON, ill, P.E., CFM

Georgetown
1008SouthMain Street

Georgetown.Texas 78626
(512)819·9478

October 24, 2014

Mr. Edward (Jed) D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., C.F.M.
Morrison Hydrology
1600Lake Air Drive
Waco, Texas 76710

Re: Tuscany on the Creek (CreeksideMeadows)
ConditionalLetter of Map Revision (CLOMR)Request
Salado, Texas

Dear Mr. Sulak:

We have completed our fourth review of the referenced CLOMR applicationwhich we receivedon
October 23, 2014. All of our previous commentshave been addressed and we have no additional
comments regarding the CLOMR application at this time. Please submit the Community
AcknowledgementForm to the Village of Salado for signature prior to submitting the applicationto
FEMA.

Please also note that this plan will need to be submitted to and approved by the Village of Salado
Board of Aldermen as a variance request from Section 4.2b of the SubdivisionOrdinanceprior to
implementationin the field.

If you have any questionsor comments, please call.

Sincerely,ceso--·~
John A. Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.

xes 2002"105
Mayor Skip Blancett, Village of Salado
Ms. Kim Foutz, Village of Salado
Ms. Margaret Murray, Village of Salado
Mr. Larry Berrier, Village of Salado
Mr. Billy Pipes, Owner



Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

August 28, 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

IN REPLY REFER TO:
Case No.: 15-06-0774R

The Honorable Skip Blancett
Mayor, Village of Salado
P. O. Box219
Salado, TX 76751

Community Name: Village of Salado, TX
Community No.: 480033

Dear Mayor Blancett:

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Study report
and Flood Insurance Rate Map for your community.

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director,
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Denton, Texas, at
(940) 898-5127, or the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP).
Additional information about the NFIP is available on our Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

Sincerely.

~
.----.

--::::,~.~'JF«tI'.-J>~_~~
(__----

Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

List of Enclosures:
Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document

cc: Ms. Kim Foutz
Village Administrator

Mr. Edward D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., CFM
Project Manager
BSP Engineers, Inc.



Page 1 of4 jlssue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15-0eo0774R I CLOMR-APP-
~~waIi.;' Federal Emergency Management Agency

~~ v~ Washington, D.C_20472
(<1ND s~c;-

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISlo.N
COMMENT DOCUMENT

COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST

Village of Salado
FILL FLOODWAY

HYDRAULIC ANALYSISBell County
UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATA

Texas
COMMUNITY

COMMUNITY NO.:

Tuscany on the Creek on Salado Creek Tributary 3 APPROXIMATE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: 30.954, -97.528
IDENTIFIER SOURCE: USGS QUADRANGLE DATUM: NAD83

AFFECTED MAP PANELS

TYPE: FIRM" NO.: 48027C0510E DATE: September 26. 2008 • FIRM - Flood Insurance Rate Map

FLOODING SOURCE AND REACH DESCRIPTION

Salado Creek Tributary 3 - from approximately 940 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road to approximately 50 feet upstream of Van Blbber Road

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project

Salado Creek Tributary 3 Fill Placement from approximately 700 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road to
approximately 100 feet downstream of Van Blbber Road

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FLOOD HAZARD DATA

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding Increases Decreases
Salado Creek Tributary 3 ZoneAE Zone AE Yes Yes

BFEs BFEs Yes Yes
Floodway Floodway Yes Yes
Zone X (shaded) Zone X (shaded) None Yes

" BFEs - Base (1-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations

COMMENT

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA's) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. This
document is not a final determination; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) map. We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard information for your
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for approving
all floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or State/Commonwealth law have been received. State/Commonwealth, county,
and community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safety, may set higher standards for construction in the Special Rood
Hazard Area (SFHA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the State/Commonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or
comprehensive floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll
free at 1-877-336-2627 (l-Bn-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street. Alexandria, VA 22304. Additional Information about
the NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

-ok:~~~_:::~~.~:::>
Luis Rodriguez. P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 15-06-0774R 104



Page 20f4 Iissue Date: August 28, 2015 Icase No.: 15-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP-
~I.) Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472
~~N[)$~~-

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

To determine the changes in flood hazards that will be caused by the proposed project, we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed projeci
(referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling used to prepare the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) (referred to as the effective
model). If the effective model does not provide enough detail to evaluate the effects of the proposed project, an existing conditions model must be
developed to provide this detail. This existing conditions model is then compared to the effective model and the proposed conditions model to differentiate
the increases or decreases in flood hazards caused by more detailed modeling from the increases or decreases in flood hazards that will be caused by the
proposed project.

The table below shows the changes in the BFEs:

BFE Comparison Table
Flooding Source: Salado Creek Tributary BFE Change (feet) Location of maximum cbange
3

Existing vs, Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately30 feet downstream ofVan BibberRoad
Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 Approximately170 feet downstream 01Van BibberRoad

Proposed vs. Maximum increase None
Existing Maximum decrease 0.1 Approximately380 feet downstream of Van BibberRoad

Proposed vs, Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately30 feet downstream of Van BibberRoad
Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 Approximately170 feet downstream ofVan BibberRoad

This comment is based on the flooddata presenty avaOabie. If you have any Questionsabout this document, please contact the FEMAMap InfonmationeXchange (FMIX)tol
ree at 1·877·336·2627(1·877-FEMAMAP)or by latter addressed to the LOMeClearinghouse, 847 South PickettStreet. Alexandria,VA22304. Additionallntormationabout
he NFIPis available on the FEMAWeb site at http://www.fema.govlnfip.

--~~~~~.-.-:::>
LuisRodriguez, P.E., Chief
EngineeringManagement Branch
FedenalInsurance and MitigationAdministration

15·06·0774R 104



Page 3 of4 Ilssue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15-06·0774R I CLOMR·APP

~his comment is based on the flood data presenUyavailable. If you have any quesbons about this document. please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) lOll
ree at 1·8n·336·2627(1-877·FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed 10the LOMC Clearinghouse. 847 South Pickett Street. Alexandria. VA 22304. Additional Information about
he NFIP IS available on the FEMA Web site at http://Www.fema.gov/nfip.

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW·UP LOMR

Upon completion of the project, your community must submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on
revising the effective FIRM and FIS report. Ifthe project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM and
FIS report would be warranted.

• Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision
request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form 1, entitled "Overview and Concurrence Form," must be included. A copy of
this form may be accessed at http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assetsldocumentsl1343.

• The detailed application and certification forms listed below may be required if as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans. If
required, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at http://www.fema.gov/media-Iibrary/assetsldocumentsl1343, or annotated
copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised information.

Form 2, entitled "Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics Form." Hydraulic analyses for as-built conditions of the base flood, the 10-
percent, 2-percent, and O.2-percent-annual-chance floods, and the regulatory floodway, must be submitted with Form 2.

• A certified topographic work map showing the revised and effective base and O.2-percent-annual-chance floodplain and floodway
boundaries. Please ensure that the revised information ties-in with the current effective information at the downstream and upstream ends
of the revised reach.

• An annotated copy of theFIRM, at the scale of the effective FIRM, that shows the revised base and O.2-percent-annual-chance floodplain
and floodway boundary delineations shown on the submitted work map and how they tie-in to the base and O.2-percent-annual-chance
floodplain and floodway boundary delineations shown on the current effective FIRM at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised
reach.

• As-built plans, certified by a registered Professional Engineer, of all proposed project elements.

• A copy ofthe public notice distributed by your community stating its intent to revise the regulatory floodway, or a signed statement by
your community that it has notified all affected property owners and affected adj acent jurisdictions.

• Documentation of the individual legal notices sent to property owners who will be affected by any-widening or shifting of the base
floodplain and/or any BFE increases along Salado Creek Tributary 3.

-k:=r~~;;;;7"'!i~-'':'::::::.:>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E.. Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

15-06-0774R 104



Page 4 of 4 Iissue Date: August 28,2015 Icase No.: 15-06·0774R I CLOMR·APP

his comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll
Ifree at 1-877-336-2627 (l-8n-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMe Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street. Alexandria. VA 22304. Additionallnforma1ion about
!theNFIP is available on the FEMAWeb Siteat http://www.fema.gov/nflp.

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION, .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR (continued)

• FEMA's fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood informationand
maps maybe accessed at https://www.fema.gov/forms-documents-and-softwarelflood-map-related-fees.The fee at the time of the map
revision submittal must be received before we can begin processing the request Payment of this fee can bemade through a check or
money order, made payable in U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please
either forward the payment, along with the revision application, to the following address:

LOMCClearinghouse
Attention: LOMRManager
847 South Pickett Street

Alexandria,Virginia 22304

or submit the LOMRusing the LOMCportal at https:/lhazards.fema.gov/femaportal/onlinelomc/signin.

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMAwill initiate a revision to the FIRMand FIS
report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e., base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs, zone designations, and/or regulatory
floodways) will change as a result of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision, during which community
officials and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data.

COMMUNITY REMINDERS

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CCO) to assist your community. The ceo will be the primary liaison between
your community and FEMA. For information regardingyour CCO, please contact:

Ms. Sandy Keefe
Director,Mitigation Division

Federal EmergencyManagement Agency, Region VI
FederalRegional Center, Room 206

800North Loop 288
Denton, TX 76209
(940) 898-5127

Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
·Engineering ManagemenlBranch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 15-06-0774R 104

- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 6

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

DEPT/DIYISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-131) granting a
petition of landowners within portions of the 276 acres ofland of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts
Survey, the Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell
County, Texas more particularly described in the petition for annexation requesting Annexation for inclusion of
the following property into the Village of Salado corporate limits, (aka SanctuaryDevelopment), lying adjacent
and contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing
annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing
staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Texas State law stipulates a procedure for municipal annexation of
areas where owners of real property have specifically petitioned for voluntary annexation. The owner and
authorized owners' representative of the Sanctuary Development Land, has formally requested that the Village
annex said acreage for the proposed development of a mixed use development which includes single family,
multi-family, and commercial development. The property lies within the City's extraterritorial jurisdiction
(ETJ).

The Resolution under consideration accomplishes the following:
• Establishes a timetable for completing annexation (see Exhibit B)
• Directs staff to perform all activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings
• Directs staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan
• Calls for two public hearings to consider the annexation.

Annexation of these 276 acres will require adoption of an ordinance approvedby the BOA. Before the ordinance
can be introduced, Texas State law requires that two public hearings must be held to consider arguments for and
against the proposed annexation. To begin the process, State law requires the Village to decide whether to grant
or reject a petition for annexation. Accepting the petition initiates a series of proceedings, which may eventually
lead to annexation of the land that the owner has petitioned the Village to annex.

The proposed dates for the public hearings are January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016. Staff will present a
Municipal Services Plan at the hearings on January 14, 2016 and January 21,2016, as required by state law,
showing how the City will serve the area proposed to be annexed. The proposed schedule anticipates adoption
of the ordinance, approval of the service plan, and completion of the proceedings on February 11, 2016.

Pursuant to the Master Development Agreement, zoning of the properties will be done concurrently with the
annexation.



12/10/15
Item # 6

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost of notices and future expenditures to accomplish the Municipal Services Plan.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution
• Exhibits to Resolution (Exhibit A: Petition, metes & bounds, and map; Exhibit B: Timetable)

2



flllage
Salado

RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-131

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A PETITION OF LANDOWNERS WITHIN
PORTIONS OF THE 276ACRES OF LAND OF THE H.W. HURD SURVEY,
THE EDWARD A. PITTS SURVEY, THE BENJAMIN BOLES SURVEY,
THE JAMES P. WALLACE SURVEY, AND THE WILLIAM ROBERTS
SURVEY IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED IN THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION REQUESTING
ANNEXATION FOR INCLUSION OF THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY
INTO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO CORPORATE LIMITS, (AKA
SANCTUARY DEVELOPMENT), LYING ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS
TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO; ADOPTING A TIMETABLE FOR COMPLETING
ANNEXATION; DIRECTING CITY STAFF TO PERFORM ACTIVITIES
NECESSARY FOR THE INITIATION OF ANNEXATION
PROCEEDINGS; DIRECTING STAFF TO DEVELOP A MUNICIPAL
SERVICES PLAN; CALLING PUBLIC HEARINGS TO CONSIDER THE
ANNEXATION AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW; PROVIDING AN OPEN
MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is a General Law municipality authorized by
State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the corporate limits of said Village
of Salado, Texas by Voluntary Annexation; and

WHEREAS, ownerswithin the 276 acres ofland out of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward
A. Pitts Survey, the Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P.Wallace Survey, and theWilliam Roberts
Survey in Bell County, Texas have submitted a written petition for voluntary annexation of said
land to the Village of Salado under Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the above-described property lies adjacent and contiguous to the present
corporate limits of the Village of Salado, is one-half mile or less in width, vacant and without
residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside, as required by Section 43.028 of the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the property lies within the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ);

WHEREAS, Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the governing
body of a municipality to grant or refuse petitions seeking annexation; and



WHEREAS, Section 43.063 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before a
municipalitymay institute annexation proceedings, the governingbody must conduct two public
hearings at which all persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard;
and

WHEREAS, Section 43.065 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before the
publication of the notice of the first hearing required under Section 43.063 of the Texas Local
Government Code, the governing body of the municipality shall direct its planning department or
other appropriatemunicipal department to prepare a service plan that provides for the extension of
full municipal services to the area to be annexed;

WHEREAS, a schedule has been prepared with the proposed dates for the public hearing
and date that staff will present a municipal services plan, as required by state law; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has considered the matter and deems it in the public
interest to authorize this action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference as findings of
fact as if expressly set forth herein.

SECTION 2

That the Village of Salado hereby grants the petition seeking annexation by the owners
within the 276 acres of land out of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts Survey, the
Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell
County, Texas, said land being depicted and described more particularly by metes-and-bounds on
the attached Exhibit "A".

SECTION 3

That the Village of Salado hereby adopts a timetable for completing annexation of the
above-described property, providing for all public hearings to be held within the time required by
law, as described on attached Exhibit "B".

SECTION 4

That Village staff is hereby directed to prepare a Municipal Services Plan that provides for
the extension of full municipal services to the above-described property, publish appropriate
notices, and perform other activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings, as
required by state law.



SECTIONS

That the Village of Salado hereby calls two public hearings to gather comments concerning
the proposed annexation described above, with the first public hearing scheduled for the a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 14, 2016 at 6:30 PM, and the second public hearing at a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 21, 2016, at 6:30 PM, both public hearings to be held in the
Board of Aldermen Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 301 Stagecoach Road in
Salado, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 6

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution
was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act.

SECTION 7

That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado

this 10th day of December, 2015 by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



EXHIBIT "A"
PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

(includes Area Map and Metes & Bounds)



EXHle.,,. A

COUNTY OF BELL

§
§
§

STATE OF TEXAS

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado:

The undersigned owner(s) of the tract of land described below (the "traer) hereby petition the
Village of Salado to extend the present incorporated municipal boundaries (i.e., City limits) so
as to include in, and annex as a part of, the Village of Salado, the property described on
Exhibit" A", which is attached and incorporated herein for all purposes.

We certify and swear that the tract is:

1. one-half mile or less inwidth; and
2. adjacent (i.e., contiguous) to the municipal boundary; and
3. the location upon which fewer than three registered voters reside, or is vacant or without

residents.

We certify and swear that this petition is signed and acknowledged by each and every person
and corporation owning said tract or having an interest in any part thereof.

. ----~ /

/~${~-
//~_"-'//II / 2 5'1'7 ' ~

Date,l 7

This instrument was acknowledged before me by Billie Hanks, Jr. on this the '5f'.day of
November,2015. &.,\,... ""..]~",... ",/~, ,

~'V ~ G. 0.. ~ 72/ ft."I~m~\/J,.'/ /I= :A,.; = .....(~_flVU----:-~__ ~--"C--=--~~r-__S .~7(~ i Notary Public, State of Texas
'\.,~ OF ~., I My commission expires: Id- d. {. ;)-0(S
~ "<l-~\) ~~
"IIII."\\\~



Property Description

Exhibit "A" to the Petition for Voluntary Annexation

The attached survey of property includes land parcels or tracts owned by the following Owners
and this illustrative map indicates the entire area of land to be annexed.

BILLIE HANKS, JR., an individual,
HANKS-CABINESS TRUST,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT I, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT III, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, HEIDI
HANKS WATERS, an individual, HEATHER HANKS MCGREADY, an individual,
OLD WORLD BBD, INC., a Texas corporation, and
SANCTUARY SALADO INVESTMENT II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
(each individually referred to herein as an "Owner", and collectively referred to herein as the
"Owners")



September 17,2015

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Sulaski for:
WEST TRACJ'S OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Pagelof4

Part of the H.W. HURD SURVEY, Abstract Number 398, and part of the EDWARD A.. PlTIS
SURVEY, Abstract Number 651, being all of THE SALADO VILLAGE AT EIGHT LAKES
SUBDIVISION, LOTS ONE, TWO, 11IREE AND FOUR, an addition to the Village of Salado. in Bell
County, Texas, as it appears upon the map recorded inCabinet D. Slide 3S0-D of the Bell County Plat
Records, embracing a portion of the tract described in the deed to Bob Howerton, Trustee. 4.253 acres
tract. and part of the 20-36/100 acres tract, recorded in volume 5719, page 37 of the Bell County Official
Public Records.
BEGINNING at a S/8 incb iron rebar set with a cap stamped "RCS INC" being in the east right of way
line of Interstate Highway Number 35. for an angle point in the east line of a tract described jn the deed
to the State of Texas recorded as Parcel Number 4, Document Number 2012-00014202 of said Official
Public Records, being the northwest comer of said Lot 1 of THE SALADO VILLAGE AT BIGHT
LAKES SUBDIVISION, LOTS ONE, TWO. THREE AND FOUR, for the southwest comer of Lot 1
STONE CREEK AT COLLEGE HILL. an addition to the Village of Salado as it appears upon the map
recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 204-A of said Plat Records, from said 5/8 inch iron rebar set, another 5/8
inch iron rebar found bears north 43 degrees-I] minutes west 9-2110 feel

Thence south 74 degrees-12 minutes east along the nDl"th line of said Lot 1THE SALADO VILLAGE
AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDlVSION. for the south line of said Lot 1 of STONE CREBK AT CO~GE
HILL Addition, 287-181100 feet to a % inch iron reber found for an angle point in said Lot 1 THE
SALADO VILLAGE AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDIVISION. and being the southeast comer of Lot 2 of
said STONE CREEK AT COLLBGE HILL, and for the southwest corner of a tract described in the deed
to Lyle O. Radebaugh, et ux recorded involume 3030, page 576 of said Offidal Public Records.

Thence south 74 degrees-OBminutes-4S seconds east along the north line ofsald Lot 1THE SALADO
VILLAGE AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDIVISON, and the north line of said Howerton 4.253 acres tract,
for the south line of said Radebaugh tract, 326-01/100 feet to an axJe found for the northeast comer of
said Howerton 4.253 acres tract, being the southeast comet of said Radebaugh tract, and being in the
west line of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract.
Thence north 17 degrees-34 minutes-40 seconds cast along the cast line of said Radebaugh tract, for said
west line of the Howerton 20.36 acres tract, 263-37/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rcbar setwith a cap
stamped "RCS INC" for the northwest comer of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract, the northeast comer of
said Radebaugh tract, the southeast comer of College Hill Drive, and the southwest comer of a 0.541 of
an acre tract, per Howerton volume 5719, page 37 of said Official Public Records, and being jn the
south line of the City Umits of the Village ofSala.do according to the map filed of record as

5302 S. 31s!Street. Temple. Texos • 76502
(254) 773-1... 7 • fox (254) 773-1728 • rcsurveyOccS\IVeyotS.com

wwwJCSulVeyOfS.com



September 17,2015

Field notes for Billie HanksIRobert Sulaski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS oursms CITY LIMITS

Page2of4

ANNEXAT10N ORDIANACE 2004.13 recorded in volume 5615, page 561 of said Official Public
Records. .

Thence south 73 degrees-54 minutes east along the north line of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract, for the
south line of said Howerton 0.541 of an acre tract and said City Limits line, 393-32/]00 feet to a ~ inch
iron rebar found with a cap stamped "RPLS 1817" for the southeast comer of said Howerton 0.541 of an
acre tract, being a northerly southwest corner of a 11.967 acre tract of said Howerton tracts.

Thence south 74 degrees-SO minutes-30 seconds east continue along the north line of said Howerton
20.36 acres tract, for the nortber:ly south line of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, 15-97/100 feet to a Ih
inch iron [ehar found with a cap stamped "RPLS 1817" for the northeast comer of said Howerton 20.36
acres tract, and a re-entrant corner of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, being a re-entrant comer of said
City Limits line.

Thence south 17 degrees-tO minutes-25 seconds west along Ihecomrnon line of said Howerton 11.967
acre tract and 20.36 acre tract, for a west line of the City Limits, 355-38/100 feet to a % inch iron pipe
found for the southwest corner of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, and the northwest comer of a tract
described in the deed to Richard Thomas, et ux recorded in volume 3053, page 1 of said Official Public
Records.

Thence south 17 degrees-20 minutes- 10 seconds west contirnJing along said east line of the Howerton
20.36 acre tract. and 10 and along the west line of said Thomas and Block 3 of the LINDA VENTURA
1STEXTENSION AND REVISION OF BLOCKS 3& 4 OF LINDA VENTURA, an addition to the
City ofSaJado as it appears upon the map recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 236-C of said Plat Records, and
said west line of the City Limits line, 669-34/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar set with a cap stamped
"RCS INC" for the southwest corner of Lot 25, Block 3 of said LINDA VENTURA 1STEXTENSION,
being the northwest comer of 8 tract described in the deed to Charles H. Gerhart. et ux recorded in
volume 1260, page 142 of the Bell County Deed Records.

Thence south 15 degrees· 15 minutes west continuing along the east line of said Howerton 20.36 acre
tract. for the west line of said Gerhart and City Limits line, 601-27/100 feet to a point being in the north
line of Farm To Market Road Nwnber 2268, and the north line of a tract descn'bed in the deed to the
State of Texas, Parcel Number 1. recorded in volume 753.page 244 of said Deed Records, for the
southeast comer of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract, and the southwest comer of said Gerhart tract. from
said point, a SIS Inch iron rebar fO\lnd with a cap stamped "CDS Muer)' S.A. Tx, bears south S degrees-
33 minutes east 0-2110 ofa foot.

5302 S.31,1Street. Temple, Texas. 76!:JY2
12541773.1447. fox (2541773·\728. l'CSUNeyGifCSUl'Vsyoo.com

www.rCSUIVeyots.com



September 17, 20 J5
Page30f4

Field notes for Billie HanksIRobert Suleski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS OUTSIDE OW LIMITS

Thence along the north line of said Farm Market Road and State of Texas tract, for said south line of the
Howerton 20.36 acres tract:

North 73 dcgrees--29 minutes-25 seconds west 554-911100 feet to a SIS inch iron rebar found
with an aluminum TXDOT cap for an angle point;

North 75 degrees-10 minutes-55 seconds west 6.54/100 feet to a TXDOT Type 1 concrete
monument found for an angle point;

North 51 degrees-22 minutes-30 seconds west 349-961 100 feet to a TXDOT Type 1broken
concrete monument found for an angle point; and

North 23 degrecs-24 minutes-25 seconds west 184-21/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar set with a cap
stamped "ReS INC" being in said east line of the Interstate Highway, for the south comer of said State
of Texas Parcel Number 4 tract.

Thence north 10 degrees-52 minutes-l 0 seconds east along the east line of said Interstate Highway and
State of Texas Parcel Number 4, a distance of 183-85/100 feet to a 518inch iron rebar found with an
aluminum cap stamped "TXDOT" in the common line of said Howerton 4.253 acres and 20.36 acres
tracts.
Thence north 27 degrees-32 minutes-05 seconds east continuing along said east line of the Highway and
State of Texas tract, 88-39/100 feet to a S/8 inch iron rebar found fortbe southwest comer of Lot 4 of
said THE SALADO VILLAGE AT BlOHr LAKES SUBDIVISlON LOTS ONE, TWO, THREE AND
FOUR addition.
Thence continuing along said east line of the Highway and State of Texas tract, for the west line of said
Lots 4,.3,2. and 1 of THE SALADO VILLAOE AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDlVISON LOTS ONE. TWO.
THREE. AND FOUR~North 23 degrees-I 3 minutes-40 seconds east 347-57/100 feel to a mag nail set in the concrete

base of a metal power pole for an angle point in said Lot 3;

North 10 degrees-37 minutes-1S seconds east 349-96/100 feet to a SI8 inch iron rebar found for
an angle point in the west line of said Lot 1; and

North no degrees-36 minutes east 99-91/100 feet to the place of beginning and containing 31-8110 acres,
as surveyed.

As per the clients request there is no map that accompanies these field notes.

5302 S.31<1Slreel. Temple. Texas. 76502
(254)773·' ....7. Fall {2541773-1728.rcsUIVey@rCSUIVeyors.com

WW'H.rcsuIVeyors.com

~IJC L'D



September 17. 201S
Pagc4of4

Field notes for Billie HanksIRobert SuJaski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Basis of bearings taken from the Texas State Plane Coordinate System. NAD83. Central Zone. by GPS
observations and referenced to the LEICA SMARTNET WORK OF NORTH AMERICA base station
"MAKT" in Killeen, Texas.

Ronald Carroll, RPLS
Vice Plesident

5302 S.3111streel • Temple.Texas. 76!!Jn
125.41m-\447. foxI254} 773-1728. rcsutVeyOr~$·com

WWWJC5lJ1Veyors.com

5" 0{.. 'LB
.--~-,-~.. ---~'_-"---' ._------- _.__ .•.__ ...---'-



September 17, 20tS

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &.Mr. Robert Sulas1d. for:
EAST TRActS OUTSIDE CITY LIMlTS

PagelofS

Part of tho BENJAMIN BOLES SURVEY, Abstract Number 62, part of tho BDWARD A. Pm'S
SURVEY, Abstract Number 651, and part of the IAMBS P. WALLACE SURVBY,AbstractNumber
901, and embracing the tracts described inthe deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. recorded inDocument Number
2012.00010320 of the Bell County Official Public Records, part of the 33.00 acres described in the deed
to Billie Hanks. Ir. recorded in volume 2497, page 488 of said Official Public Records, part of the tract
described in the deed to Billie Hanks, Sr. recorded involume 1429, page 857 of the Bell County Deed
Records, the tract described in the deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. recorded in volume 4296, page 719 of said
Official Public Records, the tract descn'bed in the deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. TRAer ONE, recorded in
vol\lPle 3052, page 345 of said Offieial Public Records, part of the tracts described in the deeds to Old
World BBD, Inc. recorded involume 4135, page 378; volume 4164, page.S38; and volume 4621. page
191 of said Official Public Records.

BEGINNING at a point in tho north right of way line of Farm to Market Road Number 2268, being tho
uorth line of a tract described in the deed to the State ofT~ Parcel Number 3, Tract No.1, recorded
involume 753, page 247 of said Deed Records, for the southwest comer of said Hanks tract in
Document Number 2012-00010320 of said Official Public Records. and being the southeast comer
Salado Oaks Drive, as itappears upon the map 0 SALADO OAKS ADDITION, an addition to Bell
County as it appears upon the map recorded inCabinet C, Slide 33·Cof the Bell County Plat Records,
and being in the east City Limits line of tho Village of Salado according to the map of the
.ANNBXATlON ORDINANCE number 2004.13 of the VILLAOE OF SALADO, recorded in 5615,
page 561 of said Official Public Recorda, from said point, a ~ inob iron rebar found bears south 16
degrecs-30 minutes-30 seconds west 1-5/10 feet.

Thence north 16 degree.s-30minutes-30 seconds east along the west line of said Hanka tract, and the east
line of said SALADO OAKS ADDmON and said eastCity Limits line, 2099.741100 feet to a ~ inch
iron rebar found for the northeast comer of LQt 13.Block 3 of said SALADO OAKS ADDmON, and a
tract described in the deed toMaurice L. Striegler, et 'OX recorded involume 4599, page291 of said
Official Public Recmds, and the northeast comer of an 80 feet Road Access Basement according to the
plat of SALADO OAKS ADOIDON, and boing a southerly northeast comer of said cast tine of tho City
Limits.
Thence north 73 degrees-52 minutes west along said north line of Lot 13,Block 2 of SALADO OAKS
ADDmON and Stricgler tract, 116-821100feet to a ~ inch iron mar found for a re-entrant comer of
said east line of the City Limits, and being the southeast comer of a tract dcacribcd in tho deed to Patsy
J. Hodges, et al, Affidavit ofHeUsbip, recorded involwnc 3602, page.612 of said Official Public
Records.

S302 S. 31" street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447 • Fax (254) n3-1728 • rcsurveyOrcsurveyors.com

www/csurveyors.eom



September 17,2015

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Suleski for: (continued)
EAST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMlTS

Page2of5

Thence north 16 degrees-22 millutes-20 seconds east along the east line of said City Limits line,
467-04/100 feet to a ~ inch iron rebar found for the southeast comer of Lot 11 VICTORIAN OAKS, an
addition to Bell County, Texas as it appears upon the map recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 31-B ofsaid Plat
Records, and th~ northeast comer of said Hodges tract.

Thence north 16 degrees-22 minutes-20 seconds east along the east line of said VICI'ORIAN OAKS
ADDmON and City Limits,line, for the west line of saidHanks tract recorded inDocument Number
2012-00010320 of said Official Public Records, at 740-34/100 feet pass a 3/4 inch iron pipe round for
the northeast corner of Lots 15and 16, of said VICI'ORIAN OAKS ADDmON, being the southeast
comer ofa tract described in the deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. recorded involume 1515, page 315 of said
Deed Records, and continue along the east line of said Hanks tract recordedin volume ISIS, page 315
of said Deed Records and east line of the City Limits, in all, 880-05/100 feet to a point in the south right
of way line of Royal Street, for the northeast comer of said Hanks tract recorded involume 1515, page
315 of said Deed Records, being the northwest comer of said Hanks tract recorded inDOcument number
2012-0001032 of said Official Public Records, being a re-entrant comer of said east line of tho City
Limits, from said polnt, a 3/4 meb. iron pipe found for the northwest comer of said Hanks tract recorded
in volume 151S. page 315 of said Deed Records, also being tbenorlheast comer of Lot 4 oftbe
HOWERTON ADDITION, an addition toBellCounty. Texas as it appears upon themap recorded in
Cabinet C, Slide 177-C of said Plat Records, bears north 73 degrees~33lninutes-2S seconds west
100-44/100 feel
1hence south 73 degrees-33 minutes·2S seconds east along the north line of said Hanks tract recorded in
volume 2012-00010320 of said Official Publi9 Reoorda. for the south line of said Royal Street and City
Limits line. at 60-1S/1 00 feet pass a 6 .inchCedar fence comer post for the southeast comer of said
Royal Street and said City Limits line,being the southwest corner of a traot d.escn'bed inthe deed lohn
R.lohnson, et WI. recorded in volume 1255, page 537 of said Deed Records, and continue along the
south lineof said Johnson trac~ at 1706-0110feet pass a point for the southeast comer of said Johnson
tract, being the southwest comer of a tract described inthe deed to Blaine D. Wolfe recorded in volume.
4910, page 328 of said Official Public Records, from said point, a ~ inch iron re'bar found bears south
16 degrees-13 minutes.30 seconds west 3-5/10 feet, and continue along the BOutllline of said Wolfe
tract, inall, 2504-0110 teet to 8 S/8 inch iron rebar found for the northeast comer of said Hanks tract, the
southeast comer of said Wolfe tract, and being in the weat line of a tract described inthe deed to Willie
B. Ory Family Trust recorded involume 4839,page 1 of said Official Public Records.

5302 S.31" street.Temple, Tex.as• 76502
1254)773-1447. Fox(254)773-1728. rcsurveyOrcsurveyon.com

www.rC$UlV&YOI.S·com



lJJ(X)°sJO,(aIJns:ll" NIMJI.
WO:>'CJoAeAlls::lJ8MM\s:>,J.~LI-tLl 1m) XO:I.l ..rt-szz 1m)

~OS9l • SDx81'aJC!w&1. ,eeJIS .. l~ os~

~llO'1 PIIs JO wn l~.M. Qtp Uf lU!odQ'J81I8UlJ JO,J"l8l'l1h>J,., ~1Il'UlS
duo lJ 10YAptmOJ..11Kpt uO.tpIOUf YI U OU(ir.)} 001IOt-OOI ~s:J.h\~lnUfllI L£-r.r.u8ap L£ 1{lnoS

!llO'J Pl19}O .»UlOO lSOM1UJOuQqllOJ "181til;),L, padUl1fJ$
a80 81111M.punOJ .mqal uOJll£~Uf ~ tI oJ~ OOll£o--011l~1t\ saJnlIJOIZ'l~QP t:rL tUnes

!IlO1 P~S]Omwoo tpJou 911l1OJ...ON!
8011,. pnams d80 " llHA\ lSI .nJqallIOlJ 8/S 8 OJ ~ 01l8-6t lSQ/ASQltlUJll1O'l-saQl8ap iPSt[llON

~1.0'}pres JO lQWOO l~qpou at[l JOJ ,,181Z-a:~
PQdUtelsduo 11qt!IA punOj .r8«p.tUOJl \{CO! 'n '8 <q leaJ 00 t/t8-S~lS1l9 SQlnUJWgz·$W.18op 6 tplON

~Vl:101 PJeS}O Jl}WOO tsgM.-qllOlI 911l10,J«181Z;-ROl.., padtmQsdIo 1J
11l1MptmO.J.mqal uOl! llOUf% 1) OllOQJ 00 1I~1r ILt ~M. spuooos st-~ln1lJtU L)~.nlgp It qlloN

!Vl: 1-O'"JJO 19UJOO l~tt+JoU 9111JO,J "ONI s::nr"
p9dtmIlsduo. t{l!1\\ l-QS reqal u011qotIJ 8/S 11OJ }a9JOOl/S6-6~ ~Si)1\\ S9lntJ!UI vl"SQQ~QP tl.qpoN

:sp.xooa-a 181clPl8SJO O-9~r; OPllS 'a ~lI!q-eo 11!~p.rooa.I d1Jtu9ql uodn smddlll! 88 S'8'Xa~'AJtmOO Jl9E1
Olu0!iP\!pq_t1S"8 c~ CINVVZ cOl '61 '1:1Sl.01NOlswoans Nino s,mra:HdBHSJo QUf[ lSOIA plJ1
lplOU 9tp OSl8p1l9 'NOIswaans Na'IO s.<nrnHcmHS PIUsJO gUIT19OM.ptre ttllOtI Olll Suo"[B QOU9ltJ.

'splooa-a lVldP!'Is JO O!W8-90€ QPHS'0 lQUf'l'O ~ ~Plooal NOlSIAIaans NnO scmmHdffiIS
].0 d-atIt~tp uodn S.l1IQddulin QAy.rGpIQqcbqS JO JatUOo ~tJllOlI :nll 10} lUfod 8 OUQ9J 00 lISS"L.69 I

ISQUJi UOUIWOOAlO pulJ S'JDBH P!lIS SuoI11selA S9ln1J'!tIt 1r~op 91l{ln08 9O'Q;U

'S~o~ A.l0 pue SJlUVHPpls tq laJod ;t81I1tI8 J01punOJ gd,d nOlJ lpu! !Y.l
" ~ l=J oorns-tLt <splo:>a)l onqnd JU!o!JJQPTls JO Ot£OlOOO-tlOt JaqmnN ~U'.iIwnooau~p:>p1000l

101U1S:l(UUHPJls 10 0U!1tt~ Ql{l SuoI' ~fl1I!luoo JS80 sptIQO:)SSO"S9~UfIIl£Z~.J8op £1 -.un08 QOUQlJ..L

10lU}AlO PfdSJO
mrn 1SQA\otp pm 101J~ IDIUBH;qJJO gun lSIJ9 p~ "II! lU!Od Q~ tl8 oJOJpunoJ QdJd UOl! l{OOl 17/£11Ol199,J.
00 lIS~-vOZ <~ov.qIDJImH PfSSJO gun 1BI9 Ol[l Stro"[B l8gM.spuooos 0 l"SQ~nllfOl/.,1-~ 8't qln08 ootmt{.l,

'l::lVll AlO g'll,Jo ~Uft lSOM.PJls puv
iOll11 S3(U1IHpJUBJO Wf( ~g Gtp Uf lUfocI otSnv ll1IJOJ 9QIJ :l[IlO OAn ..91 "8 OllQ:2J0 1I0"UL 'nv Uf iolUl
a.r.re l7S6'{,t qulH P!Bs.t0oun lSB9 9ql8uo{U QtluptIoo puu 'SP1OO9-aonqRcll1l!O"!DO PJlIsJO O"C£OtOoo

-Z10ZIgqantN llf.)l.DtlOOaU!p:>p.tOOOl~ ~11 t~6°L1quell tJ JO Jawoo lSBOtplOUalP 101..ON!
S01L,PQ~S ~ '8 t{lyt.. punoJ.mq;u UOJ! lpUJ 8JS8 sncI 193,J0 lIS-l t~ lV iOlfll AlO c:n.pJO oun ~A\
PJVsJOI 'lovll quvH Plt1SJo oun 1$19Qtp Sao1v lSQM. spao::m. Ol-5aJIlUfillg~-SQ:u&p ~1 tpnos OOQ;l[L

SJJWl'l ALD :i<IIS.LnoS13VU .LSV3:
(panU!1lIoo) :10JPIWlflS ~qOlI 'lJ1'i qtmH Qnns '.IJf( lOJ salOU PloJIl



W~$JOA9A1OS:)J'~
wo:nJOAeAJnS:)J01\eNnSOJ • GUI-tlL (tS~''Iro:l. L~ l-tlJ.Cm)

t0S9l.SDXGl '9!dweJ • leeJISpit 'Sr0t9

'UO¢JlOS31' Iv3Q[ SItUtQ{h\ pgPlAOJd lOUSlIs\ iUfMlIlp '8 fJtmnOQtpJO lsonbgJ Q'll lV

~A.mS S'8 'soloV OOtlLS-t61~'Uoo
pu8 IUJ1ID!IoclJO~lIld 0'1.9OH~ OOIl81-ttL ~ ID(U8H9lD,JOoU'fltpnos pplS IOJ ~ • .Q.S8X9J,

)0 OllllS pu1I PV~ PPS jO otl!l 'Wou Q'I{l iuoJV iaJnu'!ltIoo 1S9J6.SQlntlJtD It-SQQ.1SoP El. tDlou CIOlI9tU,

'l9Oj 00 tl08-t-Et lSOA\tpBOOOs OS-~JD.uftl1!;S-~OP 09 qpou SJ 0J8 ~ 00 tl9t-8£v Pl9S}OpJOttO fiuo[
Qt)l CYOI01ll Ol aA.lW)P!U JOp1» ~ lV punO} odJdU0l! t:{OU! ~ t ..o~leeJ 00lm-sEt "Vat atp 0l9AJl'l'J
PlUS pavlO"l.Q.nX~~jo OlUlSpll1I paolI 9lp JO8V'f[lJ1lOUP!"S lu0l' ~uoo A'j.19lS9h\qpOU 9:nI9ltL

'l~ OOl'Lt-~OOISlSlt!p1I1 QS01{M ~1 otp Olo,uno 11JO iu~~ ol{Jt'8
puuOJ J8qQ.I u0l! q:)tIJ8/~ II0) ~:; 00 [I t£-tSt 'lo~ qmJH P!181o 0un.lUt\os OlD101'~1I11rmco~JO Ql1l~S
PU'8?1Ol1 Pres,lO oan tUJou oq~ Inoll! 8t1'fl\ufltIOO~h\ spuOOQ8O£-SQpttqUI 61 -soo~op ~ lllTOU OOU'OqJ,

'~.J OOtiSt-tt£ tsaA\ s~
S~IlUJ!W 61 -sooJ!op 6~ tg.lOU slOJ1l 'PO} 00 t/t£-yt7£ P!U jO pIoqo 8001OlD 'l1lfi!l OlD~ OAllt) PJ1ISJO

~ 9tD J8 ,cONI ~, t»CiUl1ls d1r.l '8 'll!M lOS .m(\QIUOlf 'qOUJ SIS11Ol ~j 0011t£;'v£ lqip otp Ot OAJtl:)
PlU pU'R 'l01lll S8DJ,jO Oll1JS pm 89'lt VitI].O aun !LVIII.10 ~q811'qllOtl Pl8S!uopAllOlS9MttIl°U9:>1I9lf.L

,e;1 00t/16-t lSOJAS9:plupll 6€-r=J8ap Ll t{lnos s.mq "t81t-8:0J.,. pac.itmQs
d'80 , ql'fA\ punoJ 18(\QI noll If'tIlYI1J~tqod P'fBSUJolj Cst aNY v~'Ot '61 'u SJ.0'1 SNOIAlOsns

Na'IO s.<nJmicmHS pm,t0 Ot lQ'lJO .ramo:) lSQA\'I{lnosOqllOJ 'lQIJ,J 00 t/L€-S06 sl Sll}p81osoqJA ~'qtp
9qJ OlOAltU)I JOStIpltl!8aq Oll}pr iUf.l(\ '.pv;q sexo~.J0 <n~SptI1I89t'l »(\umN ('VO-a IO~ OJtwllIJo
wnA1J1tt.JO J~Jl tplou Pl'e9 uJ llI!od "8 Ot ~o3J 00 I108-tL,v ~A\. spuO".XasSrs;mUJUJ 8~-saaJ8;P L1 lpnas

'Put ~NOlSIAIaanS NS.10 S,mmHamIS pres]O .IQUlOOlS9k\tpJOll
.(paqtnos oq) .IO.J d80 lJO'l{Olq'8 'IllIA\punO] ,mqal uOll 1{OUJ 9a 8 Oll;9J 00 lISt-Lv 'NOISIAIaanS
Na'lO S,ml'iIHdmIS PIes JOQU'flt[llOUAl,lgtpnos 9tJl SuoI' ~~Itt. SQ~nlJ!Ulou-=.JSop U 'qlloN

!;U1'J lUOqlBlS
JO ~tlJl19lUQl)alll uf 8tI!OQcNOSIAIaanS Na'IO S.ffilHHdlfllS Pt1JSJO JQlllOOl~-al
atDlOJ las nuN SaWli OllOO,JOOl/v£-tr~ '1l' 'tJ'! outqluoo pm c~'8.1J 'oUI'aa:8 plJO.M,PIO

PJlIsJO RUIOO , IO}lUJod'B ssvd~.J 001lSO-t8 III~SQA\ spuooos Ot-~lnUJUl6£-soo.JiapL1tpnoS

SJJM'1 MD :l(<IlS.l!lOS.L:>Vl1J.~Sva:
(1)>n1I'!luoo) :.IO]PlS810S llaqolI 'll1?fJ s:lfII1JH arma: 'JW: 10} salou Pl;~:l

~1O'l 'Ll.19(\UI9ldoS



September 17, 2015

Fiel~ notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert 8ulaski for: (continued)
EMT~cmO~IDECITYLmo~

PageS ofS

Basis of bearings taken :fromthe Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, Central Zone, by GPS
observations and referenced to the LEICA SMARTNET WORK OF NORTH AMBRlCA base station
"MAKT" inKilleen, Texas.

Surveyed September 18, 201S

5302 S. 31s!St,eet • Temple. Texas. 76502
(.254) 773-1«7 • fax (254) 773- t728 • rcsurvey(iI'CSUlVeyoo.com

www.rc:surveyors.com
{o oc- ·V~

.-,-~~-~'" ...-....-.~.-~- ..---..-.--.---,---------



I

I
I
I

I
I
I

\

I
I
I
I
I
I,

I
I
i
i
I

\

I
I

~~ ~qposap ul0lOq Ct\{UO JOWCY.I:poA\qpou IJ l:IU!9CI'S8Xo~ 'AJtmO;) lIog 'spl~
18!~!U0 '$51 e8ad ·SIL.t OUJnloAUfPQp.!OOQ.( 'ptD[Jo y.l8,QQJQ8 SO'Ot ~II11O '8Jo uOllJod !1Jl1I!1ItIlOJ

'IIJoaug A.tepul\Oq lpnou'lll ul punO] pol UOJ!.SIS 'B 01(~~9'6tLJO ~tr81S!P' 'lWcI ..Ov,lEol.llplON
'p.too:u) ."J i!J'6tLJO ~UIJS!P 11 'SVXO.L '4mlOO nOR 'sp.lOOO1I41Odo.rd I1I01t 'OU90000-LOot Joqwt1N

lueum_ooa lI! poprO:laJ '.. I JO'lJ.., ~ ~ 6L't pgJJ80 8 JO uop.rod Bu!u!8UJ&,(otpJO eU!1.<Jvpunoq
lS" 0\1) put enxo.L e~1Jl\CY.)uoa 'SPltxlq4todOJd f1ICt1l '9 IL90000"LOOt »qwnN lU9U1llOOU lI! pgplOOOJ

'ut ~O'8JJ..,'lO8llQ,JO~6/,"l pon'80 8JO lIoPJod!UJ'IlJ'I'lW 01llJO eU!l.(1Vpunoq lWO Oq:leccEpr.r.L..108~
alOe 6L''(.PfBS.Jo uoJl.lod iuMtlWOl OIllJo oUlJ .<Jvpunoq lL'llQoq:}IP!"" ')88'1 "O£.5;loSt 19.1oN~1I9qJ,

~ peqlJOGP uyatO'I otllJo JaWOOJOt~! U8 ,!OJ duo otlS8Jd c.J(OAmS :f 'SUg .l9AoOH-lIpllvw"
pal '8 qijh\ ~OSpOlBO.lJ11li'l.OJ (lSIH ..to,S lolL tpllOS 'pJO~l) J"J £t'6"£,JO ~S!Pv 'ccE108l.L, 'l0lJ.ll
0J0tI 6J,'tpres10 tJO'!llOd !U!11l8lDOJolp.Jo QUII ,tmpunoq tpllOsotp. IP!.Io\'J"'I"tt.i£o££ qJl\OS 4e3Ua1JJ.

!108Jl JY.l'lfJOSOP U'JOJollo'9Jo JQUJOO JOpelXQ us BUJQqlU!od pres 'svm~ '~atl<r.) uog 'sp.t~'lI 4cXlOld
Ilo'll '6 IL9000O-1.00t .1GQIDtlN1JlQtunOO(l II'! pgp.fooat '.. E lO'BJ.L. 'pulIlJO r.Jt.ll 01::18 6/.'t ~1f80 11JO uOlPOd

itI!U!lIU».l 9tpJo ~tI!l.(IIPunoq tpnos otll U! 6'80 O!lS1lJd"A9,uns" 'Bug JOAOOH-uRlvw., paJ • 'lllM.
lS8 pOl UO"!ut/I , o~(lAg..9".lloSI lpJON 'PlOOQ.l)l~~J9L',£,Jo oou8)8!p lIc~E ABla\q8mOl81SJ9lllJ:Jo

QUfI,{'BNo.-JO-)~ lst9~ pua Lt IOO18dP!BS.JOQUlIADpunoq lSllQ08 qJ!No. 'JII'X "9£C8toSlllPO,N. o~.a1LL

~1.Q paCUJOWPUJOnq ~l jO JO~ ~""'llnos aql iu!~pua 'st A1II6.1(.JrnQ}~lOpq JO CKll1t."BM.-Jo
-lqS~t lSft ~ uI (taXO.L'.<}unoo 1IoB:'sp.100a~ {1I10910'tEL ll'OOO-LOor. JeqwnN l~wnoo<I t1! pClp.lOOltT
'tt 1~18d ~1J801Ilo IOUJOOlS8CKpllOS9lp)9 panol luownuotU .('o'A-JO'lttilI uo~ll.JO luolll}.t1ldQcr
S8XQ.L11Ol (lSQ/A ..EO.L10 lL 1(lJON cp,lOOQJ) )a8,Jn'£fISlJO :roOVlS!P 8 '~v.q)1IaI8d IJ!9SJO Q01I,uepulloq

JUnos '"' pUt PflJQ.I0800'0£ P!8SJO 0VllhJ8punoq 1j1JOtl0t{l ttlT""'.,alA "SS,6to£L 1I110N~~
~~ pOCUJOSQp uJQI91{ O'IU

JO JeWOOlS1lalpnO! Oql tu!act PUg 'pv.q lna~lId Pies JO ~tOO l&ealUnos oqllv 'SIrXOJ, '4uno::> lIaS'sp.loo0'lI
1"oWO '1Sl oild 'Z9ZS OUJnl0h O! papJ<m.l 'pu8JjO lO'BJl 0,JOllOO'OE~1J80 '8Jo uOll,rod~lI!U!WIOJ
o'll,JO.mWOOlmtplou 9qJ It ~~ (~anoo Iloa 'SP10:>O)](vp!:yo 'O"S-L£~ so!lId '68VS awnlo A

U! p9plOoaJ 'PU8[JO ~ 9.101168' £6 ponvo 1110gun .(rspunoq 1~h\ , OJ puoOJ pOJUOJ! nVI ':)8 'npmtJaa
:SM0'110tI SY SaNClOa: CINV

~ XI:(ag9DI~SHa A'nlYIDOIJ.:~IY d IDIOW.{)N[HB:J.JV&t :nov £v£'tt arvS·,c.LOV1ll
.LNmlVcL.sv OJ. <IIDt~~ NIIDlaH mYU mh)V 00'0£cnvs 'SVXaL 'AJ.N.nOO
TIas: 'SmIO:lmI '1VIOWO '6£f1gOY d 'I 16SBWn'IOh Nl a'aCOIroffiI 'NaI'l S,1Ioa~

HJJ.M. <mao J..LNVIDlVIl\. V NI Q'a£lOOSB:Q caNV1 zIO.t:)V'dl mI::>V 00'0£ NlV~'l{gO.LVRL
:10 N.QU'lIOdONlNlVWffil ffitLONiRg J.OV&L O::>V Et£'it aIVS 'SVXHJ. '}.J.NO.O;) 'l'1!lg

'SOL-aaaYffiNJ.OVlLLSaY 'A.a'hWlS SJ.waOlIWVI'l1IA\ BlU CINV'~6£ lIRaw.nN mvusav
'AHA'lIL1SffiUlli '}A.'BmtLNl oru.Y;)m'<INV'I .!IOJ.:)V&L wov £t£'JtV f)NDH:

6600-6"1':-0£1'XVd tvU-898'-llS :eIlO'ld
SEgal. ")(91'UMo~e6Joeg 'oot e:JlnsIPII!OltlIeqS 50££

!)NIAa.AlIns 18 9NIliElaNlaN:I

lIaAooH NI)I~VW



Thence, 80ath 160Z5'42" West, with a west boundary line of said 93.89 aOl'etract. and the east boundary
line of said parent tract, a distance of 763.64 teet (l'ecord. South 18°42IEast, a distanee of763.93 feet) to
the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 21.343 acres of Jand.

Thence, Sou.1h13°19'4l" East, with the south boundary line of the remaining portion of said 40.05 acre
tract, and the north boundnryline ohaid parent tract, a distance of12B9.83 feet (record.Soutb 11°02f42»
East) to a In' iron rod found in awest boundary line of said 93,89 aere tract, and for tho northeast corner
of the herein described tract;

Note: The basis of bearing was established using the Trimble VRS Network, NAD (83), Texas
State Plane Coordinate System. Central Zone, 4203, US Survey Foot, Grid. A survey plat was
prepared by a separate document.

TraVlsL. Q •
RPLS#6447
Job#14-4116.1 21.343 ACRES



!patl P;(}!.r;mp U!~ atpJo l'tI!od
~lb U8 lOJ punoJ Qlp11}dS UOll00 11OlllRJ 68'9"£Jo ~Ul!lBlP11c~sl3 "st,OSoSl llJ.1ON

:P8l)

~q!l~9p tIJaJoq 9ttlJO JQWOOlO~l~ tlV lO} d~ ~Id ,~QArnS 'Ii -1iug ~AoOH-urogVt,
(nl1l "P!h\ punO} pOl uOll uVI 11Oll~} !WlJrUo ~mQSJP, "s.~ ,,'[t,~£l, .g:noS

:sooU1Q8fPpuv ~smoo (€)
~a.npSUVAOllO}alt- timId s;d!cl' I WI ~do.Icl PJ1lsJO lIQun,(lepunoq QlclUlnUlltl!A\'93mt1J.I,

I
I

I
I,,
!

I
I

\

I
!

~01lJ).poq'!l~ ~Jaq QlDJO .mwoolO~XO til 8u'pq poe ·suo.! 'Alunoo IPg
csp.l~ lWld'a-6t£ oPJ(S ca 'lW!qa;) Ul ~ooal 'tJolsJAJPClnB9.typ~ oysJBS '1 JfJOta' ( lO1
JO :r.nrlOOlR.08 olp ~1I'ooVTcl sod!d 't to'J posodOJd QttlJO .tattlOOlS'QIt\.tpt\os oqJ tv punoJ PO,I
UOlf ..'ZIII ~ (lQOJ £6'99810 ~tl1IlS!P 11~S'Bg ,,17t.IVo91 lIpoN 'Pl(r,)QJ) J~.J 61.'99810 goU1lSW

I itIoJS!A1Pqnsopo;) ,(oq,A\OOPJVsJ.o~{Lmpunoq lSBQQtp ttl1M,813 ,,£s,trlo!it qJ.lON 't~mtll.L

~lOa.:Q

tr.'q_wwpUJQJOl{~}O JQUJOO l~t{lnos ~ .lO]pUQ'pX;.l C~tmOO [1QS 'splO:)Q){lBld ,g- L6£
OpUS'a~q10 'lIt pgplOOQ.t'UO'!8!AWqnsOPO;) '<.0;) '1 )JOorg '~nWHO ~1LlOO~os ~tD
lI'S8~l '-<lunOOnog 'sp.1~ ~do.td 1'911'O'U,9000-l.00t .NqwuN lU;'llIru>Oa OJ ~plooaJ
<PtlllJO ~ ~ 6t.'t 'p91f6OVJO oun .<mpunoq q+lou ~ ll! punOJ pol UOl! utll " Ol (~!A. ..zt
,to oIL tplON 'p.to~Q.I)looJ 0£'9nUo OOUIlSfP V 'l~ ~,roB SO-017Pl's JO 0Ull.uupunoq tpllos
~ pnv f.lVll aloe 00'0£ PJ1sJO ;'tIf( ..tmpunoq q+lOuQqJ t{P,M c)&aM,"tt,6lo£1. qpoN WDllJ,

~~ ~PO~P OJ;laq~Jo J9UJOO~l{ltlOs IXp. ~ pU1
'l~lll am8 ~O-OtrPl" JO IOU.tOOlS8OqJI\0S ot{llll 'S8X91 '.uunoo n~a'SPlOOQllJVlogro '6ttr ohd
't t6~ Q1Dl\f.oA tq P;Pl~ 'PUBT10 )Oa.:Qaf.). OO'Of:FOfPo 11JO vowod ~UlQl ;t{l,J0 ;mUJoo

lS~ql.TOU ~qn8 'sgx;.L '4uno;) '(Fa 'SplOO9lI lB'!omo 'OVS-LES saS8d '68~ QUJnIOA tq POpJOOQJ
cpu.'( JO l~ ~ 68 '£6 POIPO11JO Q1l!l A.repunoq lSQIAVU! pvnOJ pOI uOlJ ..til IlV hJ1IU(898

:S&O'l10d SV SaNnOS: Cll{VSalBJl1 AS: aggn{;)sa:a
A'niV'1ClOLLliV d IDIOW DNIHa: J.:>VUl mDV t'L9'9t arvs-SVX&L cAJ.Nn_O:J1'I1UI

'ScnIOYtnl1VI;)I:LIO 'SSI gOVd 'SIt.EHJl'ID10ANI Cl3.cnIOOffiI 'NHl'1 StlIOCINaA
RI.Itn. affiIO .x..I.NVmIVHiVNIaaanI;)SHO 'QNV1~OJ.O~ ffiIOYSO'ot NIVl-mo

~VH.L irO NOlllIOd VONIag·J.:)VULmev tlL9'9?: arvs 'svxa:.L '.uNCl00'119JI '80L
llg8YW.N .LOvaLSay cXaAl1ns S~lIagOlIWh\ mu aNV '86£ 'dRawnN J.:lvaLSav
'MIA1IDS cnmH '/!'HIIH.LN1 aaLV:J01'QNY'!.IIO-WV1U:inDV 17L9'9ZVDNlSa

P0'J JOJ31UJ, "any l'L9'9t ll0J S3)ON.PP!3' .

6&oo-ett:-OEBIXVIi ttU-898-tlS :euoqd
"98l saxe!. 'Uh\O~lIa,lo.a'oo~e~lnsIPI!OlJlIellSsoc£
9NIAEIAlins 18 9NIHEl3NI9Ni

lIaAooH NI>I~VW



I
\
i
\
i
I

i

I
I

'ltr.lmnoop 9l81Bdor 'B A:q~
SBJA l'Bld ,{~ V 'PIlO 'laO:! A~S sa '£ol:v 'QUOZ [IlPJ~ 'ulalS,(s Ql'81l!P10OO;tmld al1llS
SlXQ.L '(£8) <IVN ''>P~N mIA O(G.llJll.Lgql !tqSD PQqsnq'BlSQ SWA8~.Jo slssqattl :Ql0N.

'PUll JO S3.1". "L!)'9t j~UOO pu1I 9NINNlmla.!lO .LNIOdolpO~(~J a"lt9 JO :r.)UlJSW
\J 1sQ& ,Z1I'081 t[ltloS<p.t~) l;n, ,o"a9 JO ~UIQS1P8 ':pa fA ,,9S,Sto91 'Ilnes 'e3WqJ,

~'J8.1l ~'!J0S9P U!Ola'tl Qt{lJO nutoo JO~ '0'8 8tq;q lOJodPta
'~1 ',(}unoo IPS f~ lVId '0-)) ;pns 'V~U,~III (>Qp.I00Ql 'UolSJAnxlDS1!9l.L
tIllO'lsJtr.)Jo QUn ,tupunoq ~ Qql U1 panOJ polcOl! "tit u OJ (~~J 8L"l~)JO ~!P

\J c~ ,.9t.OOolL tpnos 'plOOaI) Je;} lS'ZSSJo Q:)UUlSlP111S13"Ll,81oU ~1l0S

~~'8Jlp3qPOSQP ~q alll JO nUlOO 10!.lQlUJ U1 1O}duo
o!)BUld"A~.tnS?fl 'Sag lOAOoH·uro ..e~tt pan lll¥A ~s pOI UOIl NZ/l "B Ol(tool tt'OE9.J0

OOU8lSlPB '1~&"Zto81lpnoS cp.!ooal) l"1 "1'0£9 JO ~U9lS!P'8isa&\. c,6S.£'to91 'lll\OS

:SQ01MJSWptJU SQSJt\OI) (z) 0JAl Su!JA0TIOJ aql '~'I.~ QlOV SO'O'
p,!,s JO SOU!lLmpunoq 0ldmntn pus f.)1IJl 0108 Ooo'S P!JISJO sault .(,repunoq Oldp(nUl 1{1f16. 'lJ;)ua1LL

~fJ'8.ll[>:IqpoSQp tIpoloq ~ JO lOWOO~t{lolOU

e!UFlqptli 'sexgl, '~unoo nog ·SP.10:l91IMomo 'f:11t? QSBd 't09ZgUlntOA UJ P;PlOOQl 'puer
JO ~VllQ~lI 000'8parreo '8jO JaUJOOlsalAtglou ~nln"punO] poIuOIlIIU11 OJ (~g"LO,ZloIL
qll\oS 'ploo;I)~3J 65t1J8SJO ~s!p '8 'lO8llOlQI SO'O~PlU JO gun ttspunoq qlJOU ~ pue

sm plo)ll~'llVN ()~tUlBaJo ;unA9M·.Jo--l~~ltpnos Qtll 1Ill'd 'JS83: ,,80,Llo£1.qlDOS c9~tmIl

~lO1!1lp;qJlo~p ~l{ ~.t0 NWOO lSQh\~lOU '8 8tf!oq lUJodPIgs '89tt p1O"g~)(.l8W
Ol utredJo QutI AVM.-.JO·~!ltpnos al{lU! d-eoo!lsvtd ,,AQ.unS 19 '!ug Jgt\ooH·uPll~"

p:IlllltllM punOJ pol ~OJ1IIVl 'B OJ ~\)9.J I1L'6tJo QOU9lS!P 'B 'JtaM, ~c6t,ZE'oSO lIJo10N



I
I
I

\

I
I
I
I

I
:

\

I
\
i

I

!~ll poq!l0~P U}Qmq9qlJ0,NtCOO t~1{lnos ~ .10Jdll:) oPS8Id "A911Jt\S?fi
~tI¥~tI!!ug IQA.OOHupnUJl'{11 pQI. 'UIMpunOj pOl uo,q wVt 11O~(l~J S9'6U!O ~'U8I.SW

'8 'lSO& "ot,'l£oLll{Ulog p,tOOQ.I)J"J S9'6tLJo g:)U8lS!PISloJ • .roJ 3tqnunuoo pw
"Z ~, P!1lspUB IeI JoatJ." PIuS JO J9'UlOO19.; \lOUItD03 Qq:ll\l dw cAmo::> nv" aBtrBlO

'09 Ql'J16. punOJ po.iuo.q IIS/S '8 8U!ssed ~9.J l.O'£lrtJO a:m8lS!p '8 rs 'JIO'aM "O£,SloSllUnoS '?;

:w.lUilSlP pU1 SasInOO (z) ~
8t11MOnO,J«ll ,,£ ~O'8.t,L,pUi ..t l~~,. ~"l1091,L,P'(1!SJO SQ\q{ .<.mpunoq Qldp.1l'UI'111Mfo:)uoqJ,

~094paqposap tqQ.TQt{

OtpjO I~UJOOls~qllOU raq).Su!QqfU10d Pl'SS 'S'B~~ '~unoo nos: 'SplOOQ1l '[1Ipmo '6£tr
o%8d 't16~ QlIlnIOA tIf pgp.tw.ll 'PUBlJO 1O'B.llQ.l'J'8 00'0£ PQUW '8 JO uO!1lod jUltq8Wo.l Qtp

JOQUIlt.mpunoq tg.IOUQ'U tIldeo"AlmOOITV"~tUO trB t{l!M punaJ por uo:q .S/S 9 Ol
(lBlg "tE,O to tL lUnos p.tOO:l.l)J03.J £l'8Jt£,J0 QOU1!lSlP"[m0l1l10J ~otUl IUOU SO'OtTpres JO
UO!llOd 1a!tJ!8W=U 9lpJO gUllmpunoq tllnos u ttl1M 81IJU~UO() pUll 'SBXQl 'Alunoo nag

'sp.loo~ JII!omo 'S~l oild 'SIL.t gtunlOA 'II! pgplOO:l.l 'pUlIJO ~'8.IJ. Q.f.)11SO'ot pgnuo
11JO uO!pod ~ QttlJo lQUlOO l~tpnos u )'B 'Yl101 P!BSJO JaUJOO l~l{ll\OS 'B :tV

ptmoJ POltlOllllV1 ,!lqmId )~;,J99't 1£10 ~tlVlS!P V)' ',,1 l:)1!ll" PfBSJoQUfI A.tapunoq
tlllOUot{lpUll 'VI WI Pi1SJO 9Ufl AnpUnOQ, 'Unos '8lU!M.'JS8';i( "LO,llo£L lUnoS 'o~'O'1(J. '1

~'84 -pgq!~P up;raq ol{J.,Jo~U.l0() ~M.ttl.l0u oq~jtI!oq lUTodpps Ccc t
l~1!l,L,Pl'B1lJO9tI'![ A..mptmoq t[l1011ol{ltIf 'SUXQ~ ''<lIIt\00 IPa 'sp,tO~ l'8,~mO'{06 e~'d:'66S9
~loA til pgpl(XYoU ' .. [.i7 }QOlId., s, UM.omtpll'BUO lO'llllQ.~ 089"l }'QI~ 'IIJO .NW(X) lS1Qtp.tOU

o~ re 'SUX9.L 'Alana;) nog ·sploo;l1ll'81d 'q~['6( oPTIS'a 1:>11,Q1l0a1 pgplOOQ.l 'uolSlAwqns
opOO J(oqtt\.0J 'I ,{oola: 'Vt )01}0 9Ugmpanoq qlnos 9 U'! 'st A'BM~}H ~l JO

Q1If(.{'IIM-lo--lttB!llS8Q ~ tI! duo ••4uno~ ny"Q!UlIO UlI 'IlWo!I.puno} pOl tlo;q 118/S 'B l1l1hq1(1lJ21efl

:S&01'104 SV SCIN.O.OaaNY
Sg.um AS:aggrn~sa:a A'UIV'InOlllIVd IDIOWONma: J.::>vaL 3)OV ,"S'S CIlVS

'Svxat 'jUN[lO;) ma 'SffiIO::>ffilA.L)MdOlId ~ '.3Rl dO oNImla: S~oa
RffiIHl. '1'IV '999gOY d '0)£9 tWm10A NI agcnIOOIDI ,.E~::>vm.. CINV199SOVd

'OSE9awn10A Nl cracrnOOffil"l.LD'W.k ~tL9gOYd '0>£9 gvm'10A Nl aamIOOIDl ..l
.L;)V'dJ." cCINV'! 110 S~OyU mIOV 6[;7,NlV~lIB::>HSOHL liO NOlllIOd ONlNlVWIDl V
ONitUl.L')'VlLLnOY 91'S'Sarvs 'SVX&L '..uNClOO '1'1SS:'86£ llgawtlN .h)v-aLsav

'.MlAW1SmI.OH.h\'H mI.L NI ag~VOO'I '«NY'! .'10J,;)WJ. mt)V 9"'S'SV 9NI:iIfl

6600-6~l-oE8~XVd~~tt-89~ltSI.uoqd
EEta! SIOOI.L'UM~oe9 'Oo~ 9llns 'peo}lllells SOE!

9NIAaAlins .. 9NIUaaNI9NEI

l.Ii1J\OOH NI>lJ.V""



3. Norn. "13"35'12" w..t, • distal"" of349.43 fe4t (,..on!N",tb 71°18 'OZ"Wdo) to •
lIZ" iron rod round with • ted "Matkln Hoover1!nglnoerinI! &.Survey" plaatio cap 10tho
east right-of.way lineof said_tellir,hW"Y 35, _1>elo8 intho cast boUlulolY line
of.aid "Pa,oeI4T',at •• ""tori or - o£the ........ ngportionof said 30.00 - uaet.
said point being the southwest corner of the herein described tract;

4. 'fb..... Nort\llSOll'46" Eas~with the cast xighi-otway lioeof said 1nt<l'S....
Ili&bWIY 35, same being tho .... boundatY line .f ,aid "p"rceI47", • disfB1lCO of 730.95
fe4t (""'"'" North 15"21'46"1last) to tho P()Jl'IT OF BEGINNlJlG BodCOlllalnilJg
5.846 pcrel or laud.

Note: 'l1Wbasil of bearing was est<blisbo<l using tho Trimble VRSNeI-'NAIl (83), Te><U
StatePI... CoOIdl..... System, Conl11l1Zone.Q)3,OS SUI'fO)'P.... Orld. A -eyplat -

prepared by a separate docUQ'lCllt.

\

,
I
I
I

\
\

,

\,
I,



•GFlI2163S9

NOTICE OFCONFIDENTIALlTY RIGHTS: IFYOlJ AREANATURALPERSON,
youMAY REMOVE OR STR1XEANV OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWlNG INFORMATION
FROM ANY JNSTRUMENT THAT TRANSJi'ERS AN IN'fE}UtST IN REAL PROPERTY
BElI'OBE rr IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS; YOUR SOCIAL
SECUIUTY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

wARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

Date: September 3, 2015

Grantor: BillieBanks, Jr.
1101 S. BryalltBIVd.
San Angelo, Texas 76903
Tom Green County

aDd,
SlIIaski &. TiBsJ.eyHomes, LLC, a North 285 Chapman Road
Carolina Umited liability company Montreat.N:~N7BCb.tJ~~ County

Grantee:
SaJlctuarY Salfdo lnvestmeBt n,LLC, a Texas limited liability eODlpaay

Consideration:
For the sum of Ten end NollOODollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration
paid to the undersigned by theGrantee herein named, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby aoknowledsed. and the further consideration of two notes of even
date herewith excouted by Oran=' whioh will be described in thls peragraph and
refened to as the first.-liennote and second-lien note. The fir&t-liennote Is in the
principal amo'UlltofForty-One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty..seven aud 421100
Dollars ($41,2S'7.42), payablo to the order of Sulaski &. TiDsley ROBles, LLC, a

, ••• I • _ , - ~ _••••



North Carolina limited UabUlty ~mpaay. That fU'8t-liennote is secured by the
first and superiot vendor's lien and supedor title retained inthis deed for Suluki It.
Tinsley Homes, LLC, a Norlh CaroliBa limited liabitity company, and is also
secured by a first and superior deed of trust of even date herewith from Grantee to
Law ()fftee of Keuoeth M.'Kohl, Pc. Trusteo. The second·lien note is in the
prinCipal amount of Three Bwallred SeYeDty..()ne Tbousand Three Hundred
Sixteen aDd76/100 Dollars ($371,316.76). payableto 1110order ofBi1Iie Dallks, J'r.
T1:ac second-lien note is secured by a second and inferior vendor's lien and superior
title rctaineG In this deed for BilUeBanks, Jr., and by a seoond and infcriDrdeed of
trust of evendate berewith fromGrantee to Law Office o{Kenneth M. Kohl, rc.
Trustee.

Property (mclu.dinl aoy improvem.eats):

TractOne~ Being LotODe(1) PIPES PLACE, a subdMslon in t)1eE.T.J. of the
ViUage ofSalado, BellCounty, Tens, according to the Plat ot record IInderPlat
year 2014,Number 100,PlatReeords 01Ben County, Tuu.

Tract 'l'w41:LotODe (1), Block Oue (1) of SALADO WILDFIRE, asubdivtsion
in tile X.T.J. of the VlUageof Salado, BeDCounty, Teus,a«:orclJng to tile Plat
ofneord in Cabinet D, SUde329...0of tile Plat Records of BeD ~unty, Texas

SaTe and except, however 0.158 of an acre,B.W. Hurd S1In'ey'~Abstract No.
398,Bell County, Teus, being a portion of .objed property conveyed to the
State ofTeus by lDstrument filedOctober 1, lOU, recorded inDoC1llllmt No.
2012-00040974, Real Property Records, Bell County, Texas; said portioD
colI:veyedbe1Dgdeleribed iJl Exhibit "A" attached hereto.

l'raetThree: LGtTwo (l),Bloek One (1)ofSALAD0 WUJ)FJRE, as"bclivision
in the E.T.J. oCthe Viltace of Salado, Bell Coa.nty,Texas, .~rdbtg to the Plat
of tecord ba Cabjoet D, Slide 329-Dof the Plat R,eeords of BellCounty, Teu ..

Save and except, howtwer, 0.010 of aD acre, B.W. Hurd Sumy, Ab.tradNo.
398,BellCooty, Te:us, beinga portion of subject property conveyed to the
State ofT ... bJ iutnml_t filed Nonmi»er ~,20:I2, recordedillJ)oeupIeut
No. 2Ou-eoo48001, .RealProperty Records, Bell County. Texas; said portion
conveyedbeing desen'becl inExhibit "B" attached bereto.

~atiollS from and Exceptions to Conveyaace andWarranty:

Basements. rights-of-way, and prescriptive tights of record; all presenUy recorded
restrictions, reservations, covenaatB, conditions. oUand gas 10lses.minoral severanc~, and
other instnnnonts. other than liens and conveyances. that affect 1I1eproperty; rights of
adjobUns owners in any walls and fonces situated on a common bOWldary; any

. -_ ..-----....--.- ..
• .."0 ••• _' __ 'R'" ". • I



~-ai"5 soc A]] "i s r..au.al~11
<II i e ~iil'~~ 8 dll'l!ll~j-Sc... ::a .Q -8 z >. 1~ti.g0~ 16"'.h ~:;

e :3.... e ,

lE8i "!i~G~. ~ '0 11..tif 'i! II ..~1'l!=..8

.ill b·-.g~cl §. it 1~.sj 01 i
l'i1lU. ...:

~ ! ;"6l[-Q·~oSl ..ftl ~i a;:... -a ~ la:~pi! ]g BCO:~iis ~is~'"!:!5i ~ ; G i.8 c.

! -~ ~o. ~.§ .~ i'8 li;-J! !~~~'IH'~ ...01" ~. u:;a is~~e.sli$t- :a-t1 j 'e.~i 8 ~i~f -i ~..
6 n "'lit Qc DOcS e a "'I ~'S ]

~o. ~
U fA ::t 0 u-8 ll!~uBli:fiJlc!D

'"0"0 i-=·~·in~·I~ 8' .... 1'1> i g..;;,C • lOS O;::a

§ fa_ ~ i] :I i -s S
ts.:S g ~:i0 ." s g"d j.!9.g Q.... ;:.::t. Ii s ....os

.c2lf'A ~~ t cd ~..,"O 1...0
~,gJ~ ~~~ ~"d·i ~2. ",c :8.s~'D;!a..5'g ~i!S ,

o o.~ .. ii,di1 S.s:: 1i 0"", s::l "'I_a 8:1 r:-~ Vls!~~ .. ...- ~2frn 0.9 ~08'5 ~K lie 0
~S E-~~'Il~ -;:J.c: • l;) s:I III S N

.c.o. ''': ~
~

s-a.t..r1JIIS e:l ..:
.:: 0 i - :g~"8 ! ulti ~ Oo'S-=§L ~'g ·n ttl': IHJ!H i

011 .. 0 t
.t= a if 1~1i11ii t;a ~~i Iii U 's: e ~ t:$ u::

o=al ~ -Jr r.S -8-t-IDU~i ...i~
~.. :E 8~uiB!.;I -0.:9 :l5'l~HI! ~i'l! '.jD <II -ainU ~Etg fa .... CIO cs-
~ c: 0'- . ......2 i . e-. i! N.;-s"'~ :ia f~ii0 l'i 0011 I ~5tJ~ -11°0;'"tu ....il .~.e

'--

. 'a ii 'i ~_.s ~ :;:II~is; fl! e t8si~~JtlflB!~
8_~!11l 3~§:l!.st~! i § I "1 ti IS t~· 8 '111-0-!I:I ajB- u _" .... ::I1SI~8.0 O.!!1

~-Oi:$"a~-= --0 .. IOU ~5 1:1 .a !

.!~;...~cS .. ~5H~Q ...g ~'i 8 ~"'li 1II'''l ",o.a ~
I

~.e.D..! ce. I 1:-13 i:l -o.i:;- ~
fill -0 t::: ~ t-. eo.. .J 'C l! l! I

Q. tII).ci _~ _ 0 ..... cos

sl· '~~j~ ii' :laB. .98°0 =-. .
2'j'~,I ~ fi -ii~I!I"li~i~=a IS ~

I

gb~- ~it~!'M ,iB~ e!i ~

I
~ ~ u ~'> rn 11~~JG'.s~j I~~IJla~ ·c l~jU~'fhjj 1

g~ =iii"§i 1 i
i) l'Ilo~8 .= I

I



, a North Carolina

AFTBllRBCOlIDING R.BTURN TO:

First CommUDityTitle
4613 S. 31'*Street
Temple. Texas 76502



· .

"

hp1or6

~ 11,. 20+0
a.vUa4: ~ !Lt•• bl1
~1~2f,2012

CotIIIftt Bell
a;tCllltU': zAU"~ IfA.PwQ' 35
I'aOncw Uxxlfa,a WOI&\t ... ~. ~ 28U

1!cI: ".M. ~ 2'"""'1 0015-07-0".

Bam; It. 0.1511 Qt aD aore (I,'" ~ faac' Jjluoel Of laD4 a1~1;1ICl in
I:M. B.W. HU:Id 8Un'ey, AbIl~r&CI\: an, Bel). ~. tex.u. 1Al4 bC!I:I.IIa ..
~ of a 2.SS. ao%e tnot of! lull a..aribed. b tb.~t tc ••'l4do
'l1cltj,%e. r.UI, 1:ea0rda4.£n J)OatllOlit '12011..."001',"', Of t:he ItMl
~OJ*Xty hCJOria of Bell. CGlmt:y, .... 1t.~.Q lId.Da r." 11 I~ ,. at!
\;U .taldO IUUire .utIc1iY:lllicmoaoa:W = ealItu- D, tude S2,-D, or
trbe I'1at MOOZdJ1 Df .eU C!r:I'Iar1tYt!l!'Ua1~ ehe. ~~:l.cme4 0, i118 of 1m
.aan 1IU'G82.oj! latld, IIIDN or leA, MiDs more pu1:icmlarly de.~ ~
'III8t:CII UI4 IIcNDI'lII •• ~1lowIf.

CIMIIPT""'- at .. po!At l~DEr in u.. ed.at;iJIs SGIIt:!I rights~-wq UDe d
r.K. m_ar 11111(100" riae right-of-way). ali desadbe4 b m'
i2Urt~t .of • ..03'1 Bon tdlat at lad. ~ tJla .tate of TIl.. ,
~e~ Sa VOl,... '153, hI~ 2M, of tbe Dead paonia at Belt aaua~.
!I:UU. !o'l: a Jl'GJ:thea.t Og=- of I:.hIi nmaiatas panlca gJ! II 'O.DD .an
..... _ 'Io"J:IIa1:1P of :LaD4 4e""~.4 1",aD :bat~ to 1IUliu B. l'ipIaf
aacrd84 :I.Il Vb~ 4>1ii51,hp 121, !pI the OWcd.al. hltUo IIaICOI:dI of
.uCo=t:y, "te,JWI

II9IDI* IfClILU 73°28'0:1.- w.st, aQ.'72 I .. t, alons tlsa ~ liae of tlLe
afoftJIatialuld zuaiDiDg poz;ticm oC ... O.OB aace ~, t:bo .oRlr. 1:I.a6
of t.ol; a. .1oG1c 2. of «:b•• ~t:iOll84 lalJIdo .UM~ ~viaiOll aIII4
tba afoa:emeDtit!111a4e:datlq Ioutb. dab~·o!"Wq 1iDe cd! J' ••• JIiaIWay
22,a, to a .foWId. I" 2!eftCI. CIOJ:DI!I: JCI8tI tal' __ 1ItI »o1!II!IIU:~ 1IlOZt:bea.t
aonMI¥ of! QI!I .~bt.o_·Lot 1. lIloc$ " end. t1le JRWtJlWa~ IIGICUI'oJ:
th. saiel IIOt a, a1o* 1, f~ ~1Ie _J:t2l... t ao=.w 0% the _.in
~1I~4 •• 1S8 of· an a=e ~ lID" t:M IOXR1! CD' ~CIIIm(Q,~ 'ewa U·",'al" ....~, u.a? bet ~ori w .o·U'lartil. learlre
~ ~UODlll1 .1d.atq. Boa1lh 2:1ght: ..o!-w.r U_ of 1'.1l. llistata)'.
rtlca. t.lcq the IIOat m=t:buly ... 11liu of ~1le a~t:~ t.ot 1,
al.ODk 1 ad tbe weat; liJlt Of ~ afortlll8l1Uoaed ~ 2, Blook 1, t;o •
..t 5'111 ~on zocllltlth.a1.uIi_ c.., "1IIIIPt4.~ ,... lIote 2." fox ..
JIC':IX of JI=--t;~, l~DII'b. -=- prcpoad IUt ris~-ol·w.y1~ a!1Ja._,". II:lgl!May '5 ~':being tbe b~ of • l'awoNC! ·u_s:.l oJ!
~. laha- (.." JiToII. 7.l, .

........._ _.. ....''*''"~·.....__w • -

...._ .._ .....

-----.-----".------------.------~--------



COWBOY CODE suaDlVlSlON
LOr t. 8LOCX t

CAIItm ORlf' IUI-A.P. T.

-_._------
.....- .....---

I



o 0
SCA.~ ~ ¥~:

al1lJBD ''''bll
..

CO'IIIIS': lIeU
....... r :rat:ent:aUl ~ 35
pt)IIICS!~, IPnat •• 11. ~ .8"

'fa I I'••. Id.gtsn7 a....
BCl8: 0015-07-01.

JIID{G a 0.01.0 of aJt. aGX8- ('52 .qu~ feet) p~el of 1IIDI1 ail:Uate4 iA
tbe H•• , mu:d suneY, ltbstnot:. 311, Bell Co\lSlty, 'reP8, m4 lleil19 •
lIBt of • O.6J 01 an aem tnat o£ 1d4 deBexilJe4 ill ~t: to
salaIIa WU4fix:e 1, lotoC. ncoa:da4 :I.D ~ P011-000t""., .of tta.
bal. 1'I:CIJ.~ :aeaoria of Bell CloUDt:~. 'fe", altIG 1MWI8 toot :It IlCIck S
of tile SaladO WU4ti%•• adiviJ!cn aa0zde4 iii cab:lne~ D, 8U4e J2I-D,
ot! tile ltltlt JIIIacn:ds of Bell' C!I::IImtY, ~ ..... ~tioslad 0.01' of
8JL acN ,uce1 01 ]U4. ..,xe or Ie •• , balDS' 1IIOXSpa&1:icnal.UJ.YdellGri):llld
Jsy _tee .,. boa" as follo-,
ClOd' MIA" .at: .. po:blt lyiD8' 18 t:U lIXi.ths SOUth :d.trht-a~-'WIIYU_ of
•••• IJ:I.a!lWaY 2a58 (100' wide %,Lpt-of-way) , •• ~ in d
iub:Ullle"t of a '.03'7 aGre trMt. of. ld4 to w .tate o! '1'''''
~ ill Vol_ 153, IIq- 2·". of ~ Deacl.. coxa. of Bell eooatY,
ftXa8. for a Ion....1t corner of the. J:adDillS ,~101l of a 40.01 10ft
aJli8ld:b arnet:" of 1aD4.dee=~ ill aD ~t to WiU1luD8. PJpII!.
nooz:Ge4 .bl Volue 4&11, Page 120, of tile Official hbJ.:I.c aeaodl of
1Ie11 ec.mtY, .oruas,
__ 'I'll 130a8'Ol. weit. '''5.51 feet, alaD8 tlI8 ~h liDe of t:.be
afO~ioUCl ¥_iJd.DS poJ:tirm of • 40.0S &aft a:aat. t:htI .nh UDe
of Lot: t, :alaCk 1 af !::lIe tdOIi!... ",(IMtI!l sa1a4a wUdft%e lIU1ac1l"b:l.cm aDd
t:!Ie .£DreMl&t:.iaae4 er;d.st:ing 8Q\tt1l ri8)d:-o!-"", UP of P••• :B1gl1.wa'Y
22.8, to a Mi: B/8" :lJ:oa t'04 with al1JllliDaal·cap ..t:u1P4 ~. (aee.ote 3), for .. JIOoIAt of acm-taDgCDCIf' lpDS in t:M FOIIq1Ie4•• t rlgbt
gf-w}' 1iJla of JJd:entate Elgbwq II .-4 beb8 tJIa 1:Ieg!luWal Of •
pECIIoH4 -P.ala1 of .laO... J,lD.e" , .... t:e 1). the ~wt CIGII.'lIIW of
tile ~eia dellorDeA 0.010 of l1li acze ~cel:, aI4 tI'be IO~ or
.. DMD1'II

. _ ..._ ..- -_ .....- ... .



o o

2.201' 4

~l !l!1IUC8 1IIQll!l.'DBSTBIILY, an arc digtallO.· oJ:. 69.1'1 f.. ~with t:IIe arc: o£ •
INn'll to the 1dt :ba'V'iJ!g a r:di.WI of :U~!I.OI ~_t.• deJ.C& lIIlg1.e of
03-12' DS'-, IDl4 • al1o~ wbigh bean aJoJ:1;1I 85·01'21" wen. ".17 t:•• t:,
lHriDs the afon~ exisUil8 SOlith :d.gh~-a!-way llDe of JI".H.
Jri!iibaY' a26'8 and the ..~ 1£118 of loOt: a, JIlaak 1 of tbe donlUnt:ioD.eCl
Salado wUClfu. .w,cU:ri.e1C111l,a10Dg 1:ha p=poaed ..DeJd.a1 of .Aace8. Line"
(HIlI l1'ote 1) arad the prepoaad lEast 2:1ght-of- ... Y' ].iDe of II1tuat:a.t;e
.Highway s&. to & eet 5/'· iroa r:04 with al:alld.muft CI8Pat:aftl'eil,,~

.. Ca.. lIote 2) £or .. pobat. of DCIIl-bD.SJeII.C'Y, :for the - of * ~JIOa.1i
-DIIDial of AClCUI•• liine· ,... vote 1) IIIId :for t;:ba southWellt comeI' of!
I:he lulz'eiD d.eaal'~ 0.D10 of an aCIa pucsel, 1~ ill t)&e.eat l.iDe of
the aaid r.ct a, 8l0Qk1 aD&l tbe aDlIt u=tI&erll"bitt liDe of LOt 1,
'8lt.1ek a ..-f dae .aa£4 .aal.do .1d£1ze .QIxU17isiml. ~~ 1Ib1ah a fOlUl4 3"
~1DlC8 comer post for t:he SOlll:llWelit CIOJMe%f4 .aiel ~ :I, alaak 1 h'8U8
8~ 1,·'.'23·•••t, 1'8.31 feet (I'ea~ - B30·~5'S2wW)J

(3) BIHCIIJfOR.'l'B'. 18'''.'211'' Baat:, 13.17 faet: [:r:ecozd - no·u·S:Z·.', .10118
tlIe •• at liD. of the afOftlltfl1ltioDed ~ :a, 1I1ocrk 1 aa4 t:la.e 'IIQIt
~l., 1I.1t lilul of the afozeaseat:l.oJl84 laOt: 1, Jllodt 1, t" .. :fcND4 3-
!ecaa ClOXJUll' poat: fa:£' the lfortlnlead: c:oaaK of .. £4 :Lot 2, aloGIc 1, the
lIDat: noJ:the:rly 1l0xthaUt Clonel: of Ni4 Jaot 1, Block 1 ami 1)'.1118~ t;be
~caIMIlt10ne4 esi.tUg soudadght-ot-way 1iDe ~ :11". E:I.gInray :1288,
:for the lIortla.,..t Gomer of the lWz1IiJ1 4uGribe4 a. 010 cd! an .are
parcel,

r



o o

tlap 3 GI' ..

(3) tIIBIICI aOD'M '7J.~U'01. Eall!:. 67.21 feet. alOllg the RoEth Uxu. of the
~1oIIe4 Lot 3, JllOOk 1 of the salal10 WllcJfi:n nbcli:v1lliorJ. ...
tbe afore1lllR1UOiIIed.ed.tillS Bouth 1'i!lbt:-of-lhlY liDe of ....M, H!glNay
IIIKa. to the W:DI!I:tW DfiI16iDiCI muI eo1ltaimD; 0.010 of IU1acre ~ 1.U4
(452spare feet) of land, moreOJ:' le... The total leugth of tb herem
de.,,:dbed FOII08sd -Datal Of ADc*JS 1aiD.- c.... lIfO!:e,.) i. &,,1.'7 ~eet.

IJlOt8 1) AGeleSS1. prohibit-ad. ilc:xotI. tlle "Deaial of Mae •• LiD." to the·
Jaigbay faoilit.Y' frCll'l the ~as:lC' of t1ua IIlJgttil19 pxopeny.

IRate 2) 1l'rJae ~ cJeB~e4 •• ..t: i1l. cbls o~l •• 1" be nplaC\lll
wJ.t:k a ~ Type X'I Bight of.1fq _ricer upon ~let:iOll of the bfaIlway
IIOClt.XUtJ1:ionpmjeat ~ t!Ie .upeniaiOJl of a Jagi8tued lXOfe&aioaal
'L8II4 SUrvey«', 81t:Jser e!l6'loye4 or ~idac! by 'IXDO'l••
fhtI .J.)earillS baSilJ for t;b.i8 IIWN8Y :La arid JIorl;h. 'l'eX.. I!ltal;S »1..
coom.tll&te syIIt:_, cent:xa1 zeme, DJ)tI3 ",). Au' ~etI, di.caaaea
ID4 axe.. ahoW an. ~.ae IIDIlay be ~ to gda Jay di"ldillg :by'
!:he ~ ~llVeniOl1 ~or o£ 1.0D015.

lL plat of cyea luzyey date JIere:lD -..:GlCllllJdiea Im4- .i8 iIaIie II part of
tbia 4dcn:!»cioa.

_SDDor~ XX pgJIDl 10 1iII£ MIR ar !l'8II- aJut.a,
~or"" X

X, B. Clay. awetllllm. a 'JU!gisltBad 2J:ofe~ laud suneyor, do JIet:eby
eutUy that tbe above field DOt.. Ultra pftPancl _iDS :llIfoxmatlOIl obtained
by u c~the gr:ou4 .unaY ~ UDiJar III)' 41nat:i0ll. aDd npuvi.1OD.

~i .• :

." I. OIl.I " ~

... _. _. __ ._ ..._ ..._.



---------------
----~ -__"--

'J'O'BYd'H
9ttI~DO-l lOZ

, '000
'3r.H tN' ..10 1iIJ'O
l )l3cn8" 101en

" lIIl:tCI11M aOV'WS



(2)
.... ~ lUI. uc Giltaem of 7,.il f~ !dUb. tliI air: at...
ow:ft u th. let!\\", 21av1DsJ a. J:&4!uof 19U. 01 'faet.. a delta .....1. o£
o2'""ot., IUI4 • ~ Wbicb bau:II SoRh • .,.pt·.Ii" we,at., '11S.15 ""~r
81_ tlIa ~"'" 1oJ)eDiaJ, of AoGUIJ JA,a." (II.. IITOte ~l 11224 t:lIe
»XQlIotidIlaSt d,.bt-of.-way l=a elf lnun1:ate 8i.g1iWaY' a5, ,,"0 • .. I'S·
£no nil w:1tb .,md'JUJlll GIIP .~ ~ Cae. Ifot;. ,) for a pa¥t of!
2left-MD!I~ elf t12e _~ cl,.cribell .It .158 of &Q ..~ pll%01l:11 •

_ ,cnmt ,,!lU''''. " .. 1:., ,.'T'.'. :I!.. t, Q=t.~ ~ I;IIa »¥GIP01811
. ~.l. of AaCl881 Xd,JIe- 'I .. Botta 1) PI! the PXOPOle4 .. It J:iaht-of--Y
Uu ot :z=et:81:'ite lliahWoY35, to •• et: 5/." :!=Ii ~ ..tth ~ -II:f.,.,.a ,,'JXDO't" (... lfOI;e 2)1,_ :IJl the ex,iat:iIlg BUt dabtc-vay
li.'Ae Of mtlJl'state BiQkW&Y3! (x3.gbt:-of-wa.y wi4th 'ltarie.) I _aribD4 t».
• deCNlQj!lllt af Il 1.364 a=e. ~ ot! 1_ to t:).e ~. O! feZaS.
""~ b Vol" '1'19. nge i.', of. tbe DOII4_0-' o! J.:Ll. ~ •
.,_... fo1: die eDil of tU ~ -Dedal ~ ..... Jdult (I•• Ifoi:. 1)
Ufo t!o~ ". sCS1l1:hva8tl ~UZ' o! tJ:Io :baftiSl cteacribe4 (I.U' of all ...
pU=ae1. ~zw lIId-Ob • ..to 5/'" irem ~~. ttitll. .l~ o~ IIt:IIIII*l
~O'J:" ,... ~ 2) :ear: tbe :a'lrlctll._lt ~ Of :LOt. :l••Bl.aOk I lilt *
~ aodI!!I aaWlvb:l.cm, ftCIOXd84 ill Cllbilutt '», 811'- 21'-At of tlIe
}tlat. M~ of 21611 OO\IBY, ~, ~ BCAlUli:a.,·3I'35- .. c. »6.14
teet,' .
DDJCI IIOJ.'1"I 111"1.25'19""."4 .s.•6 hR, alons .. JI~.t:. liJle gf =..
af~{Gne4 ~ot 1, 'BloCk t of the SIla~ 1IiJ4f.ln eubdiv.l.a1clD _"
tlut afOIlICIIeD.l:icmolied.~iD8 IUt 7:~D~-way lW o~ IDtu.lat:.
~ .16, t:D .. fQ1m4 'IUd »G.~ af 'JrJ:all"PCllRCtiOD ~ 1'1
ccaexettll 1IOIIUl\IaD.1: £01'.' _ uale ~ Dt tbe •• 1.4 %lOt '1, 1I1cc* l. .. till
qle ~r QI". ~ i~ D."" of an un'pU'CI.l,
'.\!t1IlHID .oam f".07'~O" aut, 15'.10 f••t, alODCI ... cJ:thweRUae at Cbe
a=eNGt.icMIl IIClt. 1, .loak 1 01 t:be SalJJ4.owllllllc'e UdivUioa -
ooatiftUa. alaIff t:be .~~~:I.oDe4 .:dating Bat:. ~d-wq lbei oe
rne..-.t.o BiF"&}' '35, \0 .'101UI4 ..... ~ of ~"
~. X. aoaaut:. ......~ 1y1.ag iD dIa aJ!....... 1Wme4 e:xi.ItDa au_
xipt-o£-way 11_ of .,.K. lIighway ,,,. fot' - __,1. aor:Ml!' D! tM aUA
J.ot 2., 8l.oak 1 IID4 an ~. cram.. of the haJ:e;b. de#odl*l O.;1.!S8 of -

.oze ,.xoe11

~:

(5)



.... I or ,01

'6) 'JSRCa 801J'l'£'1S-I"Ot- ]hI&t. 15.19 feet, aloug the JlQ7;the.l'1y .~t:
UD6 o! eba d~f,1ca.eA \i01: 1, llof1( 1 af ~ aal.$Io l'ildf1xe
..auvUi~ .. tbe .t=8tIIeAtl.0DeCI tDd.'~M S(Mtb z:!sbt-oI-tMY liM of
•• 11. ltipway 22" t to tll. JQllIV ,. .ODlllDlG aad. GOIltUniDS P.15S of aA
~e of J.a4 (I,I"~ JtqIlII:r:8 _t) ~ lmlci, IIIOi:e 01:' _'f tba tot:&l
~11. oi t:btI ~ ~ ,~..s "Daniel .of iIIGG••• r.dsua" (see
JIbI:a 1) ~. aD.1:I. feet.

(lIote 1) llae'" J.JI pr:ahib1* IICJ:a'I. *..DeZJia1, of ,IQae.' lADe- to the
.l~Y 'lariUty ft'OIl the ~m:' of tbf! alIII.tl:5lIe ~~f •

,.I:e I) _... mcmwaent ~ d .e~d.n ClLU G~l _, be n,1aae4
1(it!l • I!.ItJd fJ.We uJ.igbt of way IIIP:1CR' ppa» ~ af tJIA IIiIJIRY
'UCCIII~QJl. JFO~"'h msA.. 11M~.i_ of a ",giatere4 Pge... ~
:r.nd ~%. elt:ball ~ O¥:~b.cIiI lIT ~ ••

file beadDg ~IIJ.. f01:' t:bi. .Uft, .I.. Clx'U lIOXth, 'JfftU Ita_ fiaM.
*:tiJaap ay.t_. c.atnl _. DD81l.3). ~'U ~~ •• , dJ,~
_ ." ... e1lCIIa ase•• ~ .tId 1IBY be olmvoned ttl pU ~ divldiJag J:Iy
11M ~ ~a.i0ll taot:oX' a£ :L.OIIOS."•

7, It. Cla, 8IM1:IDU, • .pat__ boUuicu1 !aa4 .~. do .bc'UY
o-,=u" ~ _ ~ f:Lelf! AOI*' '10ft ,~4 u:ba9 $.Dfonatwm obtlliUd.
:br all OJI, tB ~ .UV8lI' _a 'lJD4eJ;' "'" l!incltiOA 'aDd lGl)eniJlj,I)A, .

.. • ,.'IS rM ll!JEIN xx ~!II) JIl.t. ... __ ,....,.1
rJRI(fi 01aura s

p'
Da.te I~ _ ~:..i#..'!"<'1I'I ... 'Ii :,.'....." 2012 A.n.

,----~-----J---_.- ..._.



Exhibit "A" to the Petition for Voluntary Annexation

Property Description

The attached survey of property includes land parcels or tracts owned by the following Owners
and this illustrative map indicates the entire area of land to be annexed.

BILLIE HANKS, JR., an individual.
HANKS-CABINESS TRUST.
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BIDle CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT 1,LLC, a Texas limited liability company.
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT n,LLC, a Texas limited liability company.
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT III. LLC. a Texas limited liabiJity company, HEIDI
HANKS WATERS, an individual, llEATHER HANKS MCGREADY, an individual.
OLD WORLD BBD, INC., a Texas corporation, and
SANCTUARY SALADO INVESTMENT II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
(each individually referred to herein as an "Owner",and collectively referred to herein as the
"Owners")



EXHIBIT "B"
TIMETABLE



SALADO-SANCTUARY
JOINT VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION & PD ZONING SCHEDULE

11/25/2015

12/10/2015

12/10/2015

12/1112015

12/22/2015

12/30/2015

Voluntary petition for annexation
submitted to Village Administrator or
Board of Aldermen.
Board of Aldermen (BOA) conducts
public hearing and accepts Petition for
Annexation. §43.028

1) Village authorizes staff to initiate
annexation proceedings. §43.028(d).2

2) Village begins preparing a service plan
for the area to be annexed. §43.065:
Before the publication of the notice of
Hearing #1, the Board of Aldermen shall
direct its planning department (here, Village
Manager and Director of Planning) to
prepare a service plan that provides for the
extension of full municipal services to the
area to be annexed.
Village mails notices of public hearings to
property owners, agencies, utilities,
railroads. (§43.062: Notice must be mailed
to property owners, railroads, and
government/private utilities at least 30 days
before Hearing #1.)

Sanctuary PD Applicant files
complete application and fees
for PDl zoning request (official
submission date). Salado Zoning
Ordinance Sec. 2.4 C. 3.

Publish Notice of Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing on
PD Zoning in newspaper and on
website. (Notice of public hearing
published 15th day before public
hearing date.)
Village mails notice of Planning
and Zoning Commission
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before
the 10th day before the
Commission public hearing date.)

I Unless otherwise specified, PD means Planned Development.
~All section references are to the Texas Local Government Code, unless otherwise indicated.

Page 1 of 4



01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01/07/2016

0110712016

Provide written notice of the proposed
annexation to each public
school district located in the area
proposed for annexation. §43.905:
During the period prescribed for publishing
the notice of the first hearing, each school
district located in the area proposed for
annexation needs to receive a letter
describing:
(1) the area within the district proposed

for annexation;
(2) any financial impact on the district

resulting from the annexation,
including any changes in utility costs;
and

(3) any proposal the municipality has to
abate, reduce, or limit any financial
impact on the district.

Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #1
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #1 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper ofrecord, the
Temple Daily Telegram. Hearing # l noticc
to he published bCtH·CCIl12125115and
114116)
Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #2
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #2 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper of record, the
Temple Daily Telegram. Hearing # 2
published between 111116and 1111116)

Draft service plan completed and ready
for review. Complete between Petition
Acceptance date and Hearing # 1.

Publish notice of PD Zoning
BOA Hearing in newspaper and
on website. (Notice of public
hearing published 15th day before
public hearing date.)

Village mails notice of BOA
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before

Page 2 of4



01112/2016

01114/2016 Public Hearing #1. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings. Note: The date of the
"institution of proceedings" is the date the
annexation ordinance is introduced and
adopted by Board of Aldermen onfirst
reading.
Public Hearing #2. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings.
1) First Reading of Annexation Ordinance

Special BOA
meeting

01121/2016

02/1112016

Special BOA 2) Board of Aldermen adopts Annexation
meeting Ordinance and approves the service plan.

§43.064: Annexation must be completed
within 90 days of instituting proceedings
(i.e., within 90 days of first reading).

Immediately Following Adoption of Annexation Ordinance

the lOth day before the BOA public
hearing date.)
Planning and Zoning
Commission Public Hearing on
PD Zoning Ordinance.
Recommendation to approve or
deny forwarded to Board of
Aldermen.

Board of Aldermen Public
Hearing on PD Zoning
Ordinance. Board of Aldermen
recommend to approve or deny.

Board of Aldermen gives final
approval and adopts PD Zoning
Ordinance.

File Annexation Ordinance with the County Clerk
Within 30 days of adoption, the Village must file with the County Clerk
a certified copy of the annexation ordinance along with a legal
description of the property.

Notify Secretary of State and Comptroller
Tax Code §321.102: Send via certified or registered mail a certified
copy of the annexation ordinance to the Secretary of State of Texas.
Send by certified or registered mail a copy of the annexation ordinance
with a map of the whole municipality clearly showing the new
annexation to the Sales Tax Division of the State Comptroller's office.

Amend the official Village map
Prepare an amended official Village map and have it adopted by
ordinance. File a copy of the amended map in the office of the Village

Page 3 of 4



Secretary and keep a copy in the office of the Village Manager.
§41.001(b): When a Village expands its ETJ by petition or annexes
territory, the map must be immediately updated to include the annexed
territory, including an annotation that states:
(1) the date of the ordinance;
(2) the number of the ordinance, if any; and
(3) a reference to the minutes or ordinance records in which the

ordinance is recorded in full.

Page 4 of4



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 7

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

DEYfIDIYISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-132) granting a
petition oflandowners requesting annexation of 20.017 acres of land out of Young Williams Survey, Abstract
No. 861 in Bell County, Texas (locally known as Hidden Glen Senior Living Development), lying adjacent and
contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing
annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing
staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Texas State law stipulates a procedure for municipal annexation of
areas where owners of real property have specifically petitioned for voluntary annexation. The owner of the
20.017 acre tract adjoining to Mary Lane Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek Drive,
has formally requested that the Village annex said acreage for the development of a senior living project. The
property lies within the City's extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ).

The Resolution under consideration accomplishes the following:
• Establishes a timetable for completing annexation (see Exhibit B)
• Directs staff to perform all activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings
• Directs staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan
• Calls for two public hearings to consider the annexation.

Annexation of the 20.017 acres will require adoption of an ordinance approved by the BOA. Before the
ordinance can be introduced, Texas State law requires that two public hearings must be held to consider
arguments for and against the proposed annexation. To begin the process, State law requires the Village to
decide whether to grant or reject a petition for annexation. Accepting the petition initiates a series of
proceedings, which may eventually lead to annexation of the land that the owner has petitioned the Village to
annex.

The proposed dates for the public hearings are January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016. Staff will present a
Municipal Services Plan at the hearings on January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016, as required by state law,
showing how the City will serve the area proposed to be annexed. The proposed schedule anticipates adoption
of the ordinance, approval of the service plan, and completion of the proceedings on February 11, 2016.

Zoning of the properties will be done concurrently with the annexation. The proposed zoning will be Planned
Development - Mixed Use.



12/10/15
Item # 7

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost of notices and future expenditures to accomplish the Municipal Services Plan.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution
• Exhibits to Resolution (Exhibit A: Petition, metes & bounds, and map; Exhibit B: Timetable)
• Location maps

2



flllage
Salado

RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-132

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A PETITION SEEKING ANNEXATION OF
20.017 ACRES OF LAND IN THE YOUNG WILLIAMS SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 861 IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, LYING ADJACENT
AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO; ADOPTING A TIMETABLE FOR
COMPLETING ANNEXATION; DIRECTING CITY STAFF TO
PERFORM ACTIVITIES NECESSARY FOR THE INITIATION OF
ANNEXATION PROCEEDINGS; DIRECTING STAFF TO DEVELOP A
MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN; CALLING PUBLIC HEARINGS TO
CONSIDER THE ANNEXATION AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW;
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is a General Law municipality authorized by
State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the corporate limits of said Village
of Salado, Texas by Voluntary Annexation; and

WHEREAS, the owner of 20.017 acres of land in the Young Williams Survey, Abstract
No. 861, adjoining to Mary Lane Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek
Drive in Bell County, Texas, has submitted a written petition for voluntary annexation of said
20.017 acres of land to the Village of Salado under Section 43.028 of the Texas Local
Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the above-described property lies adjacent and contiguous to the present
corporate limits of the Village of Salado, is one-half mile or less in width, vacant and without
residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside, as required by Section 43.028 of the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the property lies within the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ);

WHEREAS, Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the governing
body of a municipality to grant or refuse petitions seeking annexation; and

WHEREAS, Section 43.063 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before a
municipalitymay institute annexation proceedings, the governingbody must conduct two public



hearings at which all persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard;
and

WHEREAS, Section 43.065 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before the
publication of the notice of the first hearing required under Section 43.063 of the Texas Local
Government Code, the governing body of the municipality shall direct its planning department or
other appropriatemunicipal department to prepare a service plan that provides for the extension of
full municipal services to the area to be annexed;

WHEREAS, a schedule has been prepared with the proposed dates for the public hearing
and date that staff will present a municipal services plan, as required by state law; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has considered the matter and deems it in the public
interest to authorize this action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference as findings of
fact as if expressly set forth herein.

SECTION 2

That the Village of Salado hereby grants the petition seeking annexation by the owner of
20.017 acres of land in the Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861, adjoining to Mary Lane
Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek Drive in Bell County, Texas, said
20.017 acres being depicted and described more particularly by metes-and-bounds on the attached
Exhibit "A".

SECTION 3

That the Village of Salado hereby adopts a timetable for completing annexation of the
above-described property, providing for all public hearings to be held within the time required by
law, as described on attached Exhibit "B".

SECTION 4

That Village staff is hereby directed to prepare a Municipal Services Plan that provides for
the extension of full municipal services to the above-described property, publish appropriate
notices, and perform other activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings, as
required by state law.



SECTIONS

That the Village of Salado hereby calls two public hearings to gather comments concerning
the proposed annexation described above, with the first public hearing scheduled for the a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 14, 2016 at 6:30 PM, and the second public hearing at a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 21,2016, at 6:30 PM, both public hearings to be held in the
Board of Aldermen Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 301 Stagecoach Road in
Salado, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 6

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution
was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act.

SECTION 7

That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Alderman of the Village of Salado
this 10th day of December, 2015 by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



EXHIBIT "A"
Petition for Voluntary Annexation

including Petition, Maps, Metes-and-Bounds.



STATE OF TEXAS §
§
§

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

COUNTY OF BELL

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado:

The undersigned owner(s) of the tract of land described below (the "tract") hereby petition the
Village of Salado to extend the present incorporated municipal boundaries (i.e., City limits) so as
to include in, and annex as a part of, the Village of Salado, the property described on Exhibit
"A ", which is attached and incorporated herein for all purposes.

We certify and swear that the tract is:

1. one-half mile or less in width; and
2. adjacent (i.e., contiguous) to the municipal boundary; and
3. the location upon which fewer than three registered voters reside, or is vacant or without

residents.

We certify and swear that this petition is signed and acknowledged by each and every person and
corporation owning said tract or having an interest in an~ y

NlMe
/ c;( ( L/ / dO IS

Date

Name

Date

This instrument was acknowledged before me by IA)i' I / ,11a r (Le (
_________________ on this the 4 fidayof Doer em b (,Y ,2015.

ALICE JONES
Notary Public-Notary SUI

STATE OF MISSOURI
Commissioned for Boone COUnty

My Commission Expires: Auaust3. 2017
10.#13849633

{JCtu ~... ~
Notary Public, State of.:fexm; ,Ai ;SSN1'
My commission expires: g / 31 2£1/7



Exhibit "A"

Property Description

Attached is a metes and bounds description of the
tract of land to be annexed, and a map or drawing, and
when possible a survey, plat number, and street address



· i

dew Alepuno8



BEING a 20.017 acre tract of land situated in the YOUNGWILLIAMS SURVEY,ABSTRACT
No.861. BellCounty. Texas and being all of that certain called 10.71 acre tract orland
(TR.~CT f ) and being a part Or portion of that certain called 0.56 acre tract of land (TRACT
I[ ) and being a part or portion of that certain called 0.60 acre tract of land (TRACT III )
described in a Special Warranty Deed dated December 1, 2006 from lames M.Lassiter and
wife, Wendy H. Lassiter to Hidden Glen I.P,a Texas limited partnership and being of record
in Document No. 2011-39282, Official Public Records of BeJJCounty, Texas and being all of
that certain tract of land described as Lot 9, Block One, MillCreek, Section Six according to
the map or plat of record in Cabinet A,Slide 60-0. Plat Records of Bell County. Texas and
being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNINGat a W' iran rod with cap stamped "RPLS 1817" found being the southwest
corner uf the said 18.71 acre tract ( TRACTI ) and being in the northerly boundary line of
that certain tract of land described as Lots 1 thru 24, Block 2, Settlers Place, being a Replat
of Lots 1 thru 12, Block 2iSettiers Place ( Settlers Place Rcplat ) according to the map or
plat of record in Cabinet C, Slide 49-B, Pial Records of Bell County, Texas ami being the
southeast corner of that certain 0.312 acre tract ofland described in a Trustee's Deed dated
June 3, 2009 from Jim 0. May and wife, Sara KMay to Joyce Whaley and being of record in
Document No. 2009·21003, OfficialPublic Records of BellCounty, Texas for comer;

THENCE departing the said northerly boundary line of the Settlers Place Rcplat and with
the westerly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre tract (TRAC1' I ) (calls N. 35047' 51- E.,
598.50 feet) the following three ( 3 ) calls:

l} N. 34° 28' 31" E.. 1]ti.lfl feet with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.312 acre
tract to a 1- steel pin found being the northeast corner of the said 0.312 acre tract and
being the southeast comer of t hat certain 0.25 acre tract o( land described in a Deed
to Cynthia l\nn Fisher and being of record in Volume 61%, Page 4. Uflicial Public
Records of BellCounty, Texas for corner;

2) N. 36° 16' 01" E., 315.15 feet departing the said 0.312 acre tract and with the easterly
boundary line or lilt! said 0.25 acre tract and continuing ,..1th the easterly boundary
line of that certain 0.250 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed dated May
25, 2002 from Harold R. Mitchell and wife. Diane C. Mitchell to Carroll Votaw and wife,
Lois Vera Votaw and being of record in Vulume 4691, Page 402, OfficialPublic Records
of Bell County, Texas and continuing with the easterly boundary line of that certain
0.25 acre tract of land described In a Warranty Deed with Vendors Lien from Chester
M. Casey to Victor G. Lara and wife, Guillermina Lara ami being of record in Volume
2459. Page 412, OfflcialPublic Records of Bell County, Texas to a W' iron rod found
being the northeast comer of the said lara tract and being the southeast corner of
that certain 0.339 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed dated October 31,
1985 from R. Elisabeth Chavers to James Earnest Chavers and being of record in
Volume 2117, Page 361, Deed Records of BellCounty, Texas for corner:

3) ~. 35° 45' 22~ E., 101.99 feet departing the said 0.25 acre Lara tract and with the
easterly boundary line of the said 0.339 acre tract to a Ifz~ iron rod with cap stamped

Page 1 of 6

:: ISijS f "'CI~~~I nll~G • !>\.I1'il VIUU• "I ""limn
:'.~1M)'lTd 3~D .'.:lR[ET· "'EMF:"C TIOX:"S'05", , f25.-.) >73 2·10:1TIJRlF.Y AS50CIA-';S.INC.



"RPU; 4029» found being the northeast corner of the said 0.339 acre tract ami being
the southeast corner of the aforementioned O.!'i6 acre tract ( TI~ACT 1J ) for corner;

THENCE N. 70° SO'09~W.,516.1)3 feet departing the said Ili.7l acre tract ( TRACr I ) and
with the southerly boundary line of the said 0.56 acre tract (TRACT (I ) ( calls S.710 OS'13"
E., 60U.ZS teet J and with the northerly boundary line of the said 0.339 acre tract and
crossing the right of way of Vanessa Street and continuing with the northerly boundary line
uf that certain 0.24 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed dated April 6, 2010
from David H, Marek and Susan M. Marek to David Rembert and being of record in
Document No. 2010-13444. Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and continuing
with the northerly boundary line of that certain 0.24 acre tract uf land described in a
General Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien dated April 6, 2010 from David H, Marek and
wife, Susan M. Marek to Pamela E. Shepperd Keller and Margaret Elaine Shepperd and
being of record in Document No. 2010·12223, Official Public Records of nell County, Texas
and crossing the right-of-way of Natasha Court and continuing with the northerly boundary
line of that certain 0.243 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Carlos Urquiza and being
of record in Volume 4876, Page 66, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and
continuing with the northerly boundary line of that certain 0.252 acre tract of land
described as Lot 1. Block 1, Legend Estate according to the map or plat of record in Cabinet
U, Slide 315-0. Plat Records of nell County, Texas to a Texas Department of Transportation
brass cap right-of-way monument found being the most northerly northwest corner ofthe
said Lot 1, BI;ock 1. Legend Estate and being the southeast corner of that certain 0.081 acre
traer orland (PARCEL50. PART1) described in a Deed frnrn [ames M_l.assiter to the State
of Texas and being of record In Document No. 2011-12762. Official Public Records of Bell
County, Texas and being in the easterly right-of-way line uf Interstate Highway No. 35 as
fenced. monumcntcd and further evidenced on the ground for corner;

TH~~Cr: N. 32° 15' 07" E.. 41.44 feet departing the said Lot 1.Block 1, Legend Estate and
the said southerly boundary line and With the easterly boundary line of the said 0.081 acre
tract (PARCEL.50, [)ART1 ) [calls S. 29D 31' 01" W., 41.16 feet) and with the said easterly
right-of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 3S and over and across the said ().56acre tract
( TRACTII ) tu a Texas Department of Transportation brass cap right-oF-way monument
fnund being the northeast corner of the said 0.081 acre tract ( PARCEl.50, PART1 ) and
being in the northerly boundary line of the said 0.56 acre tract (TIlACT II ) and being in the
southerly boundary line of that certain 0.335 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Luis
Alfonso Sierra and being of record in Volume 1232. Page 173. Deed Records of Bell COUIlty,
Texas for corner;

THENCE S. 70° 50' 09" E., ]44,94 feet dep.1rtins the said 0.081 acre tract (PARCEl. SO,
PART1 ) and with the said northerly boundary line (calls N. 11° 07' 35" W.•608.77 feet)
and with the southerly boundary line uf the said 0.335 acre tract and continuing with the
southerly boundary linc of that certain 0.24 acre tract of land described in a Deed to
Breanda Ruiz and being of record in Volume 4025, Page 266. Official Public Records of Bell
County, Texas and continuing with the southerly boundary line of that certain 0.24 acre
tract of land described In a Deed to carlos Urquiza and being of record in Volume 2771,
page 121, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and continuing with the southerly
boundary line nf that certain 0.185 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Alton Sheppard

Page 2 of 6

F:\JGH·I;EF\U·IG· SI..R'/EVIi-1G. :'LANr'II~":J
:;~1t,O~TH 3.=tCnnEET· "'n·T'L.E TE':';£ /:;:.:" '1::''''>'1 "'32,11.,)



and being of record in Volume' 20:n, Page 402, Official Public Records nf Bell County, Texas
[0 a ~8iron rod found being the southeast corner of the said 0.185 acre tract and being in
the most northerly southwest corner of the aforementioned 18.71 acre tract (TRACT I ) for
corner;

THENCE N. 36° 58' 49" E., 110.04 feet departing the said 0.56 acre tract ( TRACT II ) and
with the westerly boundary line of the said 1fl.71 acre tract ( calls N. :l()Cl 40' 41" E., 110.09
feet) and with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.18S acre tract to a 1,2" iron rod found
being the northeast corner of the said 0.185 acre tract and bei ng the southeast corner of
the aforementioned 0.6Uacre tract (TltACT III ) tor corner;

THENCE N. 71°35' 46" 'tN., 353.92 feet departing the said lB.71 acre tract (TRACT r ) and
with the southerly boundary line of the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACTIII ) (calls S. 71° ST
53" E., 433.41 feel) and with the northerly boundary lines of the aforementioned 0.185
acre Sheppard tract and r.onrinuing with the northerly boundary line of the aforementioned
0.24 acre Urquiza tract and continuing with the northerly boundary line of the
aforementioned 0.24 acre Ruiz tract and continuing with the northerly boundary line of the
aforementioned n.:ns acre Sipr~ tract to a Texas Department ofTransportation brass cap
right-of-way monument found being the southeast corner of that certain 0.117 acre tract of
land ( PARCEl. 50, PART 2 ) described in said Document No. 2011-12762, Official Public
Records of Bell County, Texas and being in the said easterly right-or-way line of Interstate
Highway No. 35 for corner;

THENCE N. 43° 2-1' 31" E.. 66.02 feet departing the said southerly boundary line and the
said 0.335 acre Sierra tract and with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.117 acre tract
( PAHCEL50, PART 2 J ( calls S. ]9° 41' 12" W., 66.00 feet ] and with the said easterly right
Of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 35 and over and across the said 0.60 acre tract
( TRACT '" ) to a Texas Department of Transportatlon brass cap right-of-way monument
found being the northeast corner of the said 0.117 acre tract ( PARf.EI. !iO, PART 2 ) and
being in the northerly boundary line of the said 0.60 acre tract (TRACT Ill) and being in the
southerly boundary line of that certain 0.654 acre tract of land described in a Deed to
\iilton Klrchmeier and being of record in Volume 1611, Page ()61, Decd Records of Bcll
County, Texas for corner;

THENCE S. 71° 38' 25" E.. 352.16 feet departing the said 0,117 acre tract (PARCEL 50,
PART 2 ) and the said easterly right-of-way line of Interstate llighway No. 35 and with the
said northerly boundary line of the 0.60 acre tract ( TRAer III J and with the southerly
boundary line of the said 0.654 acre tract and continuing with the southerly boundary line
of that certain 1.150 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Salado Storage LI.C and being
of record in Volume 5142, Page 161J, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas to a Ih~
Iron rod found being the southeast corner of the said 1.150 LlCI'e tract and being the
northeast corner of the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACT m J and being in the westerly
boundary line of the aforementioned ItDl acre tract lTfMCT I ) tor corner;

THENCE departing the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACT HI ) and with the easterly boundary
line of the said 1.150 acre tract and with th c westerly bounda ry line of the said 18.71 acre
tract (TRACT I) the following two ( 2 ) calls:

Page 3 of 6

1.·1:)- ,//
TUnLEY ASSOCIATES. I!'IC.

t":"';If ..LLHlr·J{;· ~i._';'~·v'LYf-;'i· PL.,\I\i·UJ..~
:1(;1"Ofr II JfI:)t.J;)r [-. 11'.10'11. fLXM;7C5tJl ·P~-ll ;;;·~Jrll;



1) N. 411155' 52" E.• 122.92 feet (calls N. 411134' 24" E,122.99 feet) to a 1,t2" iron rod with
cap stamped "'RPLS181T' found for corner;

2} N.40° 14' 44" F.., 104.90 feet ( calls N.39° 55' 06" E., 104.79 feet ) (0 a Iti .. iron rod with
cap stamped "RPLS 1817" found being the northeast corner of the said 1.150 acre tract
and being the northwest corner of the said lE1.71acre tract ( TRACTI ) and being in
the southerly boundary line of that certain 4.0 acre tract of land descrihed in a Deed to
Schwake Revocable Trust and being of record in Volume 3279, Page 08. Official Public
Records of Bell County, Texas for corner;

THENCE departing the said 1.1S0 acre tract and with the northerly boundary line of the
said 18.71 acre tract ( TRACTI ) and with the southerly boundary line of the said 4.0 acre
tract and continuing with the southerly boundary line of that certain 3.25 acre tract of land
described in 1I Deed to lames Chavers and being of record in Volume 3166, Page 29, Official
Public Records of BoUCounty, Texas and continuing wid, the southerly boundary line of
that certain 3 acre tract described in a Deed to Salado Youth ASSOCiation,Inc. and being of
record in Volume 3794, Page 323, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas the
following two ( 2 ) calls:

1) s.n° 14' 13" E., 640.76 feet ( calls S. nIl 34' 09" F.., 640.91 feet ] to a W' iron rod
found being the southeast currier uf the said 3.25 acre tract and being the southwest
corner of the said 3 acre tract for corner;

2) S. 70') 24' 58" E., 153.02 feet ( calls S. 7011 44' 41" E.,153.00 feet) to a Vl" iron rod
found being the northeast corner of the said 18.71 acre tract ( TRACTI ) and being the
southeast corner of the said 3 acre tract and being in the westerly boundary line of the
aforementioned Lot 9, Block One, MillCreek. Section Six for corner;

TIIENCE departing the said 18.71 acre tract (TRACT I) and with the west, north, east and
south boundary lines of the said Lot 9. Block One,MillCreek. Section Six the following fuur
f 4 ) calls:

1) N. 19° 35' 37u E.,55.47 feet (calls N. 19° 3;" 37· F...) (hearing hase ] with the easterly
boundary line of the said 3 acre tract and the west boundary line of the said lot 9 to a
W' iron rod found being the northwest corner of the said Lot 9, Block One and being
the southwest comer of Lot 10, said Blnrk One for corner;

2} S.40° 11' 21" E.,163.07 feet ( calls N.40° 13' 11"W.,163.10 feet) to a \// iron rod
found being the southeast c:orner of the said Lot 10 and the northeast corner of the
said Lot 9 and being in the westerly right-of-way line of Stagecoach Circle as described
in said Cabinet A, Slide 60-8 and being at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the
left having :I radius equals J 55.00 feer, chord bearing equals S. 341)35' 13" W., Rn.fig
feet, central angle equals 30° 10' 25" for corner;

:-1) A 1.61 feet along the arc of said curve to the left and with the said westerly right-of-way
line of Stagecoach Circle and the easterly boundary line of the suid Lot 9, Block One to

Page 4 of 6

EN0IN:ERI~lC 'SUFl'JE'fIH:? • P'l"'Nt,IW3
3i11N();:;T; 3"0 STf'FFl • TFr',olP,F r=x-s ft;::~ 'i~l'··::'.':)~·,·:.eTURLey ASSOCIATl:S. INC



a I/~· iron rod found being the southeast corner of he said Lor 9, Block One and being
the. northeast corner of Lot S, said BlockOne for corner;

4J N. 70t1 zz: 30" W., lLO.04 teet lcalls N. 70u 24' 2]"W., lL(W4 teet) departing the said
westerly righr-of-vvay tine to a W' iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said I.ot 9, Block One and being the northwest corner of the said I.ot 0, Block One and
being in the westerly boundary line of the said Block One. Mill Creek. Section Six and
being in the easterly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre tract (TRACT I ) for corner;

THENCEwith the westerly boundary line of the said Block One, MillCreek, Section Six
f calls iii. 19u 35' 37" E., 1140.29 feel) and the easterly boundary line uf the said ts.ri (Jere
tract ( TRACT I ) (calls S. 190 15'19" \V., 957.37 feet) the following five (5 J calls:

1) S. 19° 33' 29" W., 143.01 feel to a Yz" irun rod fount! being the southwest corner of the
said Lot 8 and being the northwest comer of I.ot 7, said BlockOne tor corner;

2) S. 19° 39' 39" W., 168.86 feet to a lh· iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said Lot 7 and being the northwest corner of Lot 6, said BlockOne for corner:

] J S. 19° :W 44" W.,33,1.('6 feet to a ¥.( iron rod found being the southwest corner of Lor
3, said Block One and being the northwest corner of Lor2. said BlockOne for corner;

4) 5.19° 32' 13"W.,1O:tIlHft!et tn a %" irnn rod found heing the southwest corner of the
said Lot 2 and being the northwest corner of Lot 1, said Block One for corner;

S) S. 19° 37' 32" W., 103.32 feet to a Vz" iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said Lot 1 and uf the said Block One and being the southeast corner of the said 18.71
acre tract lTRACT J ) and heing the northwest corner of that certain 0.68 acre tract of
land described in it Deed to Charles Chenoweth and being of record in Document No.
2006·59492, Official Public Records of Bell Count}', Texas and being the northeast
corner ofLot 24 of the aforementioned Settlers Place Replat for comer;

THENCE departing the said 0.68 acre tract and with the southerly boundary line of the said
18.71 acre tract (THACT 1) ( calls N. 71° 3~' 56~W., 930.tJl feet J and with the northerly
boundary line of the said Settlers Place Replat ( calls S. 710 01' 42· E.• 11-13..10 feet) the
following four ( 4) calls:

1) N. 71u 13' 10" W.•l06.11 feetto a Yz" iron rod found being the northwestcornerofI.ot
23 and the northeast corner of l.ot 22, said Settlers Place Replat for' corner;

2) N.711)07' "'4"W., 317.9B feet to i1 lh" irun rod found being the northwest corner uf LoL
17 and the northeast corner of Lot 16, said Settlers Place Replat for comer;

3) N.71 ()06' 18" W., 106.13 feet to a W' iron rod found being the northwest corner of Lot
15 and the northeast corner of Lot 14, said Settlers Place Replat for comer;

Page 5 of 6

E'~':;II'IEERIf,S' S_F.·JE"rK,' PL.l,MJIH3
3CI "CFI-ri :lROSTArEr· TEIr'f'lE. rEXAS 710501• (254' ~72". ocTURLEY ASSOCIATES. INC.



4) N. 71° ZT 1Z" W., 396.56 feet to the Point of llEGINtlilNG and containing 20.017 acres
orland.

I,Michael E.Alvis, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State ofTcxas, do hereby
certify that these field notes are a correct representation of a survey made on the ground.

:z::;z;£d-.-__
~ichacl E.Alvis. ItP.L.S. #5402
February 15, lOB

!learing Dasl:';N. 19'135' 37· E~ 1140.29 feet, west boundary line MillCreek. Section Six. Cabinet A,Slide 60-0,
Plat Records of Bell County. Texas

F"65B

Page 6 at 6

[NG:~JLLHI!.JO.SJHVtY'N:;.P~A.'IH.NG
:!(,' ~,')R-' ~:?~D 5- =t~ET· TEMPLE. TE~ A~, ?GS-O' ..~2!:·1177 ~ 1·100



EXHIBIT "B"
TIMETABLE



DATE
11125/2015

12/10/2015

12/10/2015

12/1112015

12/22/2015

12/30/2015

JES DEVELOPMENT / HIDDEN GLEN SENIOR LIVING
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION & ZONING SCHEDULE

ANNEUTION TASK
Voluntary petition for annexation
submitted to Village Administrator or
Board of Aldermen.
Board of Aldermen (BOA) conducts
public hearing and accepts Petition for
Annexation. §43.028

1) Village authorizes staff to initiate
annexation proceedings. §43.028(d).2

2) Village begins preparing a service plan
for the area to be annexed. §43.065:
Before the publication of the notice of
Hearing #1, the Board of Aldermen shall
direct its planning department (here, Village
Manager and Director of Planning) to
prepare a service plan that provides for the
extension of full municipal services to the
area to be annexed.
Village mails notices of public hearings to
property owners, agencies, utilities,
railroads. (§43.062: Notice must be mailed
to property owners, railroads, and
government/private utilities at least 30 days
before Hearing #1.)

PDTASK

Hidden Glen PD-MU
Applicant files complete
application and fees for PD
MUI zoning request (official
submission date). Salado Zoning

Publish Notice of Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing on
PD-MU Zoning in newspaper
and on website. (Notice of public
hearing published 15thday before
public hearing date.)
Village mails notice of Planning
and Zoning Commission
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before
the lO'" day before the
Commission public hearing date.)

IUnless otherwise specified, PD means Planned Development.
2All section references are to the Texas Local Government Code, unless otherwise indicated.

Page 1 of4



01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01107/2016

01/07/2016

Provide written notice of the proposed
annexation to each public
school district located in the area
proposed for annexation. §43.905:
During the period prescribed for publishing
the notice of the first hearing, each school
district located in the area proposed for
annexation needs to receive a letter
describing:
(1) the area within the district proposed

for annexation;
(2) any financial impact on the district

resulting from the annexation,
including any changes in utility costs;
and

(3) any proposal the municipality has to
abate, reduce, or limit any financial
impact on the district.

Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #1
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #1 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper of record. the
TempleDaily Telegram.Hearing # / notice
to bepublished between /21251/5 and
/141/6)
Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #2
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #2 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper of record, the
TempleDaily Telegram.Hearing # 2
published between //11/6 and 111//16)

Draft service plan completed and ready
for review. Complete between Petition
Acceptance date and Hearing # 1.

Publish notice of PD-MU
Zoning BOA Hearing in
newspaper and on website.
(Notice of public hearing
published 15thday before public

Village mails notice of BOA
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before

Page 2 of4



01112/2016

01114/2016 Public Hearing #1. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be

Special BOA conducted on or after the 40th day but before
meeting the 20th day before the date of the institution

of the proceedings. Note: The date of the
"institution ofproceedings" is the date the
annexation ordinance is introduced and
adopted by Board of Aldermen onfirst
reading.

0112112016 Public Hearing #2. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings.

02/1112016 1) First Reading of Annexation Ordinance

Special BOA 2) Board of Aldermen adopts Annexation
meeting Ordinance and approves the service plan.

§43.064: Annexation must be completed
within 90 days of instituting proceedings
(i.e., within 90 days of first reading).

Immediately Following Adoption of Annexation Ordinance

the 10thday before the BOA public
hearing date.)
Planning and Zoning
Commission Public Hearing on
PD-MU Zoning Ordinance.
Recommendation to approve or
deny forwarded to Board of
Aldermen.

Board of Aldermen Public
Hearing on PD-MU Zoning
Ordinance. Board of Aldermen
recommend to approve or deny.

Board of Aldermen gives fmal
approval and adopts PD-MU
Zoning Ordinance.

File Annexation Ordinance with the County Clerk
Within 30 days of adoption, the Village must file with the County Clerk
a certified copy of the annexation ordinance along with a legal
description of the property.

Notify Secretary of State and Comptroller
Tax Code §321.102: Send via certified or registered mail a certified
copy of the annexation ordinance to the Secretary of State of Texas.
Send by certified or registered mail a copy of the annexation ordinance
with a map of the whole municipality clearly showing the new
annexation to the Sales Tax Division of the State Comptroller's office.

Amend the official Village map
Prepare an amended official Village map and have it adopted by
ordinance. File a copy of the amended map in the office of the Village

Page3 of4



---------- - ..

Secretary and keep a copy in the office of the Village Manager.
§41.001(b): When a Village expands its ETJ by petition or annexes
territory, the map must be immediately updated to include the annexed
territory, including an annotation that states:
(1) the date of the ordinance;
(2) the number of the ordinance, if any; and
(3) a reference to the minutes or ordinance records in which the

ordinance is recorded in full.

Page 4 of4



Hidden Glen - JES Dev. - Location Map
,
I •

.' , •••••••••+K.im, .' ,

~ I',~ .

ertson'sHams (IS}
~. . ...

'. I

'+





BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 8

Regular Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPTIDIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discussion and possible action on a Request for Consent to the Creation of a
Municipal Utility District to be named Sanctuary Municipal Utility District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: nla

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Village of Salado received a Request for Consent to the Creation
of a MUD which was notarized on September 16 and 17, 2015. The document was marked as received on
October 2, 2015. The signatories/petitioners were Billie Hanks Jr. on behalf of multiple corporate entities,
Heather Hanks McCready, and Heidi Hanks Waters.

The Village has 90 days to act on the request.

FISCAL IMPACT: nla

ATTACHMENTS:
• First three pages of the Request for Consent



'OCT 32015

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BELL

§
§
§

TO TIlE HONORABLE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO. TEXAS:

The undersigned (herein the u,&titiQners"), holders of title to land within the territory
hereinafter described by metes and bounds, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 49 and
54, Texas Water Code and Section 42.042, Texas LocalGovernment Code, respectfully request the
Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas, for its written consent to the inclusion of land
in, and the creation of, a conservation and reclamation district under Chapters 49 and 54. Texas
Water Code and would respectfully show the following:

I.

The name of the proposed District shall be SANCTUARY MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICf or some similar name as required or pennitted by law (the "[)istricf).

II.

The land shall be included within the District by creation and organization'of the District as
provided above. The District shall exist Wlder the terms and provisions of Article XVI, Section 59
of the Constitution of Texas, and Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code.

ill.

The District will contain approximately 284.345 acres of land, more or less, situated inBell
County, Texas. The land proposed to be included within the District is generally described in
bhlbit "A" attached hereto and is located within the extratenitorial jurisdiction of the Village of
Salado, Texas. All of the territory proposed to be included may properly be included inthe District.

IV.

- -- --------

The undersigned are the owners of and hold title to all of the lands within the proposed
District as indicated by the tax roUs ofBe11 County, Texas.



-z;-

1~!llS!<I ~lll tI!qllh\ U!3.f.)t{P::K{!lO~ PlIBl eqlJO u0!'ffil:ltq ~tp2JUf4Iot{lt\~ pmr It'fJlS1<I QI.{lJoUOnlW!>:xu 01 lUQSUO~ :)tp ~ u0}lI\lOSQl JO :r.:llrelIlplo 1m OAO.Kldu puu ssud A'fl\p Apog C>lq9JOUOH
mOA tUtU ptm p.maq IXl ~~:u sN:J. ltnp sAwd .<rrnJlO9dB:)J ~UOPPQd atp 'IDIOdmIHHlfl.

·l~p.lSla~ Aqspuoqjo QommsSl ~'(q paomrutJ
Q(\ II!M lOQfWd QtU '000'000'0)$ ,{IOlBwpro.tdcm ~ twA p3lUIdumluoo ltmUldoIQAQP Qtp JO SlSOO
g~n alp ltnU ';nIIfJ sNll1 MBt{ ,(atp SRuo~oJU! qoos mo;g 'SlQUO~d alp Aq paJBUl1l~ MOU
SJ +1ptm ;o-afOJd gqlJo lSOO QtIl ~~;)P oi ~ U9GQsuq UOn'8~ps;)AU! A.rnl:J!m!:IaW y

'M

·Alftll\UIW(Y.)~jO anm~.M.pull tp.(BQl{

~qnd '"Il ptm s.t=)lEMS,Ql~S alp JO u0!l!PUOO A.ml!UUSpuv .<tpnd ~ alowwd Ol SR os ~mOVJ
fVllOP~ ptm 'l.md pua 'SlUQWQAOldW'! pool 'm~ .r.>~ UIlO)S puB ~BtTf8JP puu 'W3~
l~ ~JUBS 'w~ 1Of.tOMJQl,llM qons JO uope:rQdo ptI8 '~uuu~ufVUI 'l~'WQAOJdUl! 'tIo!SU3lXQ

'uo!JlJZ!UdIo atp .IOJ ~ QIO,PlQtpAl~SOO;U oUqnd V "~P!l~ {'81IoIJlr.UOOlpue lJ.md pug 'W0lsAs
AlI.M.pBo.l'~ l~ UIlOlS pua Q8lJupup ptm 'uIQlSAs lQMQS~!tJBS 'tDglsAs ~11M QlBObQpa
U'8 JO uo~ p111l'OOUlJ(JgprfBw 'uo!lFlnOOa 'uo~fUlSUOO gql QJ!llb:» Ol~tp. lU~8r1'" SQ!lOlIJl~
JO puu &:U8Qt(lJo SlUllU'l1"{Ol oorQI1J pmll~d QlpJO QJllJlaM. ptm tp~q QtJ.L '~!lmotg: ItmO~
pug Jf.ntd' ~ am IOU 'SlUg~AOJdUI! plIW lO 'WQlsAS .I~QS WlO)S puu g2JlIU!1UP 'w;:as.{s J9N.as
A.nij1U1lS'~JSAs qlO/t\JarsM Ql8tloopu tm 'lUgwdo[QA:Jt) fR'!OomUIWOOptm F!llli)P'~ 1J sa p:xlol~QP
.Qq tUM qo1t[M. W.t8 Qlp tIJQJ}M gICJ8I!VAlJMOU lOU S!:;U~ 'tpMOJS I9!~ll1ttlOO pt.m Jll~P1S:U
~ ptm '(1J!l~ a:>uapgdlro ffih\ lO!llsKl Olp 1IfIP!.M ~ Ol pgsodOJd 11m ~1U. :SlOOWolAOJdm,
pu8 sooJAl9S 'JfJOM pgqpOSQp-Moqu ~tp JOJ .<tJSS300U'8 'SU~~ SuJMonoJ ~ .TOJ 'Sf ~

'LA

'1»lllOJO S'! f.'~S!a ~ qOJllM
lOJ SQSOdmdQlp ~ :JU8UOSUoo~qA1:1W SR s~SJldJ~lug ptm Sltm(d 'swg~ 'SQ'pm01j pJUoPlPpB puu
mtDO tptlS jO uo!J&l;do pull Q:l~ul8m ·lagtU~Ao.te:iaq 'uo?lSfnro-e 'uoyPn.:Qsuooa~ pu8 ~SQ1lm08J
FUO,!+tr.:UOatptm 1D{.JVd JO uoptuado pug ~ 'Uop!S~OOu 'UOPOlUlstlOO poe JO UOlBIAOJd
Q'lp !Sh'BMpeo.l as:Jql JO pre UJ SlWtIJQAOJdUl! l;KpO ptm 'SA'8MpBOllOj 5QSp!J(\ '~2JBa~ UJJOlS
8tn,pniOtIJ sA11Mp'BOl JO OO1I1IWlUJllUl lO uollmado 'uow,s!flbou 'ao~tulsaoo Qt{l :sm'B.M. JO S9SW0)X3
JIlJUllm.I .lotpo JO SJg:)8M.tD.IOlS{'Boo1 pWcltIm puu alaqg 'InQDOO Ol pUB lO'!JlS!O Qt{l JOJ aSBlJ!8lP
~~plI QP1AOldOl ~ .10 'lIJd1~ sgownddll ptm JUQWdJl1b9 '~tm{d 'sQ'PmOOJ 'SltlQUlQAOJdIlIl
'qJOh\ JO uOll'BJ9Clo poe ;ou1ruQlUfllW 'UO!u,spili:m 'UoIf.'n.Qsuoo 'tdJ!SQP Qtp ~SQsodmd oJlS3UlOp
lOj w;tS,{s mMQS A:nn1tms put! SJ{lOc\'\.mrSM\lJO uOpBlOOOptm ~otmmr.tu(UUl 'UOw.s~ 'ao!f.'IUlSUOO
'tl!1SQP g~ S1amp JUw.ud ~ lB lOPlSJQ oql Aq QUOPaq Ol 1{lOM :np)o aD'Q8U {tUW:lS al.J.L

"A



08/1B/2015 8:40A~ FAX 13258SBSOSO
, ' Iin°003/0010

, .

RESPEcrFULLY SUBMll1TED, this _ day of -" 2015.

PEtITIONER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF z;:(6te~('
§
§
§

~3·

-------------------- - - -



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #9

Workshop Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Jack Hensley, Chief of Police

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discussion on the process and approach for review and approval of Standard Operating
Procedures and General Orders for the Police Department.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback on the format in which the Board of Aldermen wants to
receive the content. Staff request reviewing the sections and provide feedback to staff for final presentation to
aldermen.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Texas Police Chiefs Association Foundation designed the Law
Enforcement Agency Best Practices Recognition Program. The Best Practices Manual, currently consists of 12
chapters with a total of 161sections. This manual is the compilation of what Texas law enforcement professionals
believe are basic business practices needed to address the most critical oflaw enforcement tasks in our state. The
standards were developed to ensure appropriate protection of citizen's rights, improve the safety of public safety
employees, and ensure the operational and professional integrity of a law enforcement entity.

FISCAL IMPACT: nla

ATT ACHMENTS:

• General Orders Table of Contents



CHAPTER SECTION
Chapter 1
ADMINISTRATION AND ORGANIZATION

1.01.1
1.02.1
1.03.1
1.04.1
1.05.1
1.06.1
1.07.1
1.08.1
1.09.1
1.10.1
1.11.1
1.12.1
1.13.1

SALADO POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL ORDERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Organization
Budget
Cash Transactions
Written System of Agency Directives
Agency Jurisdiction
Peace Officer Authority
Authority of Agency Director
Duty to Obey Lawful Orders
Sworn Personnel Basic License
Accounting for Agency Owned Capital Assets
Approval for Personally Owned Equipment
Agency Issued Property/Equipment
Agency Mission Statement

CHAPTER 2
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND CONDUCT

2.01.1
2.02.1
2.03.1
2.04.1
2.05.1
2.06.1
2.07.1
2.08.1
2.09.1
2.10.1
2.11.1
2.12.1
2.13.1
2.14.1
2.15.1
2.16.1
2.17.1
2.18.1
2.19.1
2.20.1
2.21.1
2.22.1
2.23.1
2.24.1

Bias Based Profiling
Code of Ethics
Oath of Office
Internal Investigations
Time Limit on Internal Investigations
Complaints Requiring an Investigation
Notification of Agency Director
Appeal Procedures for Disciplinary Actions
Records and Security of Complaints and Investigations
Notification to Complainant
Sexual and Other Unlawful Harassment
Professional Conduct
Appearance
Truthfulness
Political Activity
Attendance
Individual Rights
Personal Conduct
Alcoholic Beverages
Drugs
Gifts/Gratuities
Emergency Recall Procedures
TCoLE Personnel Files
Collection and Disclosure of Brady material

1



CHAPTER 3
TRAINING

3.01.1
3.02.1
3.03.1
3.04.1
3.05.1
3.06.1
3.07.1
3.08.1
3.09.1
3.10.1
3.11.1
3.12.1
3.13.1
3.14.1
3.15.1
3.16.1
3.17.1
3.18.1
3.19.1

CHAPTER 4
PERSONNEL

4.01.1
4.02.1
4.03.1
4.04.1
4.05.1
4.06.1
4.07.1
4.08.1
4.09.1

Annual Firearms Qualifications
Use of Deadly Force Training
Annual Inspection of Firearms
Use of Force Training and Proficiency for Less than Lethal Weapons
Training Records
In-Service Sworn Officer Training
In-Service Reserve Police Officer Training
Non-Sworn Training
Supervisor Training
Emergency Response Team Training
Hostage Negotiator Training
Field Training Program
Field Training Officer Training
Field Training Officer Process Review
Training Evaluations
Training Rotations
Background Investigator Training
Not Applicable
Police Chief Training

Employee Selection Procedures
Polygraph Examinations
Background Investigations for Selection of Employees
Disposition of Selection Records of Applicants
Off-Duty Employment
Promotional Process
Promotional Eligibility List
Annual Performance evaluations
Performance Evaluation Training

CHAPTERS
RECORDS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

5.01.1
5.02.1
5.03.1
5.04.1

CHAPTER 6
USEOF FORCE

6.01.1
6.02.1
6.03.1

Privacy and Security of Records
Records Retention
Release of Information
Public Information Officer (P.LO.)

Authorization to Use Force
Authorization of Deadly Force
Use of Force Documentation and Review

2



6.04.1
6.05.l
6.06.1
6.07.1

6.08.1
6.09.l
6.l0.1

CHAPTER 7
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS

CHAPTERS
UNUSUAL SITUATIONS

7.01.1
7.02.l
7.03.l
7.04.l
7.05.1
7.06.l
7.07.l
7.08.1
7.09.1
7.10.1
7.11.1
7.12.1
7.13.1
7.14.1
7.15.1
7.16.l
7.l7.1
7.l8.1
7.19.1
7.20.1
7.21.1
7.22.1
7.23.1
7.24.1
7.25.l
7.26.l
7.27.l
7.28.1
7.29.l
7.30.1
7.31.1
7.32.l
7.33.1
7.34.l
7.35.1
7.36.1

Weapons and Ammunition
Carrying and Use of Weapons, On and Off Duty
Documenting the Discharge of Firearm
Medical Aid after Using Force

Removal from Line Duty after Using Deadly Force
Warning Shots
Annual Use of Force Report

24 Hour Law Enforcement Response to Emergency Situations
Arrests with a Warrant
Arrests without a Warrant
Miranda Warning
Interrogation
Search and Seizure Warrants
SearchesWithout A Warrants
Family Violence
Preliminary Investigations
Follow up Investigations
Informants
Confidential and / or Narcotics Funds and Audits
Vehicle Pursuits
Pursuit Documentation
Non Emergency and Emergency Response
Crash Investigation
Reflective Vests
Roadblocks
Stop Sticks/Road Spikes
Seatbelts
Court Contact Information
Security and Accountability of Traffic Citations
Body Armor
Inspection of Possible Methods of Proof of Compliance
Special Use Equipment
Alarms
Reserve Officer Program
Traffic Enforcement Operations
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Sex Offender Registration
Citizens On Patrol Salado
Use of Personal Vehicle
Animal Control
Eyewitness Identifications
Automatic External Defibrillators

8.01.1 Barricaded Suspect and/or Hostage Incidents

3



8.02.1
8.03.1
8.04.1
8.05.1
8.06.1
8.07.1
8.08.1
8.09.1
8.10.1
8.11.1
8.12.1
8.13.1

CHAPTER 9
COMMUNICATIONS

9.01.1
9.02.1
9.03.1
9.04.1
9.05.1
9.06.1
9.07.1
9.08.1

Bomb Threats and Responding to Bomb Incidents
Hostage Negotiations
Emergency Response Team Officers
Emergency Response Team Procedures
Emergency Response Team Equipment
Emergency Operations Plan
After Action Report
Review of Emergency Operations Plan
Homeland Security
National Incident Management System
BIO Hazards
Death or InjuryNotification

Communication Centers (24 hour access)
Facility Security
Playback System
Back Up Power Source
Emergency Telephone Number
24-hour Two Way Radio Capability
Access to Criminal Justice Information Systems
Warrant Maintenance

CHAPTER 10
ARRESTEE PROCESSING AND TRANSPORTATION

10.01.1 Searching and Transport
10.02.1 Juveniles -Arrest, Detention, and Transportation
10.03.1 Approval of Juvenile Holding Area
10.04.1 Not Applicable
10.05.1 Not Applicable
10.06.1 Not Applicable
10.07.1 Not Applicable
10.08.1 Not Applicable
10.09.1 Not Applicable
10.10.1 Not Applicable
10.11.1 Not Applicable
10.12.1 Not Applicable
10.13.1 Not Applicable
10.14.1 Strip Searches
10.15.1 Body Cavity Searches
10.16.1 Not Applicable
10.17.1 Not Applicable
10.18.1 Not Applicable
10.19.1 Not Applicable
10.20.1 Not Applicable
10.21.1 Not Applicable
10.22.1 Not Applicable

CHAPTER 11

4



COURT SECURITY

11.01.1 Courthouse/Courtroom Security
1l.02.1 External Communications
11.03.1 Fire Evacuation Plan

CHAPTER 12
PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT

12.01.1 Property and Evidence - Chain of Custody
12.02.1 Access to Crime Scene Technicians
12.03.1 Property/Evidence Submission
12.04.1 Property/Evidence Storage Area Security
12.05.1 Disposal of Property/Evidence
12.06.1 Field Release of Property
12.07.1 Inspection of Property/Evidence
12.08.1 Inventory of Property/Evidence

5



WORKSHOP ITEM 10

Maps for discussion on land acquisition
for a second wastewater treatment plant.



s~oz'z:z: ~3aO.L:>O en '_ODOS,,' lIDl'I"d.'ilMqStI)4l1l-4N:@
NOO_lUcIltJ,cI.I_W~ iLLVOdIIIIiI8O.I.OOIOVO\1W;NilH~OZ\I~_1IIIIn!A·."III-s\'d

J.33~HI ::nv:>S- - ---- o

SJ.N3W31\0~dWIW3J.SAS~3J.VM3J.SVMnoz "0 NOIS301VNI"
OOV1VS :10 3~V111J\

J
I
I
I
I
Ir~~.J

I
I

r-~ I
/ 069 --r-..._ Jr--...........J sl

/ ii'--_ I._ ,;I:I
--- -- . .. "'1--:::::.::::::--:::: ..........._ , f' ill

..... -------'" -- .:::::-~.::::::::--- ..._ 'J'.. i ~!--~.:::::- __ ..._ ..._. COl
--.:-.:-.::::_...- -... -J . 1;0/--i'";::.:::......_..._ I

II --r-.:__ " <I
1/ --~~~-_ I
'I ..._;::-_ ._. I
1/ --.:-~~.:- I

Qle

(
-,
)-__ \

--.:::::-::;:-.._---
-...::::-.....

-. ..... - .........._.:

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

::6/
~I

if,'
01
::til1,/
I
I
I



Owner: Campbell Branch
Investments (David
Stanford)

The location of
Campbell Branch is
approximate



WORKSHOP ITEM 11

Draft of Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance 2013.08) Section 5.3,
Fencing, Walls and Screening Requirements as it relates to

Single-Family and Duplex standards.



rC. Fences,walls, screens, and gates for Residential Districtsin Residential Areas:

1. Locational Criteria and Height:
a. Any fence or wall located to the rear of the minimum required front yard line

shall not exceed eight feet (8') in height above the adjacent grade.
!h__Except as provided herein, nNo fence or wall shall be permitted within the

required front yard of any single-family residential lot that is adjacent to a public
street. No residential fence shall be closer than fifteen feet (15') to a public street
except in cases where the side or rear building line of the yards on continuous
comer lots adjoin, the fence may be constructed out to the property line of said
side yard such that the street side yard may be inch:1dedas part of the lot's back
yard area.

1. A fence, wall, screen or similar barrier erected in the front yard setback must not
exceed 48 inches in height above the adjacent grade. A barrier that does not exceed 36
inches in height may be made of a solid material. A barrier that is higher than 36 inches
must have an open design, with a minimum of 50 percent opacity or visibility, so as not
to impose a visual barrier.

2. AllowedMaterials
Fences, walls, screens, enclosures and gates must be constructed of one or a combination
of the following materials:

a. .. chain link (installed as manufactured, without affixing materials such as
slats and ta s aJi.d 111 SIze or

b. Decorative aluminum, steel or wrought iron
c. Exterior Insulation and finish systems with integrated color (EIFS);
d. Composite (manufactured for fencing with appearance of wood or stone);
e. Fired brick;
f. Latticework that does not exceed 2 feet in height and is anchored as a design

element at the top of a 6-foot tall fence;
g. Natural stone;
h. Pipe (not in combination with welded wire panels or rolled materials)
1. Pre-cast concrete with integrated color
1. Split faced concrete block;
k. Split rail, post and rail;
1. Stucco with integrated color;
m. Welded wire panels with decorative fi'aming (not rolled material)
n. Wood planks/pickets;
o. Vinyl planks, pickets, or panels

~3. Prohibited Materials
a. Materials not listed as Allowed Materials are prohibited. Permits shall not be issued

for materials not manufactured specifically for residential fencing, such as fibrous



masonry products, landscape timbers, railroad ties, latticework panels, plywood,
corrugated steel panels or fiberglass panels.

b. Barbed Wire, Electrical, and Chain Link Fencing: Barbed wire, electrical,
and/or uncoated chain link fencing that is visible from a public right-of-way
is prohibi~ing except for containment of farm animals on
parcels of'_""_

';'1,_Vehicular Access Gates: Gates designed for vehicular access shall be set back from
front the property line a minimum of twenty-five feet (25').

with the
and the

Village of Salado's codes or ordinances pertaining to same.
.§..:.~SightDistance & Visibility: Section 5.5.1provides the sight visibility requirements for

fences and screening walls.
L__ Other Types of Fencing: Special purpose fencing, such as fencing around tennis courts,

may be is permitted with Administrator approval.
€r.~Construction: Fence framing and posts on fences visible from a public street must be

placed to the interior of the lot so that they are not visible from the street. Unless a
continuous masonry beam extends beneath a wooden privacy fence, rot board must be
used and attached to the base of wooden privacy fence pickets to prevent warping of
materials.

+'9. Permit Required: A pennit is required for all fences and walls.


